
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA

MONDAY, MAY 17, 2021 - 7:00 PM
ORION COMMUNITY CENTER

1335 JOSLYN ROAD
LAKE ORION, MI 48360

VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE - GoToMeeting
Access meetings from your device

https://www.gotomeet.me/OrionTownship/orion-township-board
You can also dial in using your phone United States: +1 (872) 240-3212

Access code 308-965-445
(Meeting being conducted in-person and Via Video Conference due to health concerns of Covid-19

and the Michigan Department of Human Services (MDHHS))

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS 
3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE
4. PUBLIC HEARING - Truth-in-Budgeting
5. PROCLAMATION - Gun Violence Awareness Day 2021
6. PRESENTATION - Citizen of the Month
7. APPROVAL OF BILLS
8. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes or less) *Board does not respond during public comment
9. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
10. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes- Regular Meeting, May 3, 2021
B. Request for Waiver of Fees- Leader Dog for the Blind
C. Outdoor Assembly Permit - Dino Stroll
D. Outdoor Assembly Permit - Michigan Flower, Art & Home Improvement
E. Michigan Municipal League Membership
F. Authorize Engineering for Polly Ann Trail Parking Lot
G. Wildwood/Agawam Partnership Agreements
H. Committee Resignations and Appointments - Environmental Resource Committee
I. Job Descriptions Update
J. First Quarter Treasurer Report
K. Set Corridor Improvement Authority (CIA) Interest rate for 2022+
L. REMOVED - Hire Programmer - Parks & Recreation

11. PENDING
A. Adopt Millage Rates (Action After Hearing)
B. ADDED- Outdoor Assembly Application Process Update
C. ADDED - Toshiba Agreement 
D. ADDED - Rescind Emergency Order from April 5, 2021

12. REPORTS
A. Police/Fire Reports
B. CIA - FY 2019 Annual Report on Status of Tax Increment Financing Plan
C. CIA - FY 2020 Annual Report on Status of Tax Increment Financing Plan
D. Federal Government's Emergency Broadband Benefit

13. PUBLIC COMMENT
14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT
15. ADJOURNMENT   

In the spirit of compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with a disability should feel free to 
contact Penny S. Shults, Clerk, at (248) 391-0304, ext. 4001, at least seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting to 
request accommodations.

2

4
6

8

35
40
42
47
54
60
63
64
65
72
101
104

105
109
116

167
170
173
176

1



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Penny Shults, Township Clerk
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 7, 2021
Subject: Public Input Instructions

PROCESS
    Public Input Instructions for Virtual Meetings     

1. Public Comment for non-agenda items will take place at the beginning of the meeting (3 minutes maximum).
2. Supervisor Barnett will ask for public comment for agenda items, and will be received in this order. 

a. People in the meeting on the computer, please raise your hand.
b. People in the meeting on the phone, please say your name, moderator will make list. Moderator will 

take down the names and read them back. Anyone who wants to speak and is not on the list can say 
their name again. Once list is complete, moderator will call by name for public comments. 

c. Any emails will be read during the meeting by the moderator. Please submit emails to 
board@oriontownship.org

3. Public comment will take place at the end of the meeting.                                                                 

2

mailto:board@oriontownship.org


NOTICE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

AT 7:00 P.M.

The Charter Township of Orion Board of Trustees will hold a regular scheduled Board meeting on the 
first and third Mondays of each month of the calendar year 2021 at 7:00 P.M., with exceptions as 
noted*:
 
January 4, 19* (Tuesday) July 6* (Tuesday), 19
February 1, 16* (Tuesday) August 2, 16
March 1, 15 September 7* (Tuesday), 20
April 5, 19 October 4, 18
May 3, 17 November 1, 15
June 7, 21 December 6, 20

Due to the health concern of COVID-19 and the Michigan Department of Human Services (MDHHS)), 
The Charter Township of Orion Board of Trustees meetings at 7:00 p.m. meeting are being offered via 
video conference. 

Video conference can be accessed by downloading the app GoToMeeting. The meeting number is 308-
965-445. Live comments and questions will be accepted during the workshop at an appropriate 
time that will be explained by Supervisor Barnett. 

You may also email your comments or concerns to board@oriontownship and include Board 
meeting in the subject line. Meetings are aired live on Orion Neighborhood Television. 

Access meetings from your device. 
https://www.gotomeet.me/OrionTownship/orion-township-board 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
United States: +1 (872) 240-3212 

Access Code: 308-965-445 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/308965445

Penny S. Shults, Clerk
Charter Township of Orion

In the spirit of compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with a 
disability should feel free to contact Penny S. Shults, Clerk, at 391-0304, ext. 4001, at least 
seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting to request accommodations.  Thank you kindly.

3

https://www.gotomeet.me/OrionTownship/orion-township-board
tel:+18722403212,,308965445
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/308965445


V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Public Hearing
To: Board of Trustees

From: Penny Shults, Township Clerk
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 7, 2021
Subject: Set Proposed Millage Rates

REQUEST
Attached please find a resolution to adopt the proposed millage rates to be levied this year. 

REASON
Prior to holding the Truth-in-Budgeting Public Hearing, the Board must establish by resolution the proposed millage 
rates to be levied in 2021 in support of the 2022 budget.

PROCESS
The first step is to adopt the proposed rates; following the Truth-in-Budgeting Public Hearing, the Board may adopt the 
actual rates. It should be stated during the hearing that it is the Board's intention to take action on the millage rates 
once the public hearing is adjourned. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
Board action would be to adopt the Resolution establishing proposed 2021 Millage rates for the Charter Township of 
Orion, as presented. .

☐ Consent ☐ Pending

4



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

RESOLUTION
ESTABLISHING PROPOSED 2022 MILLAGE RATES

Now Be It Resolved that the Board of Trustees of the Charter Township of Orion, 
at the Monday, May 17, 2021 meeting, establishes the millage rates to be levied 
for 2021 as follows:

Operating 0.8735
Paths 0.2230
Library 1.3299
Fire 2.9751
Police 3.4730
North Oak Trans 0.2339
Parks & Rec 0.9731

10.0818

The foregoing resolution was offered by                    and seconded by         

Upon a roll call vote, the following voted:

AYE: 
NAY: 
ABSENT: 

Certification: I, Penny S. Shults, duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Orion, do 
hereby certify the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the 
Charter Township of Orion Board of Trustees at a regular meeting held on Monday, May 
17, 2021, at the Orion Center, 1335 Joslyn Road, Lake Orion, Michigan.

Penny S. Shults, Clerk 
Charter Township of Orion 
Date: 

5



 
Charter Township of Orion 

Oakland County, Michigan 
 
 
 
 

Proclamation 
National Gun Violence Awareness Day 

By the Supervisor of the Charter Township of Orion 
 
 

Whereas, every day, more than 100 Americans are killed by gun violence and on average there are 
more than 13,000 gun homicides every year; and 
 
Whereas, Americans are 25 times more likely to die by gun homicide than people in other high-
income countries; and 
 
Whereas, Michigan has 1,187 gun deaths every year, with a rate of 11.8 deaths per 100,000 people. 
Michigan has the 30th highest rate of gun deaths in the United States; and 
 
Whereas, gun homicides predominantly occur in cities, with more than half of all firearm related gun 
deaths in the Nation occurring in 127 cities; and  
 
Whereas, cities and townships across the Nation, including in Orion Township, are working to end 
the senseless violence with evidence-based solutions; and 
 
Whereas, protecting public safety in the communities they serve is a supervisor’s highest 
responsibility; and 
 
Whereas, supervisors and law enforcement officers know their communities best, are the most 
familiar with local criminal activity and how to address it, and are best positioned to understand how 
to keep their citizens safe; and 
 
Whereas, in January 2013, Hadiya Pendleton was tragically shot and killed at age 15 while standing 
with friends inside a Chicago park; and  
 
Whereas, on June 4, 202,1 to recognize the 24th birthday of Hadiya Pendleton, people across the 
United States will recognize National Gun Violence Awareness Day and wear orange in tribute to 
Hadiya Pendleton and other victims of gun violence and the loved ones of those victims; and 
 
Whereas, the idea was inspired by a group of Hadiya’s friends, who asked their classmates to 
commemorate her life by wearing orange; they chose this color because hunters wear orange to 
announce themselves to other hunters when out in the woods and orange is a color that symbolizes the 
value of human life; and 
 
Whereas, anyone can join this campaign by pledging to Wear Orange on June 4th, the first Friday in 
June 2021, to help raise awareness about gun violence; and 
 

6



 
Charter Township of Orion 

Proclamation: National Gun Violence Awareness Day 

Page 2 

 
 
Whereas, we renew our commitment to reduce gun violence and pledge to do all we can to keep 
firearms out of the wrong hands, and encourage responsible gun ownership to help keep our children 
safe. 
 
Therefore, I, Chris Barnett, Supervisor of the Charter Township of Orion, declares June 4th, the first 
Friday in June 2021, as National Gun Violence Awareness Day, and encourages all citizens to support 
their local communities’ efforts to prevent the tragic effects of gun violence and to honor and value 
human lives. 

 
 
  ______________________________ 
  Chris Barnett, Supervisor 

                                                 Charter Township of Orion 
Issued May 17, 2021 

7



5/17/2021

INVOICES
Total Checks

Non Board Bills 5/4/2021 $64,117.00
Non Board Bills 5/7/2021 $135,762.81
Non Board Bills 5/12/2021 $22,272.17
Board Bills 5/17/2021 $2,767,356.13
Total Invoices $2,989,508.11

void #132066 No longer needed ($231.68)
void #128935 Due diligence ($26,409.02)
void #127933 Due diligence ($500.00)
void #127306 Due diligence ($87.50)

Total Invoice Disbursements $2,962,279.91

PAYROLL

Total Gross

Regular Pay 5/12/2021 $222,954.58

FICA Expenses $16,577.47
Benefit Expenses $53,505.81

Total Payroll Disbursements $293,037.86

Grand Total Disbursements $3,255,317.77

Due to the conversion to the Pooled Cash Fund, total disbursements include
refunds from deposits, bonds & escrows which are not expenses to the township. 
The payroll check register shows deductions that are not expenses to the township.

             Prepared by Tandem Graves, AP/PA Coordinator

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES, REGULAR MEETING, MONDAY, MAY 03, 2021

_____________________________________________________________________________

1.  CALL TO ORDER.  The Charter Township of Orion Board of Trustees held a regular meeting 
on Monday, May 03, 2021 via video conference and in person at Orion Center, 1335 Joslyn Road, 
Lake Orion, MI  48360. Supervisor Barnett called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chris Barnett, Penny Shults, Donni Steele, Brian Birney, 
Julia Dalrymple, Mike Flood, Kim Urbanowski – All members present in person.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT:

John Pender Dave Raftery Jeff Stout NOCC Youth Action Board    
Aaron Whatley Jim Stevens Tammy Girling Daniel Spatafora
Richard Rizzo Michele Chirco Tom Kalas Dominic Geric
Garrett Hoffman Brian Major John Carson James Jenkins
Tonya Hamilton Emily Inch Jeannie Yates

2.  VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS.  

3. CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION – 6:30 P.M. Discuss Attorney Opinion. Moved by 
Trustee Flood, seconded by Trustee Birney to go to Closed Executive Session to discuss 
Attorney Opinion. 
AYES: Shults, Steele, Birney, Dalrymple, Flood, Urbanowski, Barnett ABSENT: None
NAYS: None MOTION CARRIED
______________________________________________________________________________

The Board was in temporary recess from 6:30 p.m. – 7:06 p.m. for the Closed Executive Session.
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Moved by Trustee Flood, seconded by Trustee Birney, the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting 
reconvened at 7:06 p.m. 
MOTION CARRIED 

4.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE.  Clerk Shults gave the invocation, followed by the Pledge 
of Allegiance.

5. PROCLAMATION – Mental Health Month – May 2021.  Supervisor Barnett proclaims the 
month of May 2021 as Mental Health Month. 

6. PRESENTATION – NOCC Youth Action Board. Youth members of the North Oakland 
Community Coalition Youth Action Board gave a presentation on Substance Abuse Prevention. 

7.  APPROVAL OF BILLS. Moved by Treasurer Steele, seconded by Trustee Flood to 
authorize payment of bills in the amount of $836,880.16 and payrolls in the amount of 
$341,907.04, for a total disbursement of funds in the amount of $1,178,787.20, as presented. 

35



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES, REGULAR MEETING, MONDAY, MAY 03, 2021

_____________________________________________________________________________

AYES: Urbanowski, Barnett, Shults, Steele, Birney, Dalrymple, Flood    ABSENT: None    
NAYS: None MOTION CARRIED

8.  PUBLIC COMMENT. (3 minutes or less) *Board does not respond during public comment. 
Public comment was not heard. 

9.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA.  Supervisor Barnett moved 10.I. Wildwood Partnership 
Agreements to 11.C under Pending. Trustee Flood added 12.D. Building Department Reports 
under Reports. 

Moved by Trustee Flood, seconded by Trustee Urbanowski to approve the agenda, as amended. 
MOTION CARRIED

10.  CONSENT AGENDA. 

A.  Minutes – Regular Meeting, April 19, 2021.  Approve, as presented. 

B.  Library Year End Financial Reports.  Receive and file the Orion Township Public Library 
year-end financial statements, December 31, 2020. 

C.  Bunny Run Lake Water Quality Control SAD #2  Set Public Hearing on Cost Estimate.  
Adopt the resolution scheduling the public hearing for Monday, June 7, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 

D.  Schedule Truth-in-Budgeting Public Hearing.  Set the date for the Truth-in-Budgeting 
Public Hearing, on the proposed millage rates to be levied for 2021 (in support of the 2022 
budget), for 7:00 p.m. on May 17, 2021, and direct the Clerk to publish the proper legal notice 
for same. 

E.  Award Bid – Wildwood Theatrical Technology.  Award the bid for Wildwood Theatrical 
Technology to AV7 Productions at a cost not to exceed $35,356.00. 

F.  Update Job Descriptions.  Approve the updates to the Accounts Payable /Payroll 
Coordinator and Accounting Controller job descriptions effective May 4, 2021 and approve 
posting the Accounting Controller position.  

G.  IT/AV Technician Job Description.  Approve the full time IT/AV Technician job 
description effective May 4, 2021 and approve posting of position.  

H.  Purchase Diesel Exhaust Removal System – Fire Department.  Authorize the Fire
Department to purchase one replacement closed capture diesel exhaust removal system in the
amount of $64,117.00 from Hastings Air Energy Control, Inc, and authorize the Accounting 
Controller to make the necessary budget adjustment by appropriating funds from the “Fire
Capital Improvement” Fund’s Fund Balance to 406-958-977 and to authorize accounts payable
to issue payment upon Board Approval.   

36



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES, REGULAR MEETING, MONDAY, MAY 03, 2021

_____________________________________________________________________________

I.  Solicitation Request – TruGreen.  Approve the application for TruGreen and issue a 
peddler’s license under Ord. 95 for Isaiah Quick.  

Moved by Trustee Flood, seconded by Trustee Birney to approve the Consent Agenda, as 
amended.   
AYES: Shults, Steele, Birney, Dalrymple, Flood, Urbanowski, Barnett    ABSENT:  None   
NAYS: None      MOTION CARRIED

11.  PENDING BUSINESS.

A.  PC-2021-39 Lake Orion Community Schools Rezone Request.  Moved by Clerk Shults, 
seconded by Trustee Flood, to declare that the Orion Township Board of Trustees held and 
approved the first reading on May 3, 2021, for PC-2021-39, Lake Orion Community Schools 
Rezone Request, requesting to rezone a portion (approx. .648 acres) of parcel 09-16-200-002, 
located at 1013, 1135, 1155, and 1255 Joslyn Road, from Suburban Farms (SF) to Limited 
Industrial (LI) and direct the Clerk to advertise for second reading and possible approval on June 
7, 2021. 
AYES: Birney, Dalrymple, Flood, Urbanowski, Barnett, Shults, Steele    ABSENT:  None   
NAYS: None      MOTION CARRIED

B. PC-2018-49 Hills of Woodbridge Final PUD Rezone/Map Amendment, Agreement, and 
Condo Documents.  Moved by Clerk Shults, seconded by Trustee Flood, that the Charter 
Township of Orion Board of Trustees having reviewed the application, the Township consultant 
reviews and having taken into consideration all of the following eligibility criteria:

1. Recognizable Benefit
2. Density Impact
3. Township Master Plan
4. Economic Impact
5. Guaranteed Open Space
6. Unified Control

and to declare Orion Township Board of Trustees held and approved the first reading on May 3, 
2021, for PC-2018-49, Hills of Woodbridge Planned Unit Development (PUD) Final Plan, 
located on a vacant parcel 09-26-451-004 north of 3805 S. Lapeer, vacant parcel 09-26-402-020, 
and vacant parcel 09-26-402-021 (both west of 40 Hi-Hill Dr.) requesting to rezone from R-1, 
OP, and RB to PUD for plans dated stamped received 3/15/21 and direct the Clerk to advertise 
for second reading and possible approval/adoption on June 7, 2021.

MOTION AMENDED   Moved by Clerk Shults, seconded by Trustee Flood, that the Charter 
Township of Orion Board of Trustees having reviewed the application, the Township consultant 
reviews and having taken into consideration all of the following eligibility criteria:

1. Recognizable Benefit
2. Density Impact

37



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES, REGULAR MEETING, MONDAY, MAY 03, 2021

_____________________________________________________________________________

3. Township Master Plan
4. Economic Impact
5. Guaranteed Open Space
6. Unified Control

and to declare Orion Township Board of Trustees held and approved the first reading on May 3, 
2021, for PC-2018-49, Hills of Woodbridge Planned Unit Development (PUD) Final Plan, 
located on a vacant parcel 09-26-451-004 north of 3805 S. Lapeer, vacant parcel 09-26-402-020, 
and vacant parcel 09-26-402-021 (both west of 40 Hi-Hill Dr.) requesting to rezone from R-1, 
OP, and RB to PUD for plans dated stamped received 3/15/21 contingent upon the Township 
Engineer’s concerns addressed regarding including a boulevard entrance and direct the Clerk to 
advertise for second reading and possible approval/adoption on June 7, 2021.
AYES:  Shults, Steele, Birney, Dalrymple, Flood, Urbanowski, Barnett    ABSENT:  None   
NAYS: None      MOTION CARRIED

C. Wildwood Partnership Agreements.  Moved by Clerk Shults, seconded by Treasurer Steele, 
to approve the Participating Partner Agreement and participating Permit Application with Johnny 
Blacks Public House, LLC, with any modifications recommended by the Township Attorney and 
approved by the Township Supervisor, and authorize the Township attorney to forward same on 
to the Michigan Liquor Control Commission.  
AYES:  Steele, Birney, Dalrymple, Flood, Urbanowski, Barnett, Shults    ABSENT:  None   
NAYS: None      MOTION CARRIED

Moved by Clerk Shults, seconded by Trustee Urbanowski, to approve the Participating Partner 
Agreement with Orion.Events with any modifications recommended by the Township Attorney 
and approved by the Township Supervisor.  
AYES:  Birney, Dalrymple, Flood, Urbanowski, Barnett, Shults, Steele    ABSENT:  None   
NAYS: None      MOTION CARRIED

12.  REPORTS.

A.  Police/Fire Reports.  Moved by Trustee Birney, seconded by Trustee Flood, to receive and 
file the report, as presented.
MOTION CARRIED

B. MMRMA Member Paid Over Time Report – March 2021.  Moved by Trustee Flood, 
seconded by Treasurer Steele, to receive and file the report, as presented.  
MOTION CARRIED

C. Municipal Complex – April 2021 Executive Report.  Moved by Trustee Flood, seconded by 
Treasurer Steele to receive and file the report, as presented. 
MOTION CARRIED

38



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES, REGULAR MEETING, MONDAY, MAY 03, 2021

_____________________________________________________________________________

D. Building Department Report.  Moved by Trustee Flood, seconded by Treasurer Steele to 
receive and file the report, as presented. 
MOTION CARRIED

13.  PUBLIC COMMENT.  Public Comment was not heard.

14.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS.  Board member comments were heard.

15.  ADJOURNMENT.  Moved by Treasurer Steele, seconded by Trustee Birney to adjourn.
MOTION CARRIED   The meeting was adjourned at 9:16 p.m.

________________________________
      Penny S. Shults, Clerk

_____________________________
         Chris Barnett, Supervisor

              Charter Township of Orion

Transcription: Melissa Bardecki/Penny Shults 

 
. 

 

39



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Aaron Whatley, Parks & Recreation Director
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 6, 2021
Subject: Request for Waiver of Fees:  Leader Dogs for the Blind

REQUEST
We have received a request from Michael Pikelis of the Leader Dogs for the Blind to waive rental fees in order to use 
Alberici Lodge in their Foster Family Puppy Training Program. 

REASON
The group hosts monthly classes for the volunteer puppy-in-training foster families in order to assist them in any training 
or raising issues - please see attached letter for more information. Classes will be held during the week for an hour or 
two in the evening when it is unlikely to interfere with potential rentals.  

PROCESS
The group has submitted a request in writing; the Parks & Recreation Department has no objection and is looking 
forward to the opportunity to assist this group in their endeavors.

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
Board action would be to waive Alberici Lodge rental fees for the Leader Dogs for the Blind puppy training program.

☒ Consent ☐ Pending

40



To: Parks and Recreations Department 

From:  Michael Pikelis 

(248) 390-9002 

mpikelis@charter.net 

Re:  Non-profit Fee Waiver Request 

 

April 26, 2021 

 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

 I am writing to request a fee waiver to use the Alberici Lodge at Camp Agawam.  I am a 

volunteer for the nonprofit organization Leader Dogs for the Blind and would like to use the 

lodge one hour per month in the evening to train Leader Dog puppies.  Leader Dogs for the 

Blind requires all Leader Dog related activities to adhere to MDHSS standards and procedures. 

  Leader Dogs for the Blind provides guide dogs for people who are blind and visually 

impaired at no cost to the client.  To achieve this, Leader Dogs for the Blind depends on a large 

volunteer network. 

Leader Dogs for the Blind breeds their own puppies and has volunteer raisers host the 

puppies for one year prior to entering their guide training.  During the year, the volunteer raiser 

attends classes lead by a volunteer counselor once a month.  The volunteer counselor helps the 

volunteer raiser with any training or raising issues the raiser may have while they are hosting 

the Future Leader Dog.  When the Future Leader Dog is returned to Leader Dogs for the Blind, a 

professional guide dog mobility instructor (GDMI) will train the dog to do the guide work 

required to support a blind or visually impaired client.  Once the dog has met all training 

requirements it will be matched to a client. 

I have been involved with Leader Dogs for the Blind for eight years in various volunteer 

roles and I am currently raising my seventh Future Leader Dog.  As a volunteer counselor I have 

no budget to rent a classroom and would appreciate your generous support to provide this 

valuable space for this training. 

If you would like to speak to Leader Dogs for the Blind directly, feel free to contact 

Puppy Development Coordinator Vijay Joshi at 248-218-6091.  She will be happy to answer any 

questions you have about the organization.  I look forward to hearing from you! 

 

Thank you,  

Michael Pikelis 
 

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Penny Shults, Township Clerk
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: April 6, 2021
Subject: Michigan Municipal League Membership

REQUEST
Renew Workers' Compensation coverage with Michigan Municipal League for the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022.

REASON
Click or tap here to enter text.

PROCESS
Click or tap here to enter text.

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
The action before the board is to approve the Michigan Municipal League coverage renewal and authorize the payment 
in the amount of $7,699.00.

☒ Consent ☐ Pending

54



 1675 Green Road 
Ann Arbor, MI 48105-2530 

T 734.662.3246 
   800.653.2483 
F 734.662.8083 
mml.org 

 

 

Dear Michigan Municipal League Customer, 

Michigan Municipal League is providing you with the necessary banking information to begin paying 
your invoices by EFT (Electronic Funds Transfer), via ACH system if you choose. 

Our Electronic (ACH) Banking/Financial Institution Information is as follows: 

Bank Name: Bank of Ann Arbor

Name on Bank Account: Michigan Municipal League

Bank Transit/ABA #” 072413735
Bank Account #: 0100013713
Type of account: Checking
Bank Address: 125 S 5th St, Ann Arbor, 48107 

 
Our vendor information is as follows: 

Vendor Name: Michigan Municipal League
Vendor Address: PO Box 7409.  Ann Arbor, MI  48107-7409 

Contact Name: Michelle Hooker
Remittance Advice Email * achreceived@mml.org

* To expediate application of your payment, please send a remittance advice to the email above. 
 

Please feel free to contact us if additional assistance is needed. 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Katie Farver (kfarver@mml.org) 
Accounting Manager 

55



 1675 Green Road 
Ann Arbor, MI 48105-2530 

T 734.662.3246 
   800.653.2483 
F 734.662.8083 
mml.org 

  
 
 
Ms. Penny Shults 
Township Clerk 
Orion Charter Township 
 
 
Dear Ms. Penny Shults, 

 
On behalf of the Michigan Municipal League, we hope you and your fellow civil servants are doing well as you 
continue providing essential services during this unchartered time. The COVID-19 pandemic has caused physical illness 
of residents and employees, mental anguish and isolation, economic loss, and uncertainty about the future. Like you, 
we have experienced these deeply troubling concerns while also striving to be an essential resource for our 
constituents-that includes you and the family of communities in Michigan. 
 
Over the past year, we hope you’ve found value in our Coronavirus resource page accessible at mml.org. While the 
initial onslaught of regulatory orders are behind us, there are still many useful webinars and resource guides that 
answer critical questions communities are facing now. Front and center in this moment are the various funding 
opportunities every community in Michigan, including yours, will have access to because of our collective effort to 
shape and make law the American Rescue Plan Act. This federal relief package is historic in size and scope; it delivers 
major investments in our communities that will improve the quality of life for Michigan residents.  
 
Supporting your stewardship of this funding is a top priority of ours for the coming years. That support extends 
beyond helping you access resources within varying government agencies. We are also facilitating learning and idea 
exchanges of the most impactful public service ventures and partnerships that provide lasting, positive change for 
your residents. We refer to this approach as community wealth building, an intentional, block-by-block strategy that 
builds shared and individual assets, creating resilient and adaptable systems that address social and economic needs.  
 
Developing cutting edge solutions that help secure a prosperous future, like community wealth building, while 
continuing to provide the services constituents need right now through blue skies and dark storms is simply who we 
are. And to be clear, who we are is a reflection of you and your impact.  
 
That’s why the League Board of Trustees comprised of municipal leadership from across the state have worked very 
hard to ensure dues remain low. As result, this year we are passing along a modest 1.4 percent inflationary 
adjustment to League dues. 
 
The true power of the League comes from you and the combined voices and actions of communities that make 
Michigan the place nearly 10 million people call home. Your Michigan Municipal League membership is one of the best 
investments your community can make. We hope you will maximize your membership by contacting us with your 
questions, and by actively participating in League webinars and future events. Thank you for your support and for your 
leadership. Because of you, we are confident brighter days are ahead. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Daniel P. Gilmartin     William Wild 
Executive Director & CEO     President, 2020-2021 

56



 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL INVOICE

Orion Charter Township

Date: 05/01/2021

Membership Period: 07/01/2021  - 06/30/2022

 2021  - 2022

ID: 2513

Current Balance

 6,972.00 * MML Dues

 697.00 ** Legal Defense Fund

$7,669.00 

Total Due by July 01, 2021:

$7,669.00

Please sign, date and return one invoice copy with your payment.

Make checks payable to the Michigan Municipal League and mail to the address below.  Thank you.

(Signature)

(Date)

*   MML dues include annual subscriptions to The Review for your officials at $12.00 per subscription, which is 50% 

    of the regular subscription rate.

See what the League can do for you by visiting www.mml.org

** The Legal Defense Fund is an optional charge.  The purpose of the Fund is to provide specialized legal assistance 

    to member municipalities in cases that have significant statewide impact.  

Michigan Municipal League

P.O. Box 7409

Ann Arbor, MI  48107-7409

800-653-2483

57



 

Legislative Advocacy & Policy Development
Legislative Advocacy: Expert advocacy and dedicated  
representation at the state and federal levels on municipal issues,  
with a newsletter and blog to keep members informed.

Policy Research: Original policy research on emerging issues  
made available to members.

Legal Advocacy
Legal Advocacy: Legal assistance on community issues,  
and advocacy for the interests of municipalities in the courts.

Legal Defense Fund: Advocacy program for municipalities  
in the state and federal appellate courts (member rates apply).

Placemaking & Redevelopment Assistance
Crowdfunding: Information about crowdfunding and investment 
crowdfunding and how it may apply to your community, as well  
as expertise on programs available in Michigan.

Redevelopment Ready Communities®: Assistance navigating  
the RCC program through support from Michigan Economic  
Development Corporation. 

Michigan Vacant Property Campaign: Partnership with several  
entities to assist local efforts addressing physical deterioration  
caused by vacant properties and preserving the places people live.

Michigan Green Communities Network: Collaborative effort 
to share resources and knowledge around clean energy and  
environmental sustainability.

Information, Resources & Consulting
E-books: Ethics Handbook for Michigan Municipalities; Restoring  
Michigan Communities; Handbook for Municipal Officials.

One-Pager Plus Fact Sheets: Summaries of common municipal  
topics available online.

Sample Documents: Contracts, ordinances, policies, resolutions,  
and Request for Proposals (RFPs) available on our website.

Inquiry Service: Information and custom research on your  
municipal questions.

Directory of Michigan Municipal Officials: Annual listing  
of elected and key appointed city and village officials.

The Review: Bi-monthly magazine geared specifically to the  
municipal audience.

Wage and Salary Database: Searchable database of 143 titles,  
available to respondents of the annual online survey.

Executive Search Service: Recruit the League to facilitate  
your executive search process.

Consulting Services: Draw on the League’s expertise  
for your management consulting. 

Education & Events
Elected Officials Academy: Certification program designed  
to help elected officials lead in the 21st century.

Seminars and workshops: On-site and online training  
opportunities.

Convention and Capital Conference: Gain tools to improve  
your community and receive the latest Lansing updates.

 

Membership Benefits at a Glance
 

We love where you live.

58



 

Insurance & Employee Benefits (premiums apply)
 
League Workers’ Compensation Fund: Group self-insurance  
fund offering affordable workers’ compensation coverage.

League Liability and Property Pool: Covers community property  
and offers liability protection against most municipal exposures.

League Sponsored BCBSM Program: Provides access to BCBS 
health insurance for our member communities of under 100 employees.

Unemployment Compensation Fund: Helps members deal more 
effectively with unemployment claims.

Leadership & Professional  
Development Opportunities
League Leadership Positions: Opportunity to hold a  
League leadership position or serve on a board for the Elected  
Officials Academy, insurance programs, or the Michigan Municipal 
League Foundation.

Committees: Serve on a committee or taskforce.

Affiliate Organizations: Join one of several tailored organizations 
for leadership, networking, and training.

Voting Privileges: Voting privileges at the League’s annual  
business meeting.

Savings, Vendor & Additional Services
Telecommunications: Cut telecom costs by partnering  
with Abilita, a telecommunications consulting leader.

U.S. Communities Government Purchasing Alliance:  
Favorable pricing for various products and services.

CDL Drug and Alcohol Testing Consortium: Random  
testing program in accordance with DOT regulations.

Classified Ads: Municipal job openings, as well as items for sale,  
on the League’s website.

Business Alliance Program: Vendors providing services  
to the municipal market. 

RFP Sharing Service: Access the companies in the League’s  
Business Alliance Program to help get your RFPs to more  
prospective bidders.

MML Foundation
John Barr Scholarship: For local elected and appointed  
officials to use for leadership training.

Tim Doyle Scholarship: Helps newly elected officials attend  
the Elected Officials Academy Core Weekender seminar.

George D. Goodman Scholarship: Encourages high school  
and college students to pursue careers in public service.

Youth Scholarship Fund: Covers expenses for young people  
to attend the National League of Cities Summit.

We love where you live.

www.mml.org800.653.2483 
59



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Aaron Whatley, Parks & Recreation Director
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 6, 2021
Subject: Authorize Engineering for Polly Ann Trail Parking Lot

REQUEST
The request before the board is to authorize engineering expenses for the construction of the Polly Ann Trail parking lot, 
located at the Orion Center trailhead.

REASON
It has been the intention of the Township to improve this trailhead.  Township Engineers, OHM, have estimated the 
preparation of the preliminary engineering plans and a cost estimate of $9,200.00.   

PROCESS
This paving project has been budgeted in 2021; this is the first necessary step. 

BUDGET

Fund Name: 208 - 
Park/Recreation

Project/Grant Tracking? ☐

Purchase Order Number: PO#21-0469 Expected Invoice Date: 5/31/2021
Budget Adjustment Needed: ☐ Reviewed by Budget Director: ☒

ACCOUNT NUMBER/NAME
AMENDED 

BUDGET
AVAILABLE 
BALANCE COST

REMAINING 
BUDGET

208-751-973.000-21PR003  – Orion Center 
Trail Head Paving

$$150,000.00 $$150,000.00 $$9,200.00 $$140,800.00

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
To authorize engineering expenses for the Orion Center / Polly Ann Trail Paving Project, at a cost not to exceed 
$9,200.00. 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending

60



OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

OHM Advisors, Inc.

1827 N. Squirrel Road, Auburn Hills, MI 48326 Telephone: (248) 751-3100

PROJECT:                                                                                                     Orion Center Trailhead Parking Lot May 3, 2021

0121-21-0020

BASIS FOR OPINION:  [X] CONCEPTUAL  []  PRELIMINARY  [] FINAL JL

Remove and Replace ML

Work:

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL

1 Mobilization 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00

2 Aggregate Base, Conditioning 2205 Syd $6.50 $14,332.50

3 HMA, 3E1 243 Ton $115.00 $27,945.00

4 HMA, 5E1 243 Ton $115.00 $27,945.00

5 Pavt Mrkg, Polyurea, 4 inch, Yellow 700 Ft $1.50 $1,050.00

6 Erosion Control, Silt Fence 1225 Ft $2.50 $3,062.50

7 Crew Days 3 Days $656.00 $1,968.00

Construction Subtotal $81,303.00

Contingency (20%) $16,300.00

Survey, Design and Geotech Engineering $10,900.00

Construction Services (15%) $12,200.00

PROJECT TOTAL $120,800.00

Assumptions:

4. No curb and gutter or additional sidewalk to trail

1. Lot will be paved with asphalt instead of concrete

2. No additional aggregate will be necessary

ESTIMATOR:

CHECKED BY:

3. Parking stalls will be 9x19

DATE:

PROJECT NO.

Construct asphalt lot and drive aisle from trailhead parking lot to existing Orion Center parking lot.

61



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

memorandum 
 
 

 

Date: May 3, 2021 

 

To: Aaron Whatley, Parks and Recreation Director 
  

From: Mark Landis, Project Manager 

 

Re: 
Orion Center Trailhead Parking Lot 
Engineering Design Services 

 
  
It is our understanding that the Township is seeking to pave the trailhead parking lot and drive located east of 
the Orion Center near the Polly Ann Trail. 
 
The drive and parking lot currently consist of gravel and millings. The parking lot connects to the rest of the 
Orion Center parking lot via a 12-foot-wide gravel access drive. It is our intent to use the existing 
gravel/millings in the design for a base material for paving. 
 
We anticipate the need for a limited topographic survey and a few hand auger borings by G2 to confirm 
existing base thickness and material.  Additional base may be required if existing material does not meet 
necessary requirements.  Construction will consist of general site grading, base conditioning and compaction, 
asphalt paving and pavement markings. No utilities or curb-and-gutter are proposed as a part of this project.  
 
We will prepare preliminary engineering plans and conceptual cost estimate for review and discussion with the 
Township. Once plans and estimate are approved, we will proceed with final engineering plans, contract 
documents and bidding administration. Plans will also include a SESC plan necessary for permitting. No utility 
work or additional permits are anticipated to be necessary for the proposed scope of this project.  The project 
is currently estimated to cost $120,800.  
 
The services provided by OHM will be invoiced at Time & Material Not-to-Exceed $9,200. Soil borings will be 
provided by G2 under separate contract with the Township. 
 
 

62



    
 

V4.04-08-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor 

Meeting Date: May 17, 2021 

Memo Date: May 12, 2021 

Subject: Wildwood/Agawam Partnership Agreements 

 

REQUEST 
The request is to approve the Partnership Agreements with Orion.Events and Johnny Blacks for the summer concert 
series at Wildwood and Camp Agawam. 

REASON 
N/A 

PROCESS 
Supervisor Barnett and Attorney Kelly met with Orion.Events and Johnny Blacks the Tuesday following the May 3, 2021 
Board meeting and continue to work on final details.  The final agreements will be provided to the Board on Monday. 
The general terms, including the revenue sharing, discussed at the last Board meeting remain unchanged. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
Approve the Partnership Agreements with Orion.Events and Johnny Blacks, and authorize the Township Supervisor to 
execute the same. 
 

 

 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

63



V3.12-10-19

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary

To: Board of Trustees

From: Chris Barnett
Township Supervisor

Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 12, 2021

Subject: Committee Resignations & Appointments

REQUEST: 
Debbie Leveski and Michele Arquette-Palermo have turned in notices of resignation from the Environmental 
Resource Committee, effective immediately, leaving a vacancy for two Voting Members (in addition to the 
vacancy of an Alternate).

We have received two applications. My recommendation is to appoint Denise Burns and Thomas Fisher to the 
vacant Voting Member positions.

REASON: 

PROCESS: 

BUDGET
If yes, fill out information below:

Financial Item? ☐ Project/Grant Tracking? ☐

Expected Invoice Date: Click or tap to enter a date. Reviewed by Budget Director? ☐

RECOMMENDATION (Motion)
Appoint Denise Burns as a Voting Member of the Environmental Resource Committee for a term expiring 12-
31-2022, Thomas Fisher as a Voting Member for a term expiring 12-31-2023, and post the remaining vacancy 
for an Alternate.

☒ Consent ☐ Pending

Fund Name Account No. Description
Budget 
Amount Cost

Remaining 
Budget

64



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 13, 2021
Subject: Modify Assessing and Building Clerk Hours, Update Assessing Job Description

REQUEST
Approve updated job descriptions and shifting of Building Clerk responsibilities of the Full-Time Assessing/Building Clerk 
position to the existing Part-Time Building Clerk position, resulting in a Full-Time Building Clerk and Part-Time Assessing 
Clerk.

REASON
The Building Department has assessed workload and responsibilities and requested modifications.  

PROCESS
Full-time and part-time statuses will be updated, remaining opening will be posted to initiate candidate selection 
process. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
It is recommended to approve the updates to the Full-Time and Part-Time status of Building Clerk positions resulting in 
one Full-Time Building Clerk and one Part-Time Assessing Clerk and corresponding job descriptions effective May 18, 
2021.

☒ Consent ☐ Pending

65



As revised by Township Board XX-XX Page 1 of 3 

 

 

Charter Township of Orion 

Job Description 

 
 
 
 

Job Title:      Building Clerk 
Reports To:  Building Official 

 

 

 

Under the general direction of the Township Building Official, performs a variety of 
administrative support duties and office support activities related to Building Department 
issues. 

 

 

 

 

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of 
specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the 
level and/or class of this position. 
 

Building Job Functions 
 
1. Professionally greets and assists the public and contractors over the phone and at the counter, 

directing individuals to the appropriate department and/or building personnel.   
 
2. Scans physical documentation to produce digital copies for record retention of Building 

Department files in Township designated record retention applications.  
 

3. Responsible for paper filing of building permits and documentation. 
 
4. Monitors Building Department email and disperses to appropriate Building Department 

personnel. 
 
5. Receives and distributes incoming mail. 
 
6. Schedules ordinance violation and code enforcement investigations, resolutions, follow-up, and 

uploading associated photos and documentation in Township designated software. 
 
7. Processes permits as needed to assist with department workload per recommendation from the 

Building Official or Building Coordinator. 
 
8. Serves as backup to the Permit Technician as needed. 
 
9. Researches and processes FOIA requests. 

 
 

Job Summary 

Essential Job Functions 

66



As revised by Township Board XX-XX Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Job Title: Building Clerk - continued… 
Essential Job Functions – continued… 
 
10. Processes assessing forms as needed. 
 
11. Other duties as assigned. 
 

 
 

 

1. The job requires knowledge normally acquired through the completion of a high school 
degree or equivalent. 

 

2. One to two years of general clerical experience.   

 

3. Interpersonal skills necessary to communicate with other Township personnel in the 
exchange of information and to effectively communicate with the general public in 
situations requiring tact and patience. 

 

4. Computer skills necessary to effectively utilize word processing, database, and spreadsheet 
software applications.  BS&A, LAMS, Property Gateway, and Laserfiche experience 
preferred. 

 

5. Mental ability to handle pressures related to dealing with the concerns of the general 
public and contractors. 

 

6. Mental ability to handle monotonous job tasks at times.  

 

7. Physical ability to work at a counter when assisting the general public, sit for extended 
periods of time, and lift boxes of files weighing up to 30 pounds.  

 

 

 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential 
functions of this position. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions of this position. 

 
 
1. Ability to share office space and potential low level of noise associated with an open office 

concept and floorplan.  
 

This job description is intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by a 
person assigned to this job. They are not to be construed as an exhaustive list of all duties that may be  
 

Working Conditions 

Job Qualifications 

67



As revised by Township Board XX-XX Page 3 of 3 

 

 

Job Title: Building Clerk - continued… 
 
performed by an employee so classified. This document is not intended to be a contract between the  

employee and the employer. 
 
 
Orion Township is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, 
color, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, age, height, weight, non‐disqualifying physical or mental 
disability, national origin, veteran status or any other basis covered by appropriate law. All employment is 
decided on the basis of qualifications, merit, and business need.      
 
 

  Rev  Date  Description  Author(s) 

00  11/16/2015  Part‐Time Building Clerk   

01  XX/XX/XXXX  Job Description Update: 
Part‐Time updated to Full‐
Time 

HR, Building Director, Supervisor 

 

68



As revised by Township Board XX-XX Page 1 of 3 

 

 

Charter Township of Orion 

Job Description 

 
 
 
 

Job Title: Part-Time Assessing Clerk 
Reports To: Building Official 

 

 

 

Under the general direction of the Township Building Official, performs a variety of administrative support 
duties and office support activities related to Assessing. 
 

 

 

 

The duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of 
specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the 
level and/or class of this position. 
 

Assessing Job Functions 
 
1. Serves as public’s main customer service contact, answers questions regarding assessed values, 

taxable values, land and building data, and general property information. 
 

2. Updates Oakland County LAMS with property ownership and mailing address changes. 
 

3. Updates Township designated software with property responsible party data. 
 
4. Prepares monthly CVT property reports. 

 
5. Processes incoming Assessing mail. 

 
6. Coordinates information with the Treasury Department regarding updated mailing addresses 

for tax bills when needed. 
 

7. Communicates permits and plan information with Oakland County Assessing for verification 
of new builds. 

 
8. Researches and provides documents for FOIA requests. 

 
9. Performs tasks and supports Building Department as needed. 

 
10. Other duties as assigned. 

 
 
 

Job Summary 

Essential Job Functions 

69



As revised by Township Board XX-XX Page 2 of 3 

 

 

Job Title: Part-Time Assessing Clerk - continued… 
 
 

 

 

1. The job requires knowledge normally acquired through the completion of a high school 
degree or equivalent. 

 

2. One to two years of general clerical experience.   

 

3. Interpersonal skills necessary to communicate with other Township personnel in the 
exchange of information and to effectively communicate with the general public in 
situations requiring tact and patience. 

 

4. Computer skills necessary to effectively utilize word processing, database, and spreadsheet 
software applications.  BS&A, LAMS, Property Gateway, and Laserfiche experience 
preferred. 

 

5. Mental ability to handle pressures related to dealing with the concerns of the general 
public and contractors. 

 

6. Mental ability to handle monotonous job tasks at times.  

 

7. Physical ability to work at a counter when assisting the general public, sit for extended 
periods of time, and lift boxes of files weighing up to 30 pounds.  

 

 

 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential 
functions of this position. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions of this position. 

 
 
1. Ability to share office space and potential low level of noise associated with an open office 

concept and floorplan.  
 

This job description is intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed by a 
person assigned to this job. They are not to be construed as an exhaustive list of all duties that may be 
performed by an employee so classified. This document is not intended to be a contract between the 

employee and the employer. 
 
 
Orion Township is an Equal Opportunity Employer and does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, 
color, sex, gender identity, sexual orientation, age, height, weight, non‐disqualifying physical or mental 
disability, national origin, veteran status or any other basis covered by appropriate law. All employment is 
decided on the basis of qualifications, merit, and business need.      

Job Qualifications 

Working Conditions 

70



As revised by Township Board XX-XX Page 3 of 3 

 

 

  Rev  Date  Description  Author(s) 

00  11/16/2015  Clerk Building/Assessing   

01  XX/XX/XXXX  Job Description Update: 
Clerk Building/Assessing, 
Updated F/T to P/T, 
removed Building 
responsibilities 

HR, Building Director, Supervisor 

 

71



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Donni Steele, Township Treasurer
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: April 26, 2021
Subject: First Quarter Treasurer Report 2021. Matured, Called and Purchase of Securities & 

Bonds for Water/Sewer and General Accounts

REQUEST
Please Review. If you have any questions, or would like to receive additional and supporting documentation, please 
contact me anytime.

REASON
To report to the Board all called/matured and purchased securities & bonds for water, sewer and general investment 
funds through Robinson Capital. Attached are the statements for March.

PROCESS
Robinson Capital is our Investment Advisor and they will continue to make investment purchases on our behalf—safety, 
liquidity and yield, in that order.

Please also review March and April Robinson’s monthly commentary.

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
Receive and File

☐ Consent ☒ Pending

72



1st Quarter 2021

Treasurer’s Report

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Donni Steele, Township Treasurer & Chris Barnett Supervisor
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 10, 2021
Subject: Set Corridor Improvement Authority Interest Rate (CIA)

REQUEST
In May 2021 the interest payment for the CIA water and sewer payment obligation was made (see attached journal 
entry receipt). Preparation of the 2022 budget will be starting soon and per the Board's previous motion on October 19, 
2020, it is necessary to set the interest rate for the CIA debt repayment.  Under the original loan terms, the CIA's loan 
repayment had a floating interest rate which made budgeting for both the Township and CIA extremely difficult.  The 
request is to consider an appropriate fixed interest rate for the duration of the loan to assist with budgeting and provide 
a fair and reasonable rate for both the CIA and Water and Sewer Fund.

REASON
The initial CIA Finance Plan included a fixed interest rate of 2% for the first 5 years 2016-2021, interest only payments. In 
October 2020, the Township Board approved a reduction in the rate to .75% for 2021 (based on the market at the time) 
and revisit the future interest rate in 2021.  In anticipation of the 2022, the Board should consider setting the new fixed 
interest rate. Based on market conditions and to be fair to both the Township Water and Sewer Fund and the CIA, it is 
recommended that a fixed interest rate of 1.5% be set for the duration of the loan.

PROCESS
The Oakland County Investment Pool for April 2021 was 1.4307970 % and the Treasury rates have slightly recovered 
compared to last year.   The township investment advisor, Robinson Capital, was consulted (please see attached 
statement).  If the CIA had not borrowed the funds, Water & Sewer would be earning 1.4307970% on their investment.  
With this rationale, 1.5% is fair to both the Water & Sewer Fund and the CIA. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
I move to approve an interest rate of 1.5% for the remaining 15 year term of the Baldwin Road Corridor Improvement 
Authority Promissory Note. 

☐ Consent ☒ Pending

101



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Donni Steele, Township Treasurer & Chris Barnett Supervisor
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 10, 2021
Subject: Set Corridor Improvement Authority Interest Rate (CIA)

REQUEST
In May 2021 the interest payment for the CIA water and sewer payment obligation was made (see attached journal 
entry receipt). Preparation of the 2022 budget will be starting soon and per the Board's previous motion on October 19, 
2020, it is necessary to set the interest rate for the CIA debt repayment.  Under the original loan terms, the CIA's loan 
repayment had a floating interest rate which made budgeting for both the Township and CIA extremely difficult.  The 
request is to consider an appropriate fixed interest rate for the duration of the loan to assist with budgeting and provide 
a fair and reasonable rate for both the CIA and Water and Sewer Fund.

REASON
The initial CIA Finance Plan included a fixed interest rate of 2% for the first 5 years 2016-2021, interest only payments. In 
October 2020, the Township Board approved a reduction in the rate to .75% for 2021 (based on the market at the time) 
and revisit the future interest rate in 2021.  In anticipation of the 2022, the Board should consider setting the new fixed 
interest rate. Based on market conditions and to be fair to both the Township Water and Sewer Fund and the CIA, it is 
recommended that a fixed interest rate of 1.5% be set for the duration of the loan.

PROCESS
The Oakland County Investment Pool for April 2021 was 1.4307970 % and the Treasury rates have slightly recovered 
compared to last year.   The township investment advisor, Robinson Capital, was consulted (please see attached 
statement).  If the CIA had not borrowed the funds, Water & Sewer would be earning 1.4307970% on their investment.  
With this rationale, 1.5% is fair to both the Water & Sewer Fund and the CIA. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
I move to approve an interest rate of 1.5% for the remaining 15 year term of the Baldwin Road Corridor Improvement 
Authority Promissory Note. 

☐ Consent ☒ Pending

102



Donni,
Regarding our discussion about current interest rates and locking in your CIA repayment, and based on 
current market conditions over the past few months as the economy has recovered, 10 – 15 year high 
quality yield levels have traded in an approximate range between 1.50% and 2.00%. My 
recommendation is to use a rate of 1.75%.

Greg

Greg Prost, CFA
Chief Investment Officer – Traditional Fixed
63 Kercheval Ave, Suite 111
Grosse Pointe Farms, MI 48236
www.robinsonfunds.com 
Phone: (313) 821-7705

 
This message, including any attachments, contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this 
message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

103

http://www.robinsonfunds.com/


V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 12, 2021
Subject: Hire Full Time Parks & Recreation Programmer

REQUEST
To approve hiring of selected candidate as a Programmer - Parks and Recreation (Full Time, 40 hours per week, Level 6, 
full benefits)

REASON
It is the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Director and Township Supervisor to hire external candidate, 
whose information will be available to the Board on Monday, May 17, 2021.  

PROCESS
Interview and selection process will be completed on Friday, May 14, 2021.    

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
Hire selected candidate as Programmer - Parks and Recreation, a Level 6, Clerical Union position at the starting rate of 
$20.79 per hour, full time, 40 hours per week, full benefits, effective June 1, 2021 pending results of Background Check, 
Physical and Drug Screening. 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending

104



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Penny Shults, Township Clerk
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 7, 2021
Subject: Adopt Millage Rates (action following Public Hearing

REQUEST
Adopt the following resolution, establishing actual 2022 millage rates

REASON
The actual millage rate must be adopted by the Board of Trustees.

PROCESS
Following the Truth-in-Budgeting Public Hearing, the board may set the actual 2022 millage rates/ 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
Adopt the Resolution establishing actual 2022 millage rates for the Charter Township of Orion, as presented, and direct 
the Clerk and Supervisor to sign the 2022 tax rate request and submit to Oakland County.

☐ Consent ☒ Pending

105



ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
Michigan Department of Treasury COPY TO:  Equalization Department(s) L-4029
614 (Rev. 1/21) COPY TO: Each township or city clerk
2021 Tax Rate Request (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2021)
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS         Carefully read the instructions on page 2.
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.

County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2021 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-24-2021.

OAKLAND 1,982,317,270
Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2021 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricultural, Qualified Forest, Industrial

TOWNSHIP OF ORION
Personal and Commercial Personal Properties if a millage is levied against them.

You must complete this form for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied.  Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119.
The following tax rates have been authorized for levy on the 2021 tax roll.   

(8)
(5)** (6) (7) Sec 211.34

(4) 2020 2021 2021 Truth in (10) (11)
Original Millage Rate Current Year Millage Rate Assessing or (9) Millage Millage (12)
Millage Permanently "Headlee" Permanently Equalization Maximum Requested Requested Expiration

(2) (3) Authorized Reduced by Millage Reduced by Millage Allowable to be to be Date of
(1) Purpose of Date of by Election, MCL 211.34d Reduction MCL 211.34d Rollback Millage Levied Levied Millage

Source Millage Election Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Levy* July 1 Dec. 1 Authorized

Allocated Operating 8/78 1.4100 0.8809 0.9917 0.8735 1.0000 0.8735 N/A

Voted Paths 08/07/18 0.2293 0.2249 0.9917 0.2230 1.0000 0.2230 12/31/2027

Voted Library 8/6/1996 1.5000 1.3411 0.9917 1.3299 1.0000 1.3299 N/A

Vote Fire 08/04/20 3.0000 3.0000 0.9917 2.9751 1.0000 2.9751 12/31/2025

Voted Parks & Rec 8/7/2018 1.0000 0.9813 0.9917 0.9731 1.0000 0.9731 12/31/2022
North Oak

Voted Trans 8/7/2018 0.2405 0.2359 0.9917 0.2339 1.0000 0.2339 12/31/2023

Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date

CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if Local School District Use Only.  Complete if requesting
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, millage to be levied. See STC Bulletin 2 of 2021 for

   380.1211(3). instructions on completing this section.
Total School District Operating

o Clerk Signature Print Name Date Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp
o Secretary and NH Oper ONLY) Rate
o Chairperson Signature Print Name Date For Principal Residence, Qualified
o President Ag, Qualified Forest and Industrial

Personal
*Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized For Commercial Personal
rate allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate
but not larger than the rate in column 9. For all Other

  
**  IMPORTANT:  See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).

106



ORIGINAL TO: County Clerk(s)
Michigan Department of Treasury COPY TO:  Equalization Department(s) L-4029
614 (Rev. 1/21) COPY TO: Each township or city clerk
2021 Tax Rate Request (This form must be completed and submitted on or before September 30, 2021)
MILLAGE REQUEST REPORT TO COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS         Carefully read the instructions on page 2.
This form is issued under authority of MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and 211.34d. Filing is mandatory; Penalty applies.

County(ies) Where the Local Government Unit Levies Taxes 2021 Taxable Value of ALL Properties in the Unit as of 5-26-2021.

OAKLAND 1,830,874,080
Local Government Unit Requesting Millage Levy For LOCAL School Districts: 2021 Taxable Value excluding Principal Residence, Qualified Agricultural, Qualified Forest, Industrial

TOWNSHIP OF ORION - Township ONLY
Personal and Commercial Personal Properties if a millage is levied against them.

You must complete this form for each unit of government for which a property tax is levied.  Penalty for non-filing is provided under MCL Sec 211.119.
The following tax rates have been authorized for levy on the 2021 tax roll.   

(8)
(5)** (6) (7) Sec 211.34

(4) 2020 2021 2021 Truth in (10) (11)
Original Millage Rate Current Year Millage Rate Assessing or (9) Millage Millage (12)
Millage Permanently "Headlee" Permanently Equalization Maximum Requested Requested Expiration

(2) (3) Authorized Reduced by Millage Reduced by Millage Allowable to be to be Date of
(1) Purpose of Date of by Election, MCL 211.34d Reduction MCL 211.34d Rollback Millage Levied Levied Millage

Source Millage Election Charter, etc. "Headlee" Fraction "Headlee" Fraction Levy* July 1 Dec. 1 Authorized

Voted Police 8/4/2020 3.5000 3.5000 0.9923 3.4730 1.0000 3.4730 12/31/2025

Prepared by Telephone Number Title of Preparer Date

CERTIFICATION: As the representatives for the local government unit named above, we certify that these requested tax levy rates have been
reduced, if necessary to comply with the state constitution (Article 9, Section 31), and that the requested levy rates have also been reduced, if Local School District Use Only.  Complete if requesting
necessary, to comply with MCL Sections 211.24e, 211.34 and, for LOCAL school districts which levy a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage, millage to be levied. See STC Bulletin 2 of 2021 for

   380.1211(3). instructions on completing this section.
Total School District Operating

o Clerk Signature Print Name Date Rates to be Levied (HH/Supp
o Secretary and NH Oper ONLY) Rate
o Chairperson Signature Print Name Date For Principal Residence, Qualified
o President Ag, Qualified Forest and Industrial

Personal
*Under Truth in Taxation, MCL Section 211.24e, the governing body may decide to levy a rate which will not exceed the maximum authorized For Commercial Personal
rate allowed in column 9. The requirements of MCL 211.24e must be met prior to levying an operating levy which is larger than the base tax rate
but not larger than the rate in column 9. For all Other

  
**  IMPORTANT:  See instructions on page 2 regarding where to find the millage rate used in column (5).

107



TO: Penny Shults, Clerk, Township of Orion
FROM: Shannon Moore, Required Reports, Standards
DATE: 4/19/2021
RE: 2021 Tax Rate Request

2021 Headlee Maximum Allowable Millage 
Allocated Operating 0.8735
Voted Paths 0.2230
Voted Library 1.3299
Voted Fire 2.9751
Voted North Oak Trans 0.2339
Voted Parks & Rec 0.9731
Total maximum allowable levy 6.6085

Voted Police 3.4730
Total maximum allowable levy 3.4730

Truth in Taxation Formula:
BTRF x 2020 Levy = Maximum levy possible without hearing.

2021 Base Tax Rate Fraction (BTRF) 0.9780
2021 Base Tax Rate Fraction (BTRF) Police Authority 0.9786

MAXIMUM
LEVY

2020 2021 WITHOUT
TAX LEVY BTRF HEARING

Allocated Operating 0.8809 X 0.9780 = 0.8615
Voted Paths 0.2249 X 0.9780 = 0.2199
Voted Library 1.3411 X 0.9780 = 1.3115
Voted Fire 3.0000 X 0.9780 = 2.9340
Voted Parks & Rec 0.9813 X 0.9780 = 0.9597
Voted North Oak Trans 0.2359 X 0.9780 = 0.2307
Total Levy Possible w/out hearing 6.5173

Voted Police 3.5000 X 0.9786 = 3.4251
Total Levy Possible w/out hearing 3.4251

NOTE:YOU WILL NOT HAVE TO HAVE A HEARING IF YOUR BASE TAX RATE IS HIGHER 
THAN YOUR HEADLEE MAXIMUM BUT YOU CANNOT EXCEED THE HEADLEE MAXIMUM.

2021 Possibilities: no hearing required
Levy at 2021 recalculated Truth in Taxation Rate 6.5173 hearing required *
Levy at 2021 maximum allowable 6.6085
Police Authority 2021 Possiblilites:
Levy at 2021 recalculated Truth in Taxation Rate 3.4251 no hearing required
Levy at 2021 maximum allowable 3.4730 hearing required *
Any levy between these rates would require a hearing.

Also, you will find enclosed, two partially completed copies of the L-4029.  
You will need to complete column 10 or 11 with your millage to be levied. 
Return  the L-4029 before September 30, 2021 or before you levy any taxes.  If you are levying any 
additional  specials,  please send the appropriate resolutions certifying the levy with the signed
L-4029 form.

Hopefully, I have addressed all of your concerns.  If I can be of any further assistance, please
contact me at (248) 858-0752 or mooresh@oakgov.com.

* Under  Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting & Accounting Act (MCL 141.436), this may be incorporated
with the budget hearing.

108



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 17, 2021
Subject: Outdoor Assembly Application Process Update

REQUEST
The request is to approve the updated process for receiving, routing, reviewing, and approving Outdoor Assembly 
applications.

REASON
There has been a significant increase in the number of large-scale outdoor events in Orion Township. As a result, the 
attached updated Outdoor Assembly Application and Process have been developed to enhance communication between 
departments, increase department understanding of the scope and scale of events, and reduce event organizer 
confusion regarding Township requirements and expectations.  

PROCESS
Over multiple weeks, the Building Department, Fire Rescue, Oakland County Sheriff's Office, and the Clerk's and 
Supervisor's Office have meet to include more details in the Outdoor Assembly Application and clearly define the in-
take, routing, review, and approval process for the applications and inspections. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
Approve the updated application and process for receiving, routing, reviewing, and approving Outdoor Assembly 
applications.

☐ Consent ☒ Pending

109



Charter Township of Orion
Building Department

2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion, MI 48360
Phone: 248-391-0304   ext. 6000

Email: buildingdept@oriontownship.org

Applicant:   PRINT FULL NAME

Name: ____________________________________ Cell Phone: _________________________

Address: ______________________________________________________________________

Email: ________________________________________________________________________
Organization / Business Sponsoring Event:

Name: ____________________________________ Cell Phone: _________________________

Address: ______________________________________________________________________

Email: ________________________________________________________________________
Contact Person(s) on Day of Event:

Name: ____________________________________Cell Phone: __________________________

Email: ________________________________________________________________________

Description of Event:

REQUIRED WITH APPLICATION
1. A site plan with details of all proposed plans relevant to the event.
2. Provide all promotional information.
3. Complete application submitted
4. Event Schedule
5. Street Closures (if applicable)
6. Liquor License and Liability Insurance Certificate (if applicable)

If needed, please use additional sheet(s) and attach to this application.

Application must be received 60 days prior to the event.

110



Number of Participants:________________________Estimated Attendance:________________

Dates of Event: ______________________________

Hours of Event:_______________________________

Will this event comply with all Local, State and Federal Laws?___________________________

What is the total designated on-site parking spaces for the event site?_____________________

What is the total estimated off-site parking spaces?____________________________________
     If yes, MUST provide written permission to use off site parking

What is the total combined parking spaces for the event?________________________________

Will transportation be used to transport guests to the event site?__________________________
     If yes, attach plan

What is the expected people capacity?______________________________________________

What are the expected total ticket sales per day or session?_____________________________

Do you need any special traffic/street control permits from Oakland County Road Commission 
in order to alter the existing traffic control patterns or devises? __________________________________

Does this event have on-site certified medical emergency and trained security, traffic control 
and maintenance personnel?_________________________________________________________

Will this event conflict with any other nearby event within 1000 yards?_____________________

What is the event contingency plan should the people/vehicle capacity exceed the allowable 
site capacity? (attach plan)___________________________________________________

Does the event site have special traffic control signs and devises to maintain normal traffic 
safety in and around the site?___________________________________________________________

Will this event create traffic and/or parking hazards to surrounding public roadways, sidewalks,
neighborhoods, public parks or other nuisances to residents?____________________________

Will music be provided? Yes______   No______

Live ________ Amplication_______ Recorded________ Loud Speakers__________

Time music will begin:___________________________________________________________

111



Time music will end:____________________________________________________________

Location of Live Band / Disc Jockey / Loud Speakers / Equipment:

Will alcoholic beverages be permitted on site? Yes______     No______
Is the event part of an existing Liquor License or require a "Special Liquor License?___________

If yes, please provide Liquor License and Liability Insurance Certificate
Liquor License #________________________________________________________________

Equipment to be used:
Generator:  Yes___  No___
Extension Cords: Yes___  No___
Platform:  Yes___  No___
Lights:  Yes___  No___
Stairs:  Yes___  No___
Tent:  Yes___  No___

Cooking Equipment:  Yes___  No___     If so, what type?________________________________

Fees:
$500.00 (minimum)
Includes: Application, Two Fire Department Inspections and Two Building Dept. Inspections
If additional inspections are required there will be an additional $100.00 per inspection charged.
If you are requesting inspections for the weekend or holidays inspections will be
$180.00 per inspection.
After the review process if all inspections are not required a refund will be issued.

Inspections 
Pre-Inspection - Building, Fire and Sheriff's Department

Final Inspection - Building, Fire and Sheriff's Department

Applicant Signature:
Signature:_____________________________________________________________________
Print Name:___________________________________________________________________

Noise Ordinance #135 - 7 a.m. to 10 p.m.

Any changes or omissions to this application without approval will VOID this application

Please contact the building department when you are ready to schedule your inspections
at 248-391-0304 ext. 6000

112



113



Page 1 of 2

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org

Supervisor’s Office 

Human Resources Division

Process Name Outdoor Assembly Application

Process Number BLG-002

Department Building Department
Process Owner Building Official, David Goodloe
Process Executor Building Official, David Goodloe
Process Author Building Official, David Goodloe
Other Trained in 
Process

Building Department Office Coordinator
Election Coordinator/Assistant to the Clerk

Creation Date 5/17/2021
Last Edit Date 5/17/2021

Approved By: David Goodloe, Building Official
Approval Date: 5/17/2021

Process Description:   Outdoor Assembly Applications
Following Township Ordinance No. 29, Outdoor Assemblies, this process documents the intake, 
routing, review, and approval of Outdoor Assembly Applications. It further defines the 
timeframes and fee structure related to reviewing and approving outdoor assemblies.

Required Certifications or Training:
 BS&A

Process Inputs:
 Outdoor Assembly Application from event organizer.

Process Outputs:
 Department review memos
 Approved/Denied outdoor assembly application.

114



Page 2 of 2

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org

Supervisor’s Office 

Human Resources Division

Process Tasks/Steps:
1. 60-days prior to event, an Outdoor Assembly Application shall be submitted to the Building 

Department. 
2. The Building Department will collect applicable fees, and submit to the Treasurer for depositing into 

the appropriate accounts.  There is a $400 minimum fee for major events (greater than 1,000 expected 
attendees):

a. Clerk: $100 application fee allocated to 101-000-694.000.
b. Fire: $200 inspection fee allocated to 206-336-821.000.

i. Includes two (2) inspections.
c. Building: $100 inspection fee allocated to 249-000-481.000.

i. Includes one (1) inspection.
d. Additional inspections will be charged at $100 per trade/per occurrence.
e. Weekend or Holiday inspections cost $180.00 per inspection

3. The Building Department will enter an Assembly Project into BS&A. 
a. Project Prerequisites:

i. Sheriff Approval
ii. Fire Approval 
iii. Parks and Recreation Approval
iv. Township Board Approval
v. Assembly-Temp Use Permit (Building Dept)
vi. Inspections (Building, Fire, and Sheriff)

4. The Building Department will email a copy of the application to:
a. Fire Department (Fire Marshall and Assistant Fire Chief)
b. Oakland County Sheriff’s Office (Lieutenant)
c. Clerk’s Office (Election Coordinator/Assistant to the Clerk)
d. Supervisor’s Office (Chief Assistant to the Supervisor)
e. Parks and Recreation Department (Director)

5. Building Official to schedule Pre-Inspection with Applicant, Fire and Sheriff’s Department
6. Each Department will perform relevant reviews and return recommendations to the Building 

Department within 20-days of receipt of the application:
a. Fire Review
b. Sheriff Review

7. After requirements are met, the Building Department will send the application reviews and board 
memo to the Clerk’s Office to place on the next Township Board agenda.

8. Following Board approval:
a. The Clerk will email the Building Department.
b. The Building Department will issue a Permit with board recommendations/stipulations.

9. Building Official to schedule the Final Inspection with the Applicant, Fire and Sheriff’s Department
a. Final will be scheduled prior to occupancy

115



V4.04-08-21

Charter Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor
Meeting Date: May 17, 2021

Memo Date: May 17, 2021
Subject: Toshiba Agreement

REQUEST
The request is to enter into a 63-month agreement with Toshiba Business Solutions for printer and copier services.

REASON
Toshiba Business Solutions has presented a fleet optimization plan for the Township's printer and copier services, which 
will result in an estimated average monthly savings of $509.00 compared to the Township's current agreement with 
Michigan Office Solutions (MOS). The attached slides provide an overview of Toshiba's solution for the Township, as well 
as the OMNIA Region 4 Contracting process, which allows the Township to enter into an agreement with Toshiba 
without having to go out to Bid.

Included in the managed print program is unlimited toner, service, labor, and parts.  The copiers will have Papercut 
installed, which will allow for secure release of print jobs, simpler print charging and cost allocation across funds, and 
reduction in print waste with automatic canceling of unreleased jobs. 

PROCESS
OMNIA Partners is a cooperative purchasing organization that conducted a competitive solicitation for printers and 
copiers and awarded the Region 4 contract to Toshiba Business Solutions - Michigan. As a result, the Township does not 
need to issue a formal solicitation before entering into an agreement with Toshiba.  Additionally, Toshiba has agreed to 
buy-out the remaining two-years of the Township's contract with MOS.

At the commencement of the Agreement, Toshiba will switch out the Township's current Xerox copiers for the Toshiba 
copiers. The existing HP printers, which the Township owns, will continue to be used with the managed services 
switching from MOS to Toshiba.  Toshiba is able to begin installation of the new copiers and take over the managed 
services of all printers and copiers in June 2021.  There will be no charge to move the machines to the new Township 
Hall.

Copier lease payments will be billed monthly, with print overage billing on a bi-annual cycle.  The bi-annual overage 
billing, as well as a reduction in the per print overage costs are expected to reduce the Township's overall overage costs, 
which have totaled approximately $14,000 since the start of contract with MOS in 2018, resulting in additional savings 
for the Township above the already estimated savings from the reduced lease and printing costs.

This cost is an existing cost budgeted by departments. Following execution of the agreement, the Township will work 
with Toshiba to ensure invoicing is completed in a way to allow for proper accounting by Township fund. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
Approve the Agreement with Toshiba Business Solutions - Michigan, authorize the Township Supervisor to execute the 
same.

☐ Consent ☒ Pending

116



1 of 2 SEE PAGE 2 FOR ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS  Region 4 ESC/National IPA Members Use Only - 0819 

 

Region 4 ESC & 

National IPA Members 
 

MEMBER NUMBER:        

LEASE WITH MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 

 
 

 APPLICATION NUMBER AGREEMENT NUMBER 

The words you and your, refer to the Customer. The words Lessor, we, us, and our, refer to Toshiba America 
Business Solutions, Inc. The Toshiba Equipment is covered by the terms of the Toshiba Quality Commitment, a copy 
of which may be obtained from your service provider. We own the Equipment, as defined below, (excluding software) and 
you have the right to use it under the terms of this Lease with Maintenance Agreement (this “Agreement”).  Hereinafter, 
reference to either a “Schedule” and/or “Supplement” shall mean any lease schedule or supplement signed by you and 
us which incorporates the terms of the Agreement. 

 

      

 

      

  

 

CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION 
Legal Company Name: Township Of Orion Fed. Tax ID#: 38-6006171 

Contact Person: Samantha Timko Bill-To Phone: 248-391-0304 Bill-To Fax:       

Billing Address: 2525 Joslyn Road    City, State - Zip: Orion, Michigan 48300             

Equipment Location: 
(if different than above) 

      City, State - Zip:                   
 

TABS LOCATION 

Contact Name:       Location:       
 

EQUIPMENT WITH CONSOLIDATED MINIMUMS 
ITEM DESCRIPTION MODEL NO. SERIAL NO. STARTING METER 

Toshiba e-STUDIO3015AC e-STUDIO3015AC             

Toshiba e-STUDIO3015AC e-STUDIO3015AC             

Toshiba e-STUDIO3015AC e-STUDIO3015AC             

Toshiba e-STUDIO3515AC e-STUDIO3515AC             

Toshiba e-STUDIO3515AC e-STUDIO3515AC             

Toshiba e-STUDIO4515AC e-STUDIO4515AC             

Toshiba e-STUDIO5015AC  e-STUDIO4515AC             

                        

                        

 See attached form (Schedule "A") for Additional Equipment      See attached form (Billing Schedule) for Additional Equipment/Payment Schedule 
 

LEASE TERM & PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
Number of Payments: 63 of $ 3070.17  * Security Deposit**:  $ waived  Received                      *plus applicable taxes 

Payments includes: 13000 B&W Images per Month Excess Images at:  $ .00691   * per B&W Image Lease payment period is monthly unless otherwise indicated. 
 

End-of-Lease Options: 
You will have the following options at the end of your original 
term, provided the Agreement has not terminated early and no 
event of default under the Agreement has occurred and is 
continuing. 
 

1. Purchase the Equipment at Fair Market Value per 
    section 16. 

2. Renew the Agreement per section 17. 

3. Return Equipment. 

Payments includes: 14000 Color Images per Month Excess Images at:  $ .03920  * per Color Image 

Payments includes:       Scan Images per Month Excess Images at:  $        * per Scan Image 

Payments includes:   7000    B&W Print Images per Month Excess Images at:  $   .0217    * per B&W Print Image 

Payments includes:    4500   Color Print Images per Month Excess Images at:  $   .0986     * per Color Print Image 

Origination Fee:  Up to $99.00 (included in First Invoice)  Excess Images billed:    Monthly    Biannually 
** Security Deposit:  The security deposit is non-interest bearing and is to secure your performance under this Agreement.  Any security deposit made may be applied by us to satisfy any amount owed by you in, in which event 

you will promptly restore the security deposit to its full amount as set forth above.  If all conditions are fully complied with and provided you have not ever been in default of the Agreement in the Default section, the security 

deposit will be refunded to you after the return of the equipment in accordance with the Return of Equipment section.  
 

THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE / IRREVOCABLE AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELLED OR TERMINATED. 

LESSOR ACCEPTANCE 

Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc. Signature:  Title:       Date:       
 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 
 

You hereby acknowledge and agree that your original or electronic signature below shall constitute an enforceable and original signature for all purposes. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. The executed 

counterpart which has Lessor’s original signature and/or is in Lessor’s possession shall constitute chattel paper as that term is defined in the Uniform Commercial Code (“UCC”) and shall constitute the original agreement for all 

purposes, including, without limitation, (i) any hearing, trial or proceeding with respect to this Agreement, and (ii) any determination as to which version of this Agreement constitutes the single true original item of chattel paper 

under the UCC. If Customer signs and transmits this Agreement to Lessor by facsimile or other electronic transmission, the transmitted copy, upon execution by Lessor, shall be binding upon the parties. Customer agrees that 

the facsimile or other electronic transmission of this Agreement manually signed by Lessor, when attached to the facsimile or other electronic copy signed by Customer, shall constitute the original agreement for all purposes, 

including, without limitation, those outlined above in this Section. Without limiting and subject to the foregoing, the parties further agree that, for purposes of executing this Agreement, (a) a document signed and transmitted by 

facsimile or other electronic transmission shall be treated as an original document, (b) the signature of any party on such document shall be considered as an original signature, (c) the document transmitted shall have the same 

effect as a counterpart thereof containing original signatures, and (d) at the request of Lessor, Customer, who executed this  Agreement and transmitted its signature by facsimile, or other electronic transmission shall provide 

the counterpart of this Agreement containing Customer’s original manual signature to Lessor. No party may raise as a defense to the enforcement of this Agreement that a facsimile or other electronic transmission was used to 

transmit any signature of a party to this Agreement. BY SIGNING THIS PAGE, YOU REPRESENT TO US THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED AND READ THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPEARING ON THE 

SECOND PAGE OF THIS AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT IS BINDING UPON OUR ACCEPTANCE HEREOF. 
 

Name:       Signature:  X  Title:       Date:       
  

117

ahamilto
Line

ahamilto
Line

ahamilto
Line

ahamilto
Line



2 of 2  Region 4 ESC/National IPA Members Use Only - 0819 

  

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1. Lease Agreement: You agree to lease from us the equipment described under “ITEM DESCRIPTION” and on any attached Schedule (hereinafter, with all replacement parts, repairs, additions and accessories,  referred to as 
the “Equipment”) and as modified by Supplements to this Agreement from time to time signed by you and us. You authorize us to insert or correct missing information on this Agreement, including your accurate legal name, 
serial numbers and any other information describing the Equipment. You authorize us to change the amount of each Payment (set  forth on page 1 of this Agreement) by not more than 15% due to changes in the equipment 
configuration which may occur prior to our acceptance of this Agreement or adjustments to reflect applicable sales taxes. We will send you copies of any changes. You agree to provide updated annual and/or quarterly 
financial statements to us upon request. You authorize us or our agent to obtain credit reports and make credit inquiries regarding you and your financial condition and to provide your information, including payment history, 
to our assignees or third parties having an economic interest in this Agreement or the Equipment.  

2. Lease Commencement: This Agreement will commence upon your acceptance of the applicable Equipment.  When you receive the Equipment, you agree to inspect it and verify your acceptance by telephone or, at our request, by delivery of written evidence 
of acceptance satisfactory to us.  Upon acceptance, your obligations under this Agreement will become absolute and unconditional, and are not subject to cancellation, reduction or setoff for any reason whatsoever.  You agree to pay us the amounts payable 
under the terms of this Agreement each period by the due date in accordance with the Term and Payment schedule set forth on page 1 of this Agreement. Payments shall be delivered to our address or to such other address as we may designate in writing.  For 

any payment that is not received by its due date, you agree to pay a late charge equal to the higher of 10% of the amount due or $22 (not to exceed the maximum allowed by law). 
3. Image Charges: Each month during the term of this Agreement, you agree to remit to us the Payment and all other sums when due and payable to the address we provide to you from time to time. In return for the Payment, you are entitled to produce the 

Images (set forth on page 1 of this Agreement) included for each applicable image type each month. You also agree to pay us the Excess Image charge (set forth on page 1 of this Agreement) for each metered image that exceeds the applicable Images Included. 

We reserve the right to estimate the number of images used if you do not provide us with meter readings within seven days of request. We will adjust the estimated charge for excess images upon receipt of actual meter readings. Notwithstanding any adjustments, 
you will never remit to us less than the Minimum Payment each month. You agree that we reserve the right to increase the maintenance and supplies portion of the Lease Payment and/or the Excess Image charge each year during the Term of the Schedule by 
an amount not to exceed fifteen percent (15%) of the Payment and/or the Excess Image charge in effect at the end of the prior annual period. At our option, you will: (a) provide meter readings via an automated website when requested by us. We may charge 

a fee to recover the cost of meter collections if meters are requested but not submitted through the automated website. (b) Provide us by telephone or facsimile the actual meter readings when requested by us. (c) Allow us (or our agent) access to the Equipment 
to obtain meter readings. (d) Allow us (or our agent) to attach an automatic meter reading device to the Equipment. We may audit the automatic meter reading device periodically. If you have a dispute with  your service provider, you continue to pay us all 
Payments and Excess Image charges without deductions or withholding deductions. Images made on Equipment marked as “Customer Owned” will be included in determining your image and excess charges. 

4. WARRANTY DISCLAIMER: WE MAKE NO WARRANTY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THAT THE EQUIPMENT IS FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE EQUIPMENT IS MERCHANTABLE.  YOU AGREE 
THAT YOU HAVE SELECTED EACH ITEM OF EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT AND DISCLAIM ANY RELIANCE UPON ANY STATEMENTS OR REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY US.  YOU LEASE THE EQUIPMENT “AS IS”.  NO 
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT WILL BIND US, NOR WILL ANY BREACH THEREOF RELIEVE YOU OF ANY OF YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER.  YOU AGREE THAT WE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE 

TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT BY US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 
5. Statutory Finance Lease: You agree that this Agreement qualifies as a statutory Finance Lease under Article 2A of the Uniform Commercial Code. To the extent you are permitted by applicable law, you waive all rights and remedies provided by Article 2A 

(sections 508-522) of the Uniform Commercial Code. 
6. Security Interest: You authorize us to file a financing statement with respect to the Equipment. If this Agreement is deemed to be a secured transaction, you grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts you owe us under any agreement 

with us. 
7. Use Maintenance and Repair of Equipment: YOU WILL USE THE EQUIPMENT ONLY IN THE LAWFUL CONDUCT OF YOUR BUSINESS AND NOT FOR PERSONAL, HOUSEHOLD OR FAMILY PURPOSES.  You will not move the Equipment from the 

equipment location listed on page 1 without our advance written consent.  You will give us reasonable access to the Equipment so that we can check the Equipment’s existence, condition and proper maintenance.  At your cost, you will keep the Equipment in 
good repair, condition and working order, ordinary wear and tear excepted.  You will not make any permanent alterations to the Equipment.  You will keep the Equipment free and clear of all liens.  You assign to us all of your rights, but none of your obligations, 

under any purchase agreement for the Equipment.  We assign to you all our rights under any warranties, so long as you are not in default. 
8. Software: Except as provided in this paragraph, references to “Equipment” include any software referenced above or installed on the Equ ipment.  We do not own the software and cannot transfer any interest in it to you. You are responsible for entering into any 

license and/or other agreement (each a “License Agreement”) required by the applicable software supplier or software licensor  no later than the effective date of this Agreement and you will fully comply with such License, if any, throughout the applicable term. 

We are not responsible for the software or the obligations of you or the software licensor under any License Agreement. 
9. Taxes and Lease Charges: You agree to pay all taxes, costs and expenses incurred by us as a consequence of the ownership, sale, lease or use of the Equipment, including all sales, use and documentary stamp taxes.  Any fee charged under this Agreement 

may include a profit and is subject to applicable taxes.  In addition, you agree to pay us a UCC filing fee of $35.00. 
10. Indemnity:  You will indemnify and hold us harmless from any and all liability, damages, losses or injuries including reasonable attorney ’s fees, arising out of the ownership, use, condition or possession of the Equipment, except to the extent directly caused by 

our gross negligence or willful misconduct.  We reserve the right to control the defense and to select or approve defense counsel.  This indemnity will survive the termination of this Agreement. 

11. Risk of Loss; Insurance: You are responsible for risk of loss or for any destruction of or damage to the Equipment. No such loss or damage shall re lieve you from the payment obligations under this Agreement. You agree to keep the Equipment fully insured 
against loss until this Agreement is paid in full and to have us and our assigns named as lender's loss payee. You also agree to maintain public liability insurance covering both personal injury and property damage and you shall name us and our assigns as 
additional insured.  Upon request, you agree to provide us certificates or evidence of insurance acceptable to us. If you fail to comply with this requirement within 30 days after the start of this Agreement we reserve the right to do either of the following (but have 

no obligation to do any of the following two options): (A) we have the right to obtain insurance covering our interest (and only our interest) in the Equipment for the lease term, and renewals. Any insurance we obtain will not insure you against third party or liability 
claims and may be cancelled by us at any time. You will be required to pay us an additional amount each month for the insurance and administrative fee. The cost may be more than the cost of obtaining your own insurance and we may make a profit. You agree 
to cooperate with us, our insurer and our agent in the placement of coverage and with claims; or (B) we may charge you a monthly property damage surcharge of up to .0035 of the Equipment cost as a result of our credit risk and administrative and other costs, 

as would be further described on a letter from us to you. We may make a profit on this program. Once an acceptable certificate or evidence of insurance is submitted, any such fees will be discontinued. If any of the Equipment is lost, stolen or damaged you will 
at your option and cost, either (a) repair the item or replace the item with a comparable item reasonably acceptable to us, or (b) pay us the sum set forth in the Remedies sectione:  

12. Right to Perform: If you fail to comply with any provision of this Agreement, we may, at our option, perform such obligations on your behalf.  Upon invoice you will reimburse us for all costs incurred by us to perform such obligations. 

13. Representations: (a) You represent and warrant to us that (1) you have the lawful power and authority to enter into this Agreement, and (2) the individuals signing this Agreement have been duly authorized to do so on your behalf, (3) you will provide us such 
financial information as we may reasonably request from time to time, (4) all financial information provided (or to be provided) is (or wi ll be) accurate and complete in all material respects, (5) you will promptly notify us in writing if you move your principal place 
of business or there is a change in your name, state of formation, or ownership, and (6) you will take any action we reasonably request to protect our rights in the Equipment. (b) We represent and warrant to you that (1) we have the lawful power and authority 

to enter into this Agreement, and (2) the individuals signing this Agreement have been duly authorized to do so on our behalf. 
14. Default: You will be in default under this Agreement if: (a) we do not receive any Payment due under this Agreement within five (5) days after its due date, (b) you fail to meet any of your obligations in the Agreement (other than payment obligations) and do not 

correct such default within 10 days after we send you written notice of such default, (c) you or your guarantor become insolvent, are liquidated or dissolved, merge, transfer a material portion of your ownership interest or assets, stop doing business, or assign 

rights or property for the benefit of creditors, (d) a petition is filed by or against you or your guarantor under any bankruptcy or insolvency law, (e) any representation made by you is false or misleading in any material respect, (f) you default on any other agreement 
with us or our assigns or any material agreement with any entity, or (g) there has been a material adverse change in your or any guarantor’s financial, business or operating condition. 

15. Remedies: If you are in default, we may, at our option, do any or all of the following: (a) retain your security deposit, if any, (b) terminate this Agreement, (c) require that you pay, as compensation for loss of our bargain and not as a penalty, the sum of (1) all 

amounts due and payable by you or accrued under this Agreement, plus (2) the present value of all remaining Payments to become due under this Agreement (discounted at 2% or the lowest rate allowed by law), and (3)(i) the amount of any purchase option 
and, if none is specified, 20% of the original equipment cost, which represents our anticipated residual value in the Equipment or (ii) return the Equipment to a location designated by us and pay to us the excess, if any, of the amount payable under clause (3)(i) 
over the Fair Market Value of the returned Equipment as determined by us in our reasonable discretion, (d) recover interest on any unpaid balance at the rate of 12% per annum, and (e) exercise any other remedies available to us at law or in equity, including 

requiring you to immediately stop using any financed software. You agree to pay all of our costs of enforcing our rights and remedies, including, but not limited to, all costs of collection (including outside collection agency fees), our reasonable attorney’s fees 
and actual court costs including any cost of appeal.  If we have to take possession of the Equipment, you agree to pay the cost of repossession and we may sell or re-rent the Equipment at terms we determine, at one or more public or private sales, with or 
without notice to you. You may remain liable for any deficiency with any excess being retained by us. 

16. Purchase Option: At the end of the Term provided you are not in default, and upon 30 days prior written notice from you, you will either (a) return all the Equipment, or (b) purchase all the Equipment as is, without any warranty to condition, value or title for the 
Fair Market Value of the Equipment as determined by us in our reasonable discretion plus applicable sales and other taxes. 

17. Automatic Renewal: Except as set forth in Section 16, after the expiration of the Term,  each Lease will automatically renew on a month-to-month basis after the Term, and you shall pay us the same Payments and lease charges as applied during the Term 

(and be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement) until the Equipment is returned to us or you pay us the applicable purchase price (and taxes). 
18. Return of Equipment: If (a) a default occurs, or (b) you do not purchase the Equipment at the end of the Term pursuant to a stated purchase option, if any, you will immediately return the equipment to any location(s) we may designate in the continental United 

States. The Equipment must be returned in “Average Saleable Condition” and properly packed for shipment in accordance with our recommendations or specifications, freight prepaid and insured. “Average Saleable Condition” means that all of the Equipmen t 

is immediately available for use by a third party, other than you, without the need for any repair or refurbishment. All Equipment must be free of markings. You will pay us for any missing or defective parts or accessories. 
19. Assignment: We may, without your consent, assign or transfer any Equipment or this Agreement, or any rights arising under this Agreement, and in such event our assignee or transferee will have the rights, power, privileges and remedies of Lessor hereunder, 

but none of the obligations. Upon such assignment you agree not to assert, as against our assignee, any defense, setoff, recoupment, claim or counterclaim that you may have against us. You will not assign, transfer or sublease this Agreement or any rights 

thereunder or any Equipment subject to this Agreement without our prior written consent. 
20. Personal Property Tax (PPT): You agree at our discretion to (a) reimburse us annually for all personal property and similar taxes associated with the ownership, possession or use of the Equipment or (b) remit to us each billing period our estimate of the 

prorated equivalent of such taxes. You agree to pay us an administrative fee for the processing of such taxes. We may make a profit on such a fee. 

21. Tax Indemnity: You agree to indemnify us for the loss of any income tax benefit caused by your acts or omissions inconsistent with our entitlement to certain tax benefits as owner of the Equipment. 
22. Governing Law: BOTH PARTIES AGREE TO WAIVE ALL RIGHTS TO A JURY TRIAL. This Agreement and any supplement shall be deemed fully executed and performed in the state in which our (or, if we assign this Agreement, our assignee's) principal 

place of business is located and shall be governed by and construed in accordance with its laws. Any dispute concerning this Agreement will be adjudicated in a federal or state court in such state. You hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue in such 

courts and waive transfer of venue.  
23. Transition Billing: In order to facilitate an orderly transition, the start date of this Agreement will be the date the Equipment is delivered to you or a date designated by us, as shown on the first invoice.  If a later start date is designated, in addition to all Payments 

and other amounts due hereunder, you agree to pay us a transitional payment equal to 1/30th of the Payment, multiplied by the number of days between the date the Equipment is delivered to you and the designated start date.  The first Payment is due 30 days 

after the start of this Agreement and each Payment thereafter shall be due on the same day of each month. 
24. Miscellaneous: This Agreement contains the entire agreement between you and us and may not be modified except as provided therein or in writ ing signed by you and us and supersedes any purchase orders. We will not accept payment in cash. If you so 

request, and we permit the early termination of this Agreement, you agree to pay a fee for such privilege. Notices must be in writing and will be deemed given five days after mailing to your or our mailing address. If a court finds any provision of this Agreement 
to be unenforceable, all other terms of that Agreement will remain in effect and enforceable. You agree that any delay or fai lure to enforce our rights under this Agreement does not prevent us from enforcing any rights at a later time. In no event will we charge 
or collect any amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable law. Time is of the essence. You hereby acknowledge and confirm that you have not received any tax, financial, accounting or legal advice from us, or the manufacturer of the Equipment. It is the 
Customer's sole and exclusive responsibility to ensure that all data from all disk drives or magnetic media are erased of any customer data and information. You hereby consent to receive electronic marketing communication on Toshiba products and services. 
TO HELP THE GOVERNMENT FIGHT THE FUNDING OF TERRORISM AND MONEY LAUNDERING ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL LAW REQUIRES ALL FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS TO OBTAIN, VERIFY AND RECORD INFORMATION THAT IDENTIFIES EACH 
PERSON WHO OPENS AN ACCOUNT. WHAT THIS MEANS TO YOU: WHEN YOU OPEN AN ACCOUNT, WE WILL ASK FOR YOUR NAME, ADDRESS AND OTHER INFORMATION THAT WILL ALLOW US TO IDENTIFY YOU. WE MAY ALSO ASK TO 
SEE IDENTIFYING DOCUMENTS. 

25. Maintenance and Supplies Agreement (“MSA”) with TABS: 
a) TABS agrees to provide full service maintenance including toner, developer and parts necessary to produce an image. TABS will provide inspections as required, which may be made in conjunction with regular or emergency service calls. If, upon your 

request, service is provided at a time other than during TABS’s normal business hours, you will be charged at TABS’s customary rates. TABS will not be obligated to provide service for repairs made necessary as a result of service by personnel not authorized 
by TABS or the use of supplies other than those provided by TABS. Separate charges for repairs or parts replacement due to the foregoing shall be borne by you.  
b) Except as provided below, TABS will replace parts necessary to produce an image, consumables and supply items without charge. You agree to replace any parts, consumables and supply item as a result of carelessness on the part of the operator, accident, 

misuse (including failure to follow the manufacturer’s published operating manual) abuse, neglect, theft, riot, vandalism, lightning, electrical power failure, fire, water, or other casualty.  
c) If you are in default under the MSA, TABS has the right to deny performing any service and/or supplying any products.  
d) Under the MSA, TABS’s liability with respect to any property damage or injury (including death) to persons arising out of or connected with service performed under this Agreement is strictly limited to that imposed by law and there is no contract imposing 
any greater degree of liability.  
e) Title to all supplies furnished hereunder including toner and toner bags remains with TABS until you consume said supplies to the extent they may not be further utilized in the image making process. We may charge you a supply freight fee to cover the cost 
of shipping supplies. You agree to use the supplies provided at “no charge” on the Equipment. You will not take designated suppl ies from Equipment to be used in any other Equipment not covered by this Agreement. You must purchase paper and staples 
separately.  
f) Stated supply item yields represent 100% of manufacturer stated yields based on standard “letter size” copies with 6% image coverage. At the end of each annual billing period or billing cycle, you will be billed for any toner used in excess of that required 

based on yields stated above. 
 

118



  Region 4 ESC/National IPA Members Use Only - 0619 

 

Region 4 ESC & 

National IPA Members 
 

MEMBER NUMBER:        

SCHEDULE “A” 

 
 

 APPLICATION NUMBER AGREEMENT NUMBER 

This Schedule “A” is to be attached to and becomes part of the item description for the referenced 
Agreement by and between the undersigned and Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc. 

 

      

 

      

  
 

CUSTOMER - INSTALLATION LOCATION (separate lease schedules must be completed for each location) 
Legal Company Name: Township of Orion  

Contact Person: SAMANTHA TIMKO  Phone: 248.391.0304, ext. 1002 Fax:       

Department Name: SUPERVISOR'S OFFICE Address: 2525 Joslyn Road 

Building/Room/Suite:       City, State - Zip: LAKE ORION, MI 48360       
 

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION 
ITEM DESCRIPTION MODEL NO. SERIAL NO. STARTING METER 

XEROX PHASER3330      PHASER3330                  

XEROX PHASER3330  PHASER3330                  

XEROX PHASER3330  PHASER3330                  

HP 4200 4200n             

HP 4200 4200n             

HP 451DN M451DN             

HP 451DN M451DN             

HP 3525 CP3525             

HP M401DN M401DN             

LEXMARK M610DN M610DN             

XEROX C6400DN C6400DN              

HP M402N M402N             

HP M452DW M452DW             

HP M477 M477             

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        
 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 
 

This Schedule “A” is hereby verified as correct by the undersigned, who acknowledges receipt of a copy.  You hereby acknowledge and agree that your electronic signature below shall constitute an 
enforceable and original signature for all purposes. 
 

Name:       Signature:  X  Title:       Date:       
 

 

119



Sales Representative: Commercial

State:MI Zip: State:MI Zip:

Ext. Fax #: Ext. Fax #:

Customer PO #: Ship: Term: Other

Title: Date:

4A - Mstr FMV Lease Schedule

3. MASTER Lease with Maintenance Agreement (LWM)
3 - Master LWM Agreement

3A - Master LWM Schedule

TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, 

INC

REGION 4 / NATIONAL IPA MPSA ORDER FORM

Complete this form with Applicable Schedules, obtain Member signature(s), email signed order 

to:  nationalipa.orders@tabs.toshiba.com

MEMBER NUMBER ORDER DATE

Customer Name: Township Of Orion Customer Name: Township Of Orion

Billing Address: 2525 Joslyn Road Shipping Address: 2525 Joslyn Road 

MEMBER INFORMATION

Bill to Information: Ship to Information:

Address 2: Address 2: Orion 

City: Orion 48300 City: Orion 48300

Contact: Samantha Timko Contact: Samantha Timko

eMail: Stimko@oriontownship.org eMail:

Phone #: 248-649-5250 Phone #: 248-649-5250

1. Managed Print Services - Existing Equipment (MPS)
1 - MPS Order

1A - MPS Equip Schedule

Customer agrees to use the services of Toshiba for the purposes of providing the Managed Print Services and deliverables (hereafter collectively known as the “MP Services”) which 

are set forth on this MPSA Order Form and the attached applicable Schedule(s) (collectively an “MPSA Order”). Customer agrees that such MP Services shall be provided pursuant to 

the terms and conditions of (i) MPS Contract #R171405 between Toshiba and Region 4 Education Service Center (ESC) dated March 1, 2018 (the “Region 4 MPS Contract”); (ii) the 

Master Print Services Agreement (“MPSA”); and (iii) this signed MPSA Order. The Region 4 MPS Contract and the MPSA are incorporated into this MPSA Order by reference. 

Customer’s acceptance of this MPSA Order shall be authorization for Toshiba’s performance of the MP Services. In the event of a conflict between the Region 4 MPS Contract, The 

MPSA and this MPSA Order the MPSA shall prevail. Customer hereby acknowledges its receipt and acceptance of the MPSA.

MPSA ORDER

ORDER OPTIONS SCHEDULES MEMBER INITIALS NOTES

Tax ID #: 38-6006171 Delivery Date:

2. Product Purchase Order 

2 - Purchase Product Order

2A Product Schedule

Maintenance Activation

6A - FMV Lease Supplement

5. Lease with Maintenance Agreement
5 - Lease with Maint Agreement

5A - Lease with Maint Supplement

4. MASTER FMV Lease Agreement
4 - Mstr FMV Lease Agreement

7. State and Local Government Addendum (SLG) SLG Addendum

6. FMV Lease Agreement
6 - FMV Lease Agreement

Consultant / Professional Services Engagements SOW

Solutions Purchase

Supplies and Parts

Consultant / Professional Services Engagements

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

Signature on this page indicates acceptance of all terms and conditions as stated in this MPSA Order

Print Name: Signature: X

120

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight



TFS - 0219 

 

 

DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE
    
    
    
    
    

 
 

ACCOUNT DETAILS 
Re: Agreement / Schedule / Supplement Number:       (“Contract”) 

Legal Company Name:       (“Customer”) 
 

 

 
This certificate of Delivery and Acceptance to the lease, loan, rental or other form of financial services agreement described above (“Contract”) is by and between 
Toshiba Financial Services and the Customer identified above. 
 
 
Customer, through its authorized representative, hereby certifies Toshiba Financial Services and any assignee of Toshiba Financial Services with respect to the 
Contract that: 
 
 
1. The equipment (“Equipment”) identified on the Contract, including in any Equipment list attached to the Contract (“Contract Equipment List”) has been delivered 

to the location where the Equipment will be used and which is the “Equipment Location” identified in the Contract. 
 
 

2. In the event of inconsistencies between the Contract Equipment List and the list of Equipment provided to Toshiba Financial Services by the Supplier of the 
Equipment, Customer authorizes Toshiba Financial Services to correct the Contract Equipment List and substitute the Equipment identified in such corrected 
Contract Equipment List as the “Equipment” accepted under the Contract. 

 
 

3. All of the Equipment has been inspected and is (a) complete, (b) fully functioning, and (c) in good working order. 
 
 

4. The Equipment is accepted for all purposes under the Contract as of the Acceptance Date below. 

 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 
 

You hereby acknowledge and agree that your electronic signature below shall constitute an enforceable and original signature for all purposes. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Customer’s duly 
authorized representative has executed this Acceptance Certificate as of the Acceptance Date. 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name:       Signature:  X  Title:  Date:Chris Barnett

Township of Orion

Township Supervisor

121



REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

FINANCIAL SERVICES

TBS LOCATION
Contact Name:  Subsidiary Location:

THIS FORM IS PROVIDED FOR THE CUSTOMER TO APPROVE AND FORWARD TO THEIR INSURERS

Date:

To: Customer's Insurance Agent Description of Item(s) to be insured

Name of Agency:

Address:

City:

State - Zip:

Phone: Fax:

Agent: Insurable Value:

We have entered into an agreement with the Owner for the above described item(s).  This is a "NET" agreement and we are 
responsible for the insurance.  The insurance policy must include a provision for the following requirements:

COMPREHENSIVE GENERAL LIABILTY/PROPERTY DAMAGE (PROPERTY DAMAGE MUST BE ALL-RISK OR "SPECIAL FORM 
INCLUDING THEFT").
PLEASE SHOW AS ADDITIONAL INSURED AND LENDER'S LOSS PAYEE ON THE CERTIFCATE OF INSURANCE

Name: TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES AND/OR ITS ASSIGNS

Address:

City - State - Zip:

I authorize the above agent to immediately place the insurance coverage required for the described item(s).  Please issue a 
binder of insurance to the above named additional Insured and Loss Payee by return mail and replace it with the original 
insurance policy endorsement within 30 days.

This Certificate should indicate the following: "It is agreed that Toshiba Financial Services will be notified in writing 10 days 
prior to cancellation or other material change in the conditions of this policy."

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE
Title:Customer Name:

Title: Date:Signature: X
REQUEST FOR CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 0518

Customer Name:

Date:Signature: X Township Supervisor

Toshiba e-STUDIO5015AC

Marshall, MN 56258

1310 Madrid Street, Suite 101

Toshiba Financial Services and/or its assigns

$187,824.00

Chris Barnett

Shelby VanBuren

Toshiba e-STUDIO3515AC (2)

Toshiba e-STUDIO4515AC

Toshiba e-STUDIO3015AC (3)

122



Billing Address: Ext.

Suite #:

City: State: Zip:

How much does Toshiba AMR cost me?  
Nothing.  Ever.

What information does AMR gather?  

Is the transmission secure?

1 Automated Meter Read (e-Bridge CloudConnect)

2 Automated Meter Read (On Site Software)
TBS will provide free AMR software that will automatically pull meter information and input into TBS billing system.
Equipment MUST be connected to your network.  

3 Meters Online (MOL)
An automatic meter request is sent to the End User directly from the TBS billing system.
End User collects the meter readings and goes to http://meters.toshiba.com and enters the meters online manually.
All meters submitted via online are electronically imported into the TBS billing with no manual entry or interaction by TBS.

Yes No

Upon receipt of first TFS Lease invoice, or call to reg

ption of environmental resources tremendously.

Please select if you will accept Electronic Invoices when possible:

METER COLLECTION CHOICES:

What is Toshiba's Automated Meter Read Program (AMR)?  As part of your service contract with TBS, you are 
required to report usage data for all your printers, copiers, and multifunction devices.  With manual reporting, you must go 
to each device, record the serial numbers and meter readings, and submit this information via email, fax or phone.  
Toshiba's AMR program automatically gathers usage data for each device and sends it securely to TBS at scheduled 
intervals.  The result is more accurate and timely reporting, fewer billing errors, and less busy work for you.

The automated meter reading system captures all required information for billing purposes; Machine model, Serial number, 
and usage information.

Yes.  Data is completely secure.

Toshiba Business Solutions IT Team will work with you to set up equipment meter collections in the priority 
listed below:

Your Toshiba system will be equipped with two-way communication capabilities. TBS will provide updates, system back ups, 
and meter collection automatically. Equipment MUST be connected to your network.

Phone #: Customer PO #:

Meter Contact: Meter Phone:

Meter Email:

Customer Name: Customer Contact:

AUTOMATED METER READ PROGRAM OPTIONS

AM-2.0.0
SALES PACKET NUMBER DATE

Sales Representative:

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

1 of 1 AMR 0119

ister.

Email Attachment Only: Invoice Portal Access:
PDF copy of invoice sent to email listed below Link to web portal allowing invoicing viewing and E-Pay option. Email will be 

sent with link when new invoices generate.

Print Name:   Signature: Title: Date:

Please select preferred Electronic Invoice Method (TBS Invoices Only):

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE:

  Email Address for invoice notifications:

TBS may charge a fee to recover the cost of meter collections if meters are not submitted through the automated website.  TBS reserves 
the right to convert Customer to a flat fee, based upon the greater of a specific unit’s historical average volume or the device type’s 
midpoint manufacturer recommended volume, if meters are not made available for the device(s) after 3 consecutive billing periods. 

ELECTRONIC INVOICING CHOICE:
Toshiba is committed to the environment through its worldwide green initiatives.  One of the primary goals of Toshiba's green initiatives is environmental management 
through corporate social responsibility.  One of TBS's Eco-Innovation initiatives is to convert to electronic invoicing whenever possible.  Converting to electronic invoicing 
will enable TBS to decrease its consum

2525 Joslyn Road

Shelby VanBuren

Orion

Chris Barnett

MI

visit www.financing.eportaldirect.com

Township of Orion

Township Supervisor

48360

1-800-328-9092

123



1 of 2

Billing Address: Ext.

Address 2:

State: Zip:

• Base Device Configuration - Setup of Network Protocols on Device Device
• Print Driver Installation Workstation
• PC Fax Driver Installation Workstation
• Print Driver and PC Fax Driver on same Workstation Workstation
• Scan to Copier Controller Scanning Template
• Scan to Network Folder Scanning Template
• Scan to Email - Initial Setup of communication to local SMTP server Initial Setup

- Additional Setup per Scanning Template Scanning Template
- Off-site SMTP Server Hour Until Completion
- Additional Setup per Scanning Template Scanning Template

• Incoming Fax Routing to Copier Controller Fax Destination
• Incoming Fax Routing to Network Folder Location Fax Destination
• Incoming Fax Routing to Email - Initial Setup of SMTP Server Initial Setup

- Additional Setup per Destination Destination
- Off-site SMTP Server Hour Until Completion
- Additional Setup per Destination Destination

• User Code Enforcement 10 User Codes
• Copier Configuration Backup and Restore Backup/Restore Event

Title:

Title: Date:

Title: Date:

CONNECTIVITY OPTIONS AGREEMENT

CA-1.0.0
SALES PACKET NUMBER EFFECTIVE DATE

Sales Representative:

CUSTOMER INFORMATION
Customer Name: Customer Contact:

City: eMail:

CONNECTIVITY OPTIONS (Check All That Apply)

Phone #: Customer PO #:

IT Contact: IT Phone #:

OPTION A:
Includes basic device configuration, print driver installation on up to three workstations and administrator training. Additional Professional Services will be billed at published TBS Professional Services
rates. Includes Remote Orientation of an Administrator to controller on their network, installation of 3 workstations for printing, scanning, and PC faxing. Connection Project not to exceed 2 hours. Any
additional time required beyond 2 hours will be billed at current Professional Services Rates. If less than 2 hours is required, no time is banked for future use. Includes installation of Re-Rite on client
server, configuration of 6 advanced scanning workflows; Word, Excel, Text Searchable PDF, PDF Form, Slim PDF, Secure PDF. Workflows include one Advanced Scanning Template Group, 6
Templates, and 4 Re-Rite workflows, all delivered to a common output folder. One hour of MFP Training - No more than 5 users per session - Training covers basic copier functions, printing, and
scanning. 

OPTION B: Custom Network Integration - Variable / Additional Charges Qty Charge Unit Description

Network Administrator Integration and Training

Total Connectivity Fee:
Note:  Any Additional Connectivity Services performed not specified above will be billed at a rate of:  $200.00 per hour.

  Communication to a Local SMTP Server

DECLINATION
Customer certifies that they have read the statement of work and that they have decided to decline all assistance from TBS regarding the installation of their copier/printer.  TBS is under no obligation and has no liability 
concerning any aspect of the installation process.

Print Name: Signature: X

Connectivity support may be completed remotely or on-site at the discretion of TBS.  Support covers initial installation only.

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE
You hereby acknowledge and agree that your electronic signature above shall constitute an enforceable and original signature for all purposes.
By signing this agreement, the customer acknowledges that he/she has read and understood the statement of work and terms and conditions of this agreement.
Print Name:

TBS ACCEPTANCE
Print Name: Signature: X

 CONNECTIVITY FORM 0518

Date:Signature: X

Orion MI 48360

Township of Orion
2525 Joslyn Road

Shelby VanBuren

FREE ($400 VALUE) (Remote)

124



2 of 2

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
The following Terms and Conditions are an amendment to the TBS Maintenance contract.  In the event that the Customer has declined a Maintenance contract, the following Terms and Conditions do not 
apply to this agreement.

Toshiba products and software are warranted to be compatible with hardware and operating systems listed on product specification sheet at time of installation. TBS does not guarantee compatibility
with future operating systems or hardware.
Inclusions – Hardware: Service calls, replacement parts for connected devices that allow the equipment to interface with PC’s and networks, e.g. printer interface cards, NIC cards, print controllers,
print/scan enablers or any other items that enhance the functionality of these products.
    Diagnosis of device failures will be limited to confirmation of print capabilities with a laptop computer connected via a crossover cable using a standard print driver test page.
Inclusions – Software:  Service calls required as a result of the failure of Toshiba software.  Upgrades to Toshiba software are included.
Service Availability:  Service calls performed during normal business hours, Monday through Friday, 8:00am to 5:00pm, excluding company holidays.
Exclusions:
1. Electrical work external to the equipment.
2. Charges to install or improve telephone lines.
3. Charges to improve electrical service and/or network lines.
4. Network wiring to improve or connect the hardware to a computer or network.
5. Service necessitated as a result of malfunction of equipment when unauthorized parts, attachments, or conflicting software is used with the equipment.
6. Service necessitated as a result of alterations, malfunctioning computer or network hardware and/or operating systems.
In such event, TBS reserves the right to terminate the maintenance contract if it is determined that such changes, alterations or malfunctions make it impractical to continue to service the equipment.
7. Reinstallation of drivers and/or installation of connected devices due to changes in computer and/or network operating systems, system configuration, addition/upgrades to application software or
malfunction of devices.
8. Reinstallation/service required due to the relocation of equipment.
Excluded services will be invoiced to the Customer at TBS’s normal hourly labor rate then in effect for Digital Systems Integration Services.

STATEMENT OF WORK
This Statement of Work for Connectivity & Security Options outlines the services and deliverables for the planned implementation. This Statement of Work is intended to detail the obligations of Toshiba
Business Solutions (TBS) and the Customer.
CONNECTIVITY OPTIONS - WORK TO BE PERFORMED
Option B:  Covers the selected work only.  Additional Professional Services fees apply for any additional work at the current TBS Professional Services rates.
Base Device Configuration Includes:
1. Verify proper network settings, i.e., print queue configuration, TCP/IP address, etc.
2. Connect base unit to customer’s network via customer supplied/installed cabling.
3. Perform color calibration on base unit and RIP device.
Print Driver Installation Includes:
1. Install print drivers onto designated workstations (up to three – Option A or as specified in Option B.)
2. Confirm print capabilities via standard print driver test page.
Administrator Training Includes:
1. Training on base unit, print driver and RIP software.
2. Orientation of the administrator to the print controller on the network.
While Toshiba print drivers are compatible with most common office applications, TBS does not provide training on specific printing applications.

STATEMENT OF WORK ASSUMPTIONS
The following are the assumptions on which this Statement of Work is based. If any of these assumptions either change or are incorrect, changes to the Statement of Work may be
required, which may result in changes to the Connectivity Services fee. Please review this section to make sure these assumptions are correct.
1. Client is responsible for ensuring that all applications and data are successfully backed up prior to TBS beginning work. TBS is not responsible for any lost information.
2. Building environmental conditions are within equipment specifications for airflow, temperature, humidity, and electrical quality.
3. Cabling and WAN Data Communication Lines are properly installed and tested. TBS is not responsible for any improper cabling or issues involving telecommunications lines. All troubleshooting and
corrective action will be billed outside of this SOW on a time and materials basis.
4. TBS is not responsible for any conflicts with existing hardware that is no longer supported by the manufacturer.
5. TBS is only responsible for integration tasks outlined in this Statement of Work. Any work outside of this SOW will be handled through a Change Order Request Process, which may require additional
billable time and materials. Customer will be informed before any out of scope work is performed.
6. Customer will provide systems personnel for the project familiar with all aspects of Customer’s enterprise configuration – security, remote access, domain structure, WAN/LAN connectivity,
applications used for this particular project – to work in conjunction with TBS on this implementation. Additionally, a desktop technician may be required to perform client-side duties.
7. All software being utilized is registered and authentic.
8. Equipment is connected to a dedicated power source per product specifications furnished by TBS.
9. All network addresses, print queue names and printer names, etc. are available upon request.

 CONNECTIVITY FORM 0518

125



y both the customer and a Toshiba Business Solutions (TBS) representative prior to any

1 of 2 REMOVAL REPORT 0119

removal and disposition of
equipment from the customer's premises.

EQUIPMENT DETAILS
Physical Location:

Address 2: Contact:

City: email:

Address:

Lease #:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

Physical Location:

Address 2: Contact:

City: email:

Address:

Lease #:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

Physical Location:

Address 2: Contact:

City: email:

Address:

Lease #:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

Physical Location:

Address 2: Contact:

City: email:

Special 
Instructions:

Lease #:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

SEE ATTACHED REMOVAL REPORT SCHEDULE FOR ADDITIONAL REMOVED DEVICES

Total End of Life Security Option Charges:

DECLINATION
Customer certifies that they have read the Security Options and that they have decided to decline all assistance from TBS regarding enhanced security on their copier/printer.  TBS is under no obligation and has no liability 
concerning data security on said device.  It is the Customer's sole and exclusive responsibility to assure that all data from all disk drives or magnetic media are erased prior to disposition of equipment.

Print Name: Signature: X

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE
You hereby acknowledge and agree that your electronic signature above shall constitute an enforceable and original signature for all purposes.

By signing this agreement, the customer acknowledges that he/she has read and understood the statement of work and terms and conditions of this agreement.

Print Name: Signature: X

TBS ACCEPTANCE
Signature: X

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Title: Date:

Title: Date:

Print Name: Title: Date:

Address:

REMOVAL REPORT

RR-2.0.0
SALES PACKET NUMBER DATE

Sales Representative:

Customer Name:

This document must be completed and signed b

Water and Sewer

.

Orion

Orion

Toshiba Financial Services

Toshiba Financial Services

Toshiba Financial Services

Toshiba Financial Services

Township of Orion

Toshiba e-STUDIO3515AC

Toshiba e-STUDIO3015AC

Supervisor's Office

Clerk's Office

Planning /Zoning

48360

Return to Lease Company

48360

48360

Chris Barnett

Chris Barnett

Xerox AltaLink C8035 with four-tray module

Return to Lease Company

Return to Lease Company

Xerox AltaLink C8035 with four-tray module

$0.00

TBS to Customer

TBS to Customer

Xerox AltaLink C8035 with four-tray module

48360

Competitive Lease
Buyout to Return

Township Supervisor

Township Supervisor

Orion

TBS to Customer

MI

MI

MI

2525 Joslyn Road

$0.00

TBS to Customer

Declined

Declined

Competitive Lease
Declined

Competitive Lease

Competitive Lease

Declined

Toshiba e-STUDIO3015AC
Return to Lease Company

Xerox AltaLink C8035 with four-tray module

.

.

.

.

2525 Joslyn Road

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

2525 Joslyn Road

2525 Joslyn Road

Shelby VanBuren

Orion

Buyout to Return
.

Buyout to Return

Buyout to Return

MI

.

.

126



FOR ALL ITEMS WITH A BUYOUT TYPE: PAID BY TBS TO CUSTOMER-AMOUNT TO BE PAID TO CUSTOMER 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
FOR ALL ITEMS WITH REMOVAL TYPE OF: CUSTOMER OWNED

The customer representative signed below attests that the above equipment is owned by the customer and is free and clear of any liens or encumbrances.
Upon completion of the associated sale, the title and ownership of this equipment is transferred to TBS.

EOL OPTION DEFINITIONS
Basic Security:  Includes HDD data scrub to DOD standards (5220-22m), NVRAM and Fax Data Scrub, Reloading System Firmware.
Advanced Security:  Includes removing and returning uncleansed HDD to customer, Installing new HDD, NVRAM and Fax Data Scrub, Reloading System 
Firmware.
Remove and Return: Includes removing and returning uncleansed HDD to customer. This option is only available on customer owned devices.                                
Optimal Security: Includes removal and destruction of HDD, Installing new HDD, NVRAM and Fax Data Scrub, Reloading System Firmware.                                    
Declined: Customer has declined any assistance from TBS regarding their data and is solely responsible for data security.                                                                 
No Hard Drive: The device has no hard drive.                                                                                                                                                                                             
Has Secure HDD: Removed device has built in data overwrite and Customer does not require scrubbing or removal

The customer representative acknowledges that said equipment is leased and that the amount paid to customer and disposition, as indicated, of said
equipment and its condition will fulfill its contractual obligations under the lease. If for any reason the amount paid to customer does not satisfy the
contractual obligations, the customer assumes any remaining liability with the Leasing Company. It is the responsibility of the customer to provide return
instructions. If said equipment cannot be returned until the end of the lease term, the customer must notify the Leasing Company in writing in accordance to
the terms of the agreement prior to the end of the lease term. Failure to follow this disposition process could result in additional charges. Toshiba Business
Solutions does not assume and will not be financially responsible for any lease renewal payments or additional fees or penalties incurred on the lease
referenced above for any reason.

2 of 2 REMOVAL REPORT 0119

$52,000.00

127



Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:

Phone #: Ext. Fax #:

State: Zip:

Leasing Company: Make/Model: EOL Option:

EOL Charge:

Replaced By:Buyout Type: Paid By:

Lease #:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

Address 2: Contact:

City: email:

Physical Location:

Address:

Disposition: Serial #:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

Physical Location:

Address:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

Lease #:

Removal Type:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

Address 2: Contact:

City: email:

City: email:

Lease #:

Address:

Address 2: Contact:

Physical Location:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

City: email:

Lease #:

Address:

Address 2: Contact:

Physical Location:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

City: email:

Lease #:

Address:

Address 2: Contact:

Physical Location:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

City: email:

Lease #:

Address:

Address 2: Contact:

Physical Location:

Buyout Type: Paid By:

Removal Type: Disposition: Serial #:

City: email:

Lease #:

Address 2: Contact:

Sales Representative:

EQUIPMENT DETAILS
Physical Location:

REMOVAL REPORT SCHEDULE

RR-1.0.0
SALES PACKET NUMBER DATE

Address:

of  REMOVAL REPORT SCHEDULE 0518

Shelby VanBuren

Toshiba e-STUDIO3015AC

Toshiba e-STUDIO4515AC

33

48360

Return to Lease Company

Return to Lease Company

Return to Lease Company

48360

48360

48360

Toshiba e-STUDIO3515AC

Toshiba e-STUDIO5015AC

Xerox VersaLink B7035

Xerox VersaLink B600DN

Xerox VersaLink C7025

Xerox AltaLink C8045

Return to Lease Company

Return to Lease Company

Xerox VersaLink C7020

Fire

TBS to Customer

TBS to Customer

TBS to Customer

TBS to Customer

Parks and Recreation

Sherrif's Office

Treasure's Office

TBS to Customer

MI

MI

MI

MI

Competitive Lease

Competitive Lease

Competitive Lease

Competitive Lease
Declined

Declined

Declined

Competitive Lease

Declined

Declined

Toshiba Financial Services

Toshiba Financial Services

Toshiba Financial Services

Toshiba Financial Services

Toshiba Financial Services .

.

.

.

.

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

2525 Joslyn Road

2525 Joslyn Road

2525 Joslyn Road

2525 Joslyn Road

Orion

Orion

Orion

Orion

.

Buyout to Return

.

.

Buyout to Return

Buyout to Return

.

Buyout to Return

.

Buyout to Return

128

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight



Michigan Department of Treasury
Form 3372 (Rev. 08-12)

Michigan Sales and Use Tax Certifi cate of Exemption
DO NOT send to the Department of Treasury. Certifi cate must be retained in the seller’s records. This certifi cate is invalid unless all four sections 
are completed by the purchaser.

SECTION 1: TYPE OF PURCHASE
A. One-Time Purchase C. Blanket Certifi cate

Order or Invoice Number: _____________________ Expiration Date (maximum of four years):_________________

B. Blanket Certifi cate. Recurring Business Relationship

The purchaser hereby claims exemption on the purchase of tangible personal property and selected services made from the vendor listed below. This 
certifi es that this claim is based upon the purchaser’s proposed use of the items or services, OR the status of the purchaser.

Vendor’s Name and Address

SECTION 2: ITEMS COVERED BY THIS CERTIFICATE
Check one of the following:

1. All items purchased.

2. Limited to the following items: _________________________________________________________________________

SECTION 3: BASIS FOR EXEMPTION CLAIM
Check one of the following:

1. For Resale at Retail. Enter Sales Tax License Number: _______________________

2. For Lease. Enter Use Tax Registration Number:_______________________________

The following exemptions DO NOT require the purchaser to provide a number:

3. For Resale at Wholesale.

4. Agricultural Production. Enter percentage: ______%

5. Industrial Processing. Enter percentage: ______%

6. Church, Government Entity, Nonprofi t School, or Nonprofi t Hospital (Circle type of organization).

7. Nonprofi t Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4) Exempt Organization (must provide IRS authorized letter with this form).

8. Nonprofi t Organization with an authorized letter issued by the Michigan Department of Treasury prior to June 1994 (must provide copy of 
letter with this form).

9. Rolling Stock purchased by an Interstate Motor Carrier.

10. Other (explain):

SECTION 4: CERTIFICATION
I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information on this certifi cate is true, that I have consulted the statutes, administrative rules and other  
sources of law applicable to my exemption, and that I have exercised reasonable care in assuring that my claim of exemption is valid under Michigan 
law. In the event this claim is disallowed, I accept full responsibility for the payment of tax, penalty and any accrued interest, including, if necessary, 
reimbursement to the vendor for tax and accrued interest.

Business Name Type of Business (see codes on page 2)

Business Address City, State, ZIP Code

Business Telephone Number (include area code) Name (Print or Type)

Signature and Title Date Signed

129



3372, Page 2

Instructions for completing Michigan Sales and Use Tax Certifi cate of Exemption
Purchasers may use this form to claim exemption from Michigan sales and use tax on qualifi ed transactions.  It is the Purchaser’s 
responsibility to ensure the eligibility of the exemption being claimed.  All claims are subject to audit.  Non-qualifi ed transactions are 
subject to tax, statutory penalty and interest.

Sellers are required to maintain records, paper or electronic, of completed exemption certifi cates for a period of four years.  Michigan 
does not issue “tax exempt numbers” and a seller may not rely on a number for substitution of an exemption certifi cate. Other 
documentation that sellers in the State of Michigan may accept are the Uniform Sales and Use Tax Certifi cate approved by the 
Multistate Tax Commission, the Streamlined Sales and Use Tax Agreement Certifi cate of Exemption, the same information in another 
format from the purchaser, or resale or exemption certifi cates or other written evidence of exemption authorized by another state or 
country.

SECTION 1:
Place a check in the box that describes how you will use this certifi cate.  
A) Choose “One-Time Purchase” and include the invoice number this certifi cate covers.
B) Choose “Blanket Certifi cate” if there is a “recurring business relationship.” This exists when a period of not more than 12 months 
elapses between sales transactions between the seller and purchaser. 
C) Choose “Blanket Certifi cate” and enter the expiration date (maximum four years) when there is a period of more than 12 months 
between sales transactions. 

Print the vendor’s name and address in the area provided.

SECTION 2:
Place a check in the box for “All items purchased” or choose “Limited to” and list the items that are covered by the exemption claim.

SECTION 3:
Place a check in the box that applies and provide the additional information requested for that exemption.  The exemptions listed are 
the most common.  If the exemption you are claiming is not listed use “Other” and enter the qualifying exemption.

SECTION 4: 
Use the number that describes your business or explain any other business type not provided.

01 Accommodations    09 Transportation
02 Agricultural    10 Utilities
03 Construction    11 Wholesale
04 Manufacturing    12 Advertising, newspaper
05 Government    13 Non-Profi t Hospital
06 Rental or leasing    14 Non-Profi t Educational
07 Retail     15 Non-Profi t 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4)
08 Church     16 Other

Print the name of the business, address, city, state and zip code.  Sign and provide your title (i.e. owner, president, treasurer, etc.).  
Provide your printed name and date the certifi cate.

DO NOT SEND THIS EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE TO THE DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY.  

130



 
NOTE:  CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE. 

 

11537 REV 04/20 

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
ADDENDUM 

 

AGREEMENT #       
 

Addendum to Agreement #       and any future supplements/schedules thereto, between Township of Orion, as Customer (“Customer”) and Toshiba financial services, as Lessor.  The 
words “you” and “your” refer to Customer.  The words “we” and “us” refer to Lessor.  In the event of any conflict between the terms and conditions of the Agreement and this Addendum, 
the terms and conditions of this Addendum shall control, and in the event of any conflict between the general provisions of this Addendum and any provision of this Addendum that 
expressly applies to you only if you are a political subdivision, county, city, or school district of specific state (“State-Specific Provision”), then the State Specific Provision shall control. 

 

1.  The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by adding the 
following language:  

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CUSTOMER:  You hereby represent and 
warrant to us that:  (i) you have been duly authorized under the Constitution and laws of 
the applicable jurisdiction and by a resolution or other authority of your governing body to 
execute and deliver this Agreement and to carry out your obligations hereunder; (ii) all 
legal requirements have been met, and procedures have been followed, including public 
bidding, in order to ensure the enforceability of this Agreement; (iii) this Agreement is in 
compliance with all laws applicable to you, including any debt limitations or limitations on 
interest rates or finance charges; (iv) the Equipment will be used by you only for essential 
governmental or proprietary functions of you consistent with the scope of your authority, 
will not be used in a trade or business of any person or entity, by the federal government 
or for any personal, family or household use, and your need for the Equipment is not 
expected to diminish during the term of this Agreement; (v) you have funds available to 
pay Payments until the end of your current appropriation period, and you intend to 
request funds to make Payments in each appropriation period, from now until the end of 
the term of this Agreement; and (vi) your exact legal name is as set forth on page one of 
this Agreement. 

INITIAL TERM AND RENEWAL TERM(S):  The term of the Agreement consists of an 
initial term beginning on the date we pay Supplier and ending at the end of your fiscal 
year in which we pay Supplier, and a series of renewal terms, each co-extensive with 
your fiscal year.  Except to the extent required by applicable law, if you do not exercise 
your right to terminate the Agreement under the Non-Appropriation or Renewal 
paragraph as of the end of any fiscal year, the Agreement will be deemed automatically 
renewed for the next succeeding renewal term. 

An election by you to terminate the Agreement under the Non-Appropriation or Renewal 
paragraph is not a default. 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Agreement, if we cancel the 
Agreement following a default by you, we may require that you pay the unpaid balance of 
Payments under the Agreement through the end of your then-current fiscal year, but we 
may not require you to pay future Payments due beyond that fiscal year or the 
anticipated residual value of the Equipment.  If we sell the Equipment following a default 
by you, you will not be responsible for a deficiency, except to the extent of our costs of 
repossession, moving, storage, repair and sale, and our attorneys’ fees and costs. 

NON-APPROPRIATION OR RENEWAL:  If either sufficient funds are not appropriated 
to make Payments or any other amounts due under this Agreement or (to the extent 
required by applicable law) this Agreement is not renewed either automatically or by 
mutual ratification, this Agreement shall terminate and you shall not be obligated to make 
Payments under this Agreement beyond the then-current fiscal year for which funds have 
been appropriated.  Upon such an event, you shall, no later than the end of the fiscal 
year for which Payments have been appropriated or the term of this Agreement has been 
renewed, deliver possession of the Equipment to us.  If you fail to deliver possession of 
the Equipment to us, the termination shall nevertheless be effective but you shall be 
responsible, to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds, for the payment of 
damages in an amount equal to the portion of Payments thereafter coming due that is 
attributable to the number of days after the termination during which you fail to deliver 
possession and for any other loss suffered by us as a result of your failure to deliver 
possession as required.  You shall notify us in writing within seven days after (i) your 
failure to appropriate funds sufficient for the payment of the Payments or (ii) to the extent 
required by applicable law, (a) this Agreement is not renewed or (b) this Agreement is 
renewed by you (in which event this Agreement shall be mutually ratified and renewed), 
provided that your failure to give any such notice under clause (i) or (ii) of this sentence 
shall not operate to extend this Agreement or result in any liability to you.  

SUPPLEMENTS; SEPARATE FINANCINGS:  To the extent applicable, in the event that 
the parties hereafter mutually agree to execute and deliver any supplement or schedule 
(“Supplement”) under the above-referenced Agreement, such Supplement, as it 
incorporates the terms and conditions of the Agreement, shall be a separate financing 
distinct from the Agreement or other Supplements thereto.   Without limiting the 
foregoing, upon the occurrence of an event of default or a non-appropriation event with 
respect to the Agreement or a Supplement (each, a separate “Contract”), as applicable, 

we shall have the rights and remedies specified in the Agreement with respect to the 
Equipment financed and the Payments payable under such Contract, and we shall have 
no rights or remedies with respect to Equipment financed or Payments payable under 
any other Contract unless an event of default or non-appropriation event has also 
occurred under such other Contract. 

2.  The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by restating certain 
language as follows: 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall indemnify and hold us harmless is 
hereby amended and restated as follows:  “You shall not be required to indemnify or hold 
us harmless against liabilities arising from this Agreement.  However, as between you 
and us, and to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds, you are 
responsible for and shall bear the risk of loss for, shall pay directly, and shall defend 
against any and all claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses 
arising under or related to the Equipment, including, but not limited to, the possession, 
ownership, lease, use or operation thereof, except that you shall not bear the risk of loss 
of, nor pay for, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses 
that arise directly from events occurring after you have surrendered possession of the 
Equipment in accordance with the terms of this Agreement to us or that arise directly 
from our gross negligence or willful misconduct.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement is governed by a particular 
state’s laws and you consent to such jurisdiction and venue is hereby amended and 
restated as follows:  “This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the state where you are located.  You consent to jurisdiction and venue 
of any state or federal court in such state and waive the defense of inconvenient forum.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating this Agreement supersedes any invoice and/or 
purchase order is hereby amended and restated as follows:  “You agree that the terms 
and conditions contained in this Agreement, which, with the acceptance certification, is 
the entire agreement between you and us regarding the Equipment and which 
supersedes any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal, response or other related 
document.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that this Agreement shall automatically renew 
unless the Equipment is purchased, returned or a notice requirement is satisfied is 
hereby amended and restated as follows:  “Unless the purchase option is $1.00 or 
$101.00, you agree to send us written notice at least 30 days before the end of the final 
renewal term that you want to purchase or return the Equipment, and you agree to so 
purchase or return the Equipment not later than the end of the final renewal term.  If you 
fail to so purchase or return the Equipment at or before the end of the final renewal term, 
you shall be a holdover tenant with respect to this Agreement and the Equipment, and 
this Agreement shall renew on a month-to-month basis under the same terms hereof until 
the Equipment has been purchased or returned.”  

Any provision in the Agreement stating that we may assign this Agreement is hereby 
amended and restated as follows:  “We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement 
without notice to or consent from you, and you waive any right you may have to such 
notice or consent.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you grant us a security interest in the 
Equipment to secure all amounts owed to us under any agreement is hereby amended 
and restated as follows:  “To the extent permitted by law, you grant us a security interest 
in the Equipment to secure all amounts you owe us under this Agreement and any 
supplements hereto.  You authorize and ratify our filing of any financing statement(s) and 
the naming of us on any vehicle title(s) to show our interest.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that a default by you under any agreement with 
our affiliates or other lenders shall be an event of default under the Agreement is hereby 
amended and restated as follows:  “You will be in default if: (i) you do not pay any 
Payment or other sum due to us under this Agreement when due or you fail to perform in 
accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement; (ii) you make or 
have made any false statement or misrepresentation to us; or (iii) you dissolve, liquidate, 
terminate your existence or are in bankruptcy. 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall pay our attorneys’ fees is hereby 
amended and restated as follows:  “In the event of any dispute or enforcement of rights 

131



 
NOTE:  CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE. 

 

11537 REV 04/20 

under this Agreement or any related agreement, you agree to pay, to the extent 
permitted by law and to the extent of legally available funds, our reasonable attorneys’ 
fees (including any incurred before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding), 
actual court costs and any other collection costs, including any collection agency fee.”   

Any provision in the Agreement requiring you to pay amounts due under the Agreement 
upon the occurrence of a default, failure to appropriate funds or failure to renew the 
Agreement is hereby amended to limit such requirement to the extent permitted by law 
and legally available funds. 

3.  If your end-of-term option is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, 
the following applies:  Unless otherwise required by law, upon your acceptance of the 
Equipment, title to the Equipment shall be in your name, subject to our interest under this 
Agreement ; provided, however, that if you are a political subdivision of any of the States 
of Colorado, Georgia, Louisiana, Minnesota, Ohio or Oklahoma, and if your end-of-term 
option is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, title to the Equipment shall 
be in our name, subject to your interest under the Agreement. 

4.  With respect to any “Financed Items,” the following provisions shall be 
applicable to such Financed Items: 

This Addendum concerns the granting to you of certain software and/or software 
license(s) (“Licensed Software”), the purchase by you of certain software components, 
including but not limited to, software maintenance and/or support (“Products”) and/or the 
purchase by you of certain implementation, integration, training, technical consulting 
and/or professional services in connection with software (“Services”) (collectively, the 
“Financed Items”) from software licensor(s) and/or supplier(s) (collectively, the 
“Supplier”), all as further described in the agreement(s) between you and Supplier 
(collectively, the “Product Agreement”).  For essential governmental purposes only, you 
have requested and we have agreed that instead of you paying the fees pursuant to the 
Product Agreement to Supplier for the Financed Items, we will satisfy your obligation to 
pay such fees to Supplier, and in consideration thereof, you shall repay the sums 
advanced by us to Supplier by promptly making certain installment payments to us, 
which are included in the Payments set forth in the Agreement.   

To the extent permitted by law, you grant us a security interest in the license(s), including 
without limitation, all of your rights in the Licensed Software granted thereunder, the 
Products, all rights to payment under the Product Agreement, the Financed Items, and all 
proceeds of the foregoing to secure all amounts you owe us under this Agreement.  You 
authorize and ratify our filing of any financing statement(s) to show our interest.   

Ownership of any Licensed Software shall remain with Supplier thereof.  All Financed 
Items shall be provided by a Supplier unrelated to us, and your rights with respect to 
such Financed Items shall be governed by the Product Agreement between you and 
Supplier, which shall not be affected by this Agreement.  IN NO EVENT SHALL WE 
HAVE ANY OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCED ITEMS, AND ANY FAILURE 
OF SUPPLIER TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCED ITEMS SHALL NOT EXCUSE YOUR 
OBLIGATIONS TO US IN ANY WAY.  YOU HAVE SELECTED SUPPLIER AND THE 
FINANCED ITEMS BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT.  WE DO NOT TAKE 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE FINANCED 
ITEMS.  SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT OF OURS AND WE ARE NOT AN AGENT OF 
SUPPLIER, AND NOTHING SUPPLIER STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR 
OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER.  YOU WILL MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY 
SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE 
PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO 
US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, AS TO THE FINANCED ITEMS COVERED BY THE PRODUCT 
AGREEMENT AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR AS TO 
ANY PATENT, TRADEMARK OR COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, CONDITION, 
QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM INTEGRATION, 
FUNCTION, DEFECTS OR ANY OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE FINANCED 
ITEMS.  YOU HEREBY WAIVE ANY CLAIM (INCLUDING ANY CLAIM BASED ON 
STRICT LIABILITY OR ABSOLUTE LIABILITY IN TORT) THAT YOU MAY HAVE 
AGAINST US FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS 
OF PROFITS, LOSS OF DATA OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES) OR EXPENSE CAUSED 
BY THE FINANCED ITEMS COVERED BY THE PRODUCT AGREEMENT OR A 
TERMINATION OF THE FINANCED ITEMS PURSUANT TO AN EVENT OF DEFAULT, 
EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE, 
LOSS, EXPENSE OR COST.   

The following shall be additional events of default under the Agreement:  (i) you fail to 
perform in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of the Product 
Agreement, or (ii) the Product Agreement is terminated, suspended, materially restricted 
or limited.   

The following shall be additional remedies we have for your default under the Agreement:  
We shall have the right to:  (a) cause the termination of the Financed Items and you 
irrevocably consent to such termination of the Financed Items by Supplier; and (b) 
require you to immediately stop using the Financed Items (regardless of whether you are 

in default under the Product Agreement) and you shall, at our option, either deliver to us 
a certification executed by a duly authorized officer certifying that you have ceased use 
of the Financed Items or deliver the Financed Items to a location designated by us.  In 
the event you are entitled to transfer the right to use the Financed Items to any third 
party, you hereby agree to transfer any such right to use the Financed Items to any third 
party selected by us and acknowledge that you shall have no right to fees payable by any 
third party in connection with such transfer.  However, we shall not be required to 
mitigate our damages caused by a default by transferring any Financed Items to a third 
party. 

5.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Arizona, the following applies:  
We understand that you may cancel the Agreement within three years after the start date 
of the Agreement if any person significantly involved in negotiating, drafting, securing or 
obtaining the Agreement for or on your behalf becomes, during the term of the 
Agreement, our employee or agent or becomes, during the term of the Agreement, a 
consultant to us with respect to the subject matter of the Agreement. 

6.  If you are a school district in the State of California and your end-of-term option 
is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, the following applies:  You 
will be deemed to have acquired title to the Equipment from the Supplier on the date we 
pay for it, and you hereby sell, transfer and convey the Equipment to us on that date.  
You represent to us that the resolution of your governing body authorizing the execution 
and delivery of the Agreement contained a finding that the Equipment is a major item of 
equipment or data processing equipment and that the sale and leaseback of the 
Equipment was the most economical means of providing the Equipment to you. 

7.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Florida, the following applies:  
We agree that there is no intention to create under the Agreement a right in us to 
dispossess you involuntarily of your interests in or the right of use of the Equipment.  We 
hereby irrevocably waive any right to specific performance of your covenant to return 
possession of the Equipment to us if you default or exercise your right not to appropriate 
funds to make Payments.  We acknowledge that Payments may not be payable from ad 
valorem taxes, and in no event may we compel the use of ad valorem taxing power for 
you to make Payments. 

If the end-of-term option for the Agreement is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or 
$101.00, you agree that you will give all notices and file all reports with the State Division 
of Finance as may be required in connection with the Agreement by Florida Statutes 
Annotated Section 218.38 and the rules adopted thereunder. 

8.  If you are a county of the State of Florida and your end-of term option is the 
purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, the following applies:  If the term of 
the Agreement exceeds five (5) years, you represent and covenant to us that Payments 
will be paid from sources other than ad valorem taxes, and that the Agreement has been 
approved by our Board of County Commissioners. 

9.  If you are a political subdivision in the State of Georgia, the following applies:  
You represent to us that your acquisition or lease (or other financing) of the Equipment 
has not been the subject of a referendum or a proposed issuance of bonded debt which 
failed to receive the approval of your voters within the four calendar years immediately 
preceding the start date of the Agreement. 

10.  If you are a school district in the State of Georgia, the following applies:  The 
term of the Agreement will consist of an original term, which will commence on the date 
we pay the Supplier and will continue through the end of the then-current calendar year, 
and a series of renewal terms, each having a duration of one calendar year.  You will 
have the right to terminate the Agreement pursuant to the Non-Appropriation or Renewal 
paragraph at the end of each calendar year, and at the end of each fiscal year, if 
sufficient funds are not appropriated for such fiscal year or calendar year to make 
Payments.  If you do not exercise your right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the 
Non-Appropriation or Renewal paragraph at the end of any calendar year or fiscal year, 
the Agreement will be deemed to have been automatically renewed for the next calendar 
year or fiscal year, as applicable. 

11.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Idaho, the following applies:  If 
you are required under the Agreement to make any payments to us (other than a 
Payment) during any fiscal year during the term of the Agreement in the event of (a) a 
late payment charge for Payments, (b) an advance by us which you are required to 
repay, (c) an indemnity payment you owe to us, or (d) any other additional payment 
obligation you owe to us under the Agreement (collectively, the “Additional Payments”), 
the Additional Payments shall be payable solely from legally appropriated funds available 
for such fiscal year (“Available Funds”).  To the extent Available Funds are not available 
for such fiscal year for payment of the Additional Payments, then the Additional 
Payments shall be subject to appropriation for the following fiscal year, or the fiscal year 
following the final fiscal year of the term of the Agreement, if the Additional Payment was 
incurred in the final fiscal year of the term of this Agreement.  Failure to so appropriate 
the Additional Payments for the following fiscal year in each such case shall be a non-
appropriation described in the Non-Appropriation or Renewal paragraph of the 
Agreement, providing the remedies to us for such an event in said paragraph.  You will 
not be entitled to prepay the Agreement or to exercise your option to purchase the 

132



 
NOTE:  CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE. 

 

11537 REV 04/20 

Equipment at the end of the term of the Agreement so long as any Additional Payments 
are outstanding and unpaid. 

12.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Kansas, the following applies:  
We agree that you are obligated only to pay Payments under the Agreement as may 
lawfully be made from funds budgeted and appropriated for that purpose during the then-
current fiscal year, or funds made available from any lawfully operated revenue 
producing source.  If you are a school district, you represent and warrant to us that your 
Board of Education, by resolution approved by a majority of members of the Board of 
Education, has elected to omit the mandatory contract provisions prescribed by the 
Kansas Department of Administration in form DA-146a, as amended, from the 
Agreement, and such provisions are hereby so omitted; provided, however, that this 
election does not authorize the omission from the Agreement of the provisions of Kansas 
Statutes Annotated (“K.S.A.”) § 72-1146 (related to indemnification and hold harmless 
provisions) or § 72-1147 (applicable law shall be Kansas law and applicable courts shall 
be Kansas courts), as amended.  To the extent that the terms of the Agreement is in 
conflict with the terms of K.S.A. § 72-1146 or K.S.A. § 72-1147, the terms of K.S.A. § 72-
1146 and K.S.A. § 72-1147 shall prevail. 

13.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Kentucky and your end-of-term 
option is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, the following applies:  
You represent to us that you have in connection with the Agreement given all notices to 
and obtained all consents from the state local debt officer (or in the case of a school 
district, the chief state school officer) required by applicable law. 

14.  If you are a school district of the State of Missouri and your end-of-term option 
is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, the following applies:  You 
represent to us that Payments under the Agreement will be paid from the capital outlay 
fund, and that sufficient funds necessary to make Payments required under the 
Agreement have been appropriated to the capital outlay fund for the fiscal year that 
includes the commencement date of the Agreement. 

15.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, the following applies:  
You represent to us that, to the extent required by applicable law (a) the Agreement has 
been approved by the Executive Director of the Nevada Tax Commission, (b) the 
Agreement was approved by resolution of your governing body, and such resolution was 
approved by two-thirds of the members of such governing body, and (c) the resolution 
approving the Agreement was in form that complies with Nevada Revised Statues 
Section 350.087, including the required findings of fact, and was published in accordance 
with the requirements of Section 350.087.  To the extent required by applicable law, you 
agree to update your plan for capital improvements in accordance with the requirements 
of Nevada Revised Statutes Section 350.091.  

16.  If you are a school district of the State of New Jersey, the following applies:  
You represent to us that (a) you have complied with all rules and regulations of the New 
Jersey State Board of Education applicable to the leasing of the Financed Items under 
the Agreement, (b) you have complied with and will continue to comply with all rules and 
regulations related to New Jersey Statute 18A:18A-4.6, (c) you are not entering into the 
Agreement to finance maintenance, guarantees, or verification of guarantees of energy 
conservation measures, and (d) you will not except out the Agreement from any budget 
or tax levy limitation otherwise provided by law. 

17.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of New York, the following 
applies:  The Agreement shall be deemed executory only to the extent of monies 

appropriated and available for the purpose of the Agreement, and no liability on account 
hereof shall be incurred by you beyond the amount of such monies.  The Agreement is 
not your general obligation.  Neither your full faith and credit nor your taxing power are 
pledged to the payment of any amount due or to become due under the Agreement.  It is 
understood that neither the Agreement nor any representation by any public employee or 
officer created any legal or moral obligation to appropriate or make monies available for 
the purposes of the Agreement. 

18.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Oklahoma, the following 
applies:  The Agreement will terminate at the end of each fiscal year unless you and we 
ratify the renewal thereof, and any such termination will be treated as a non-appropriation 
under the Non-Appropriation or Renewal paragraph of the Agreement. 

19.  If you are a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the 
following applies:  You represent to us that you have complied with the Pennsylvania 
Local Government Unit Debt Act, Pa. Cons. Stat. tit. 53, Sections 8001 to 8049 (including 
filing of debt statement and advertisement of proposed financing) in connection with the 
Agreement. 

20. If you are a political subdivision of the State of South Dakota, the following 
applies:  You represent to us that the Agreement has been approved by the requisite 
number of members of your governing body.  If you are a school district, you represent 
and covenant to us that all Payments under the Agreement will be paid from your capital 
outlay fund and that you have not received any petitions from your voters requesting 
voter approval of the Agreement, and the time for filing such petitions has expired. 

21.  If you are a school district in the State of West Virginia, the following applies:  
Any action, suit or proceeding arising out of or relating to the Agreement shall be tried in 
the West Virginia Court of Claims, and we hereby consent to the jurisdiction and venue in 
such court.  You will have no obligation to pay any taxes associated with the use, 
ownership or acquisition of the Equipment unless the use, ownership or acquisition of the 
Equipment is determined by final non-appealable judicial order to be subject to taxation, 
in which event you shall, to the extent permitted by applicable law, pay such taxes.  If you 
receive notice from any taxing authority alleging that the Equipment is subject to property 
taxes, you will (a) give prompt written notice to us, (b) contest such allegations by proper 
proceedings, and (c) to the extent permitted by applicable law, and without prejudice to 
the position that the Equipment should be exempt from all property taxes, establish 
reserves for the payment of such taxes as required by general accepted accounting 
principles.  We understand that you do not waive the benefit of any statute of limitations 
governing the time in which we may bring suit against you under the Agreement.  You 
will not be obligated to pay any attorneys’ fees incurred by us in connection with any suit, 
action, proceeding or other exercise of remedies under the Agreement absent a final, 
non-appealable order of a court of competent jurisdiction awarding attorneys’ fees to us.  
We agree not to repossess the Equipment following a default or non-appropriation under 
the Agreement without giving seven (7) days prior written notice to you.  Following the 
repossession or return of the Equipment as a result of a default or non-appropriation, you 
will have the right to acquire or lease similar property without restriction.  We understand 
that the Agreement is a public record under the West Virginia Freedom of Information 
Act. 

 

 

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the applicable changes noted above are incorporated by reference into the Agreement.  In all other respects, the terms 
and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect and remain binding on Customer.  Customer has caused this Addendum to be executed by its duly-
authorized officer as of the date below. 

      
 

       
 

 

Lessor   
 

Customer 
 

 

 
  

X 
 

 

Signature  
 

Signature 
 

 

 

      
 

      
  

      
 

      
 

 

Title 
 

Date  
 

Title 
 

Date 
 

 

133



1 of 3 SEE PAGE 2 FOR ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS Region 4 ESC/National IPA Members Use Only - 0819 

 

Region 4 ESC & 

National IPA Members 
 

MEMBER NUMBER:        

FMV LEASE AGREEMENT 

 
 

 APPLICATION NUMBER AGREEMENT NUMBER 

The words you and your, refer to the Customer. The words Lessor, we, us, and our, refer to Toshiba America 
Business Solutions, Inc. The Toshiba Equipment is covered by the terms of the Toshiba Quality Commitment, a copy 
of which may be obtained from your service provider. We own the Equipment, as defined below, (excluding software) and 
you have the right to use it under the terms of this FMV Lease Agreement (this “Agreement”). Hereinafter, reference to 
either a “Schedule” and/or “Supplement” shall mean any lease schedule or supplement signed by you and us which 
incorporates the terms of this Agreement. 

 

      

 

      

  

 

CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION 

Legal Company Name: Township of Orion  Fed. Tax ID#: 38-6006171 

Contact Person: Samantha Timko Bill-To Phone: 248-391-0304 Bill-To Fax:       

Billing Address: 2525 Joslyn road  City, State - Zip: 
Orion Township 
Michigan 48360 

            

Equipment Location: 
(if different than above) 

      City, State - Zip:                   
 

TABS LOCATION 

Contact Name: Joe Maroni Location:       
 

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION 
ITEM DESCRIPTION MODEL NO. SERIAL NO. 

Papercut MF Papercutdirectsys        

Card readers - elatec Elatecsys       

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  

                  
 

 See attached form (Schedule "A") for Additional Equipment 
 

 

LEASE TERM & PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

Number of Payments: 63 of $ 225.83 (plus, applicable taxes) Lease payment period is monthly unless otherwise indicated.  End-of-Lease Options: 

You will have the following options at the end of your original term, provided the Agreement has not 

terminated early and no event of default under the Agreement has occurred and is continuing. 

1. Purchase the Equipment at Fair Market Value per section 16. 

2. Renew the Agreement per section 17.   -   3. Return Equipment. 

Security Deposit:  $        Received 

Origination Fee:  Up to $99.00  (included in First Invoice) 

THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE / IRREVOCABLE AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELLED OR TERMINATED. 

LESSOR ACCEPTANCE 

Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc. Signature:  Title:       Date:       
 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 
 

You hereby acknowledge and agree that your original or electronic signature below shall constitute an enforceable and original signature for all purposes. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. The executed 

counterpart which has Lessor’s original signature and/or is in Lessor’s possession shall constitute chattel paper as that term is defined in the Uniform Commercial Code (“UCC”) and shall constitute the original agreement for all 

purposes, including, without limitation, (i) any hearing, trial or proceeding with respect to this Agreement, and (ii) any determination as to which version of this Agreement constitutes the single true original item of chattel paper 

under the UCC. If Customer signs and transmits this Agreement to Lessor by facsimile or other electronic transmission, the transmitted copy, upon execution by Lessor, shall be binding upon the parties. Customer agrees that 

the facsimile or other electronic transmission of this Agreement manually signed by Lessor, when attached to the facsimile or other electronic copy signed by Customer, shall constitute the original agreement for all purposes, 

including, without limitation, those outlined above in this Section. Without limiting and subject to the foregoing, the parties further agree that, for purposes of executing this Agreement, (a) a document signed and transmitted by 

facsimile or other electronic transmission shall be treated as an original document, (b) the signature of any party on such document shall be considered as an original signature, (c) the document transmitted shall have the same 

effect as a counterpart thereof containing original signatures, and (d) at the request of Lessor, Customer, who executed this Agreement and transmitted its signature by facsimile, or other electronic transmission shall provide 

the counterpart of this Agreement containing Customer’s original manual signature to Lessor. No party may raise as a defense to the enforcement of this Agreement that a facsimile or other electronic transmission was used to 

transmit any signature of a party to this Agreement. BY SIGNING THIS PAGE, YOU REPRESENT TO US THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED AND READ THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPEARING ON THE 

SECOND PAGE OF THIS AGREEMENT. THIS AGREEMENT IS BINDING UPON OUR ACCEPTANCE HEREOF. 
 

134



2 of 3  Region 4 ESC/National IPA Members Use Only - 0819 

Name:       Signature:  X  Title:       Date:       

135

svanbure
Highlight



3 of 3  Region 4 ESC/National IPA Members Use Only - 0819 

  

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1. Lease Agreement: You agree to lease from us the equipment described under “ITEM DESCRIPTION” and on any attached Schedule (hereinafter, with all replacement parts, repairs, additions and accessories, referred to 
as the “Equipment”) and as modified by Supplements to this Agreement from time to time signed by you and us. You authorize us to insert or correct missing information on this Agreement, including your accurate legal 
name, serial numbers and any other information describing the Equipment. You authorize us to change the amount of each Payment (set forth on page 1 of this Agreement) by not more than 15% due to changes in the 
equipment configuration which may occur prior to our acceptance of this Agreement or adjustments to reflect applicable sales taxes. We will send you copies of any changes. You agree to provide updated annual and/or 
quarterly financial statements to us upon request. You authorize us or our agent to obtain credit reports and make credit inquiries regarding you and your financial condition and to provide your information, including payment 
history, to our assignees or third parties having an economic interest in this Agreement or the Equipment. 

2. Lease Commencement: This Agreement will commence upon your acceptance of the applicable Equipment. When you receive the Equipment, you agree to inspect it and verify your acceptance by telephone or, at our 
request, by delivery of written evidence of acceptance satisfactory to us.  Upon acceptance, your obligations under this Agreement will become absolute and unconditional, and are not subject to cancellation, reduction or 
setoff for any reason whatsoever.  You agree to pay us the amounts payable under the terms of this Agreement each period by the due date in accordance with the Term and Payment schedule set forth on page 1 of this 
Agreement. Payments shall be delivered to our address or to such other address as we may designate in writing. You agree to pay an Interim rent payment equal to 1/30th of the monthly lease payment, multiplied by the 
number of days between rent commencement date and the date of the beginning of the first rental period. For any payment that is not received by its due date, you agree to pay a late charge equal to the higher  of 10% of 
the amount due or $22 (not to exceed the maximum allowed by law). 

3. Security Deposit: The security deposit is non-interest bearing and is to secure your performance under this Agreement. Any security deposit made may be applied by us to satisfy any amount owed by you in, in which event 
you will promptly restore the security deposit to its full amount as set forth above. If all conditions are fully complied with and provided you have not ever been in default of the Agreement in the Default section, the security 
deposit will be refunded to you after the return of the equipment in accordance with the Return of Equipment section. 

4. WARRANTY DISCLAIMER: WE MAKE NO WARRANTY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, THAT THE EQUIPMENT IS FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE EQUIPMENT 
IS MERCHANTABLE. YOU AGREE THAT YOU HAVE SELECTED EACH ITEM OF EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT AND DISCLAIM ANY RELIANCE UPON ANY STATEMENTS OR 
REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY US. YOU LEASE THE EQUIPMENT “AS IS”. NO REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT WILL BIND US, NOR WILL ANY BREACH THEREOF 
RELIEVE YOU OF ANY OF YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER. YOU AGREE THAT WE WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY DEFAULT BY 
US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

5. Statutory Finance Lease: You agree that this Agreement qualifies as a statutory Finance Lease under Article 2A of the Uniform Commercial Code. To the extent you are permitted by applicable law, you waive all rights and 
remedies provided by Article 2A (sections 508-522) of the Uniform Commercial Code. 

6. Security Interest: You authorize us to file a financing statement with respect to the Equipment. If this Agreement is deemed to be a secured transaction, you grant us a security interest in the Equipment to secure all amounts 
you owe us under any agreement with us. 

7. Use Maintenance and Repair of Equipment: YOU WILL USE THE EQUIPMENT ONLY IN THE LAWFUL CONDUCT OF YOUR BUSINESS AND NOT FOR PERSONAL, HOUSEHOLD OR FAMILY PURPOSES. You will 
not move the Equipment from the equipment location listed on page 1 without our advance written consent. You will give us reasonable access to the Equipment so that we can check the Equipment’s existence, condition 
and proper maintenance. At your cost, you will keep the Equipment in good repair, condition and working order, ordinary wear and tear excepted. You will not make any permanent alterations to the Equipment.  You will keep 
the Equipment free and clear of all liens. You assign to us all of your rights, but none of your obligations, under any purchase agreement for the Equipment. We assign to you all our rights under any warranties, so long as 
you are not in default. 

8. Software: Except as provided in this paragraph, references to “Equipment” include any software referenced above or installed on the Equipment. We do not own the software and cannot transfer any interest in it to you. You 
are responsible for entering into any license and/or other agreement (each a “License Agreement”) required by the applicable software supplier or software licensor no later than the effective date of this Agreement and you 
will fully comply with such License, if any, throughout the applicable term. We are not responsible for the software or the obligations of you or the software licensor under any License Agreement. 

9. Taxes and Lease Charges: You agree to pay all taxes, costs and expenses incurred by us as a consequence of the ownership, sale, lease or use of the Equipment, including all sales, use and documentary stamp taxes.  
Any fee charged under this Agreement may include a profit and is subject to applicable taxes. In addition, you agree to pay us a UCC filing fee of $35.00. 

10. Indemnity:  You will indemnify and hold us harmless from any and all liability, damages, losses or injuries including reasonable attorney ’s fees, arising out of the ownership, use, condition or possession of the Equipment, 
except to the extent directly caused by our gross negligence or willful misconduct. We reserve the right to control the defense and to select or approve defense counsel. This indemnity will survive the termination of this 
Agreement. 

11. Risk of Loss; Insurance: You are responsible for risk of loss or for any destruction of or damage to the Equipment. No such loss or damage shall relieve you from the payment obligations under this Agreement. You agree 
to keep the Equipment fully insured against loss until this Agreement is paid in full and to have us and our assigns named as lender's loss payee. You also agree to maintain public liability insurance covering both personal 
injury and property damage and you shall name us and our assigns as additional insured.  Upon request, you agree to provide us certificates or evidence of insurance acceptable to us. If you fail to comply with this requirement 
within 30 days after the start of this Agreement we reserve the right to do either of the following (but have no obligation to do any of the following two options): (A) we have the right to obtain insurance covering our interest 
(and only our interest) in the Equipment for the lease term, and renewals. Any insurance we obtain will not insure you against third party or liability claims and may be cancelled by us at any time. You will be required to pay 
us an additional amount each month for the insurance and administrative fee. The cost may be more than the cost of obtaining your own insurance and we may make a profit. You agree to cooperate with us, our insurer and 
our agent in the placement of coverage and with claims; or (B) we may charge you a monthly property damage surcharge of up to .0035 of the Equipment cost as a result of our credit risk and administrative and other costs, 
as would be further described on a letter from us to you. We may make a profit on this program. Once an acceptable certificate or evidence of insurance is submitted, any such fees will be discontinued. If any of the Equipment 
is lost, stolen or damaged you will at your option and cost, either (a) repair the item or replace the item with a comparable item reasonably acceptable to us, or (b) pay us the sum set forth in the Remedies section. 

12. Right to Perform: If you fail to comply with any provision of this Agreement, we may, at our option, perform such obligations on your behalf. Upon invoice you will reimburse us for all costs incurred by us to perform such 
obligations. 

13. Representations: (a) You represent and warrant to us that (1) you have the lawful power and authority to enter into this Agreement, and (2) the individuals signing this Agreement have been duly authorized to do so on your 
behalf, (3) you will provide us such financial information as we may reasonably request from time to time, (4) all financial information provided (or to be provided) is (or will be) accurate and complete in all material respects, 
(5) you will promptly notify us in writing if you move your principal place of business or there is a change in your name, state of formation, or ownership, and (6) you will take any action we reasonably request to protect our 
rights in the Equipment. (b) We represent and warrant to you that (1) we have the lawful power and authority to enter into this Agreement, and (2) the individuals signing this Agreement have been duly authorized to do so 
on our behalf. 

14. Default: You will be in default under this Agreement if: (a) we do not receive any Payment due under this Agreement within five (5) days after its due date, (b) you fail to meet any of your obligations in the Agreement (other 
than payment obligations) and do not correct such default within 10 days after we send you written notice of such default, (c) you or your guarantor become insolvent, are liquidated or dissolved, merge, transfer a material 
portion of your ownership interest or assets, stop doing business, or assign rights or property for the benefit of creditors, (d) a petition is filed by or against you or your guarantor under any bankruptcy or insolvency law, (e) 
any representation made by you is false or misleading in any material respect, (f) you default on any other agreement with us or our assigns or any material agreement with any entity, or (g) there has been a material adverse 
change in your or any guarantor’s financial, business or operating condition. 

15. Remedies: If you are in default, we may, at our option, do any or all of the following: (a) retain your security deposit, if any, (b) terminate this Agreement, (c) require that you pay, as compensation for loss of our bargain and 
not as a penalty, the sum of (1) all amounts due and payable by you or accrued under this Agreement, plus (2) the present value of all remaining Payments to become due under this Agreement (discounted at 2% or the 
lowest rate allowed by law), and (3)(i) the amount of any purchase option and, if none is specified, 20% of the original equipment cost, which represents our anticipated residual value in the Equipment or (ii) return the 
Equipment to a location designated by us and pay to us the excess, if any, of the amount payable under clause (3)(i) over the Fair Market Value of the returned Equipment as determined by us in our reasonable discretion, 
(d) recover interest on any unpaid balance at the rate of 12% per annum, and (e) exercise any other remedies available to us at law or in equity, including requiring you to immediately stop using any financed software.  You 
agree to pay all of our costs of enforcing our rights and remedies, including, but not limited to, all costs of collection (including outside collect ion agency fees), our reasonable attorney’s fees and actual court costs including 
any cost of appeal.  If we have to take possession of the Equipment, you agree to pay the cost of repossession and we may sel l or re-rent the Equipment at terms we determine, at one or more public or private sales, with or 
without notice to you. You may remain liable for any deficiency with any excess being retained by us. 

16. Purchase Option: At the end of the Term provided you are not in default, and upon 30 days prior written notice from you, you will either (a) return all the Equipment, or (b) purchase all the Equipment as is, without any 
warranty to condition, value or title for the Fair Market Value of the Equipment as determined by us in our reasonable discretion plus applicable sales and other taxes. 

17. Automatic Renewal: Except as set forth in Section 16, after the expiration of the Term, each Lease  will automatically renew on a month-to-month basis after the Term, and you shall pay us the same Payments and lease 
charges as applied during the Term (and be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement) until the Equipment is returned to us or you pay us the applicable purchase price (and taxes). 

18. Return of Equipment: If (a) a default occurs, or (b) you do not purchase the Equipment at the end of the Term pursuant to a stated purchase option, if any, you will immediately return the equipment to any location(s) we 
may designate in the continental United States. The Equipment must be returned in “Average Saleable Condition” and properly packed for shipment in accordance with our recommendations or specifications, freight prepaid 
and insured. “Average Saleable Condition” means that all of the Equipment is immediately available for use by a third party, other than you, without the need for any repair or refurbishment. All Equipment must be free of 
markings. You will pay us for any missing or defective parts or accessories. 

19. Assignment: We may, without your consent, assign or transfer any Equipment or this Agreement, or any rights arising under this Agreement, and in such event our assignee or transferee will have the rights, power, privileges 
and remedies of Lessor hereunder, but none of the obligations. Upon such assignment you agree not to assert, as against our assignee, any defense, setoff, recoupment, claim or counterclaim that you may have against us. 
You will not assign, transfer or sublease this Agreement or any rights thereunder or any Equipment subject to this Agreement without our prior written consent. 

20. Personal Property Tax (PPT): You agree at our discretion to (a) reimburse us annually for all personal property and similar taxes associated with the ownership, possession or use of the Equipment or (b) remit to us each 
billing period our estimate of the prorated equivalent of such taxes. You agree to pay us an administrative fee for the processing of such taxes. We may make a profit on such a fee. 

21. Tax Indemnity: You agree to indemnify us for the loss of any income tax benefit caused by your acts or omissions inconsistent with our entitlement to certain tax benefits as owner of the Equipment. 
22. Governing Law: BOTH PARTIES AGREE TO WAIVE ALL RIGHTS TO A JURY TRIAL. This Agreement and any supplement shall be deemed fully executed and performed in the state in which our (or, if we assign this 

Agreement, our assignee's) principal place of business is located and shall be governed by and construed in accordance with its laws. Any dispute concerning this Agreement will be adjudicated in a federal or state court in 
such state. You hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and venue in such courts and waive transfer of venue. 

23. Miscellaneous: This Agreement contains the entire agreement between you and us and may not be modified except as provided therein or in writing signed by you and us and supersedes any purchase orders. We will not 
accept payment in cash. If you so request, and we permit the early termination of this Agreement, you agree to pay a fee for such privilege. Notices must be in writing and will be deemed given five days after mailing to your 
or our mailing address. If a court finds any provision of this Agreement to be unenforceable, all other terms of that Agreement will remain in effect and enforceable. You agree that any delay or failure to enforce our rights 
under this Agreement does not prevent us from enforcing any rights at a later time. In no event will we charge or collect any amounts in excess of those allowed by applicable law. Time is of the essence. You hereby 
acknowledge and confirm that you have not received any tax, financial, accounting or legal advice from us, or the manufacturer of the Equipment. It is the Customer's sole and exclusive responsibility to ensure that all data 
from all disk drives or magnetic media are erased of any customer data and information. You hereby consent to receive electronic marketing communication on Toshiba products and services. TO HELP THE GOVERNMENT 
FIGHT THE FUNDING OF TERRORISM AND MONEY LAUNDERING ACTIVITIES, FEDERAL LAW REQUIRES ALL FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS TO OBTAIN, VERIFY AND RECORD INFORMATION THAT IDENTIFIES 
EACH PERSON WHO OPENS AN ACCOUNT. WHAT THIS MEANS TO YOU: WHEN YOU OPEN AN ACCOUNT, WE WILL ASK FOR YOUR NAME, ADDRESS AND OTHER INFORMATION THAT WILL ALLOW US TO 
IDENTIFY YOU. WE MAY ALSO ASK TO SEE IDENTIFYING DOCUMENTS. 

  
  

136



Sales Representative: Commercial

State:MI Zip: State:MI Zip:

Ext. Fax #: Ext. Fax #:

Customer PO #: Ship: Term: Other

Title: Date:

4A - Mstr FMV Lease Schedule

3. MASTER Lease with Maintenance Agreement (LWM)
3 - Master LWM Agreement

3A - Master LWM Schedule

TOSHIBA AMERICA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, 

INC

REGION 4 / NATIONAL IPA MPSA ORDER FORM

Complete this form with Applicable Schedules, obtain Member signature(s), email signed order 

to:  nationalipa.orders@tabs.toshiba.com

MEMBER NUMBER ORDER DATE

Customer Name: Township Of Orion Customer Name: Township Of Orion

Billing Address: 2525 Joslyn Road Shipping Address: 2525 Joslyn Road 

MEMBER INFORMATION

Bill to Information: Ship to Information:

Address 2: Address 2: Orion 

City: Orion 48300 City: Orion 48300

Contact: Samantha Timko Contact: Samantha Timko

eMail: Stimko@oriontownship.org eMail:

Phone #: 248-649-5250 Phone #: 248-649-5250

1. Managed Print Services - Existing Equipment (MPS)
1 - MPS Order

1A - MPS Equip Schedule

Customer agrees to use the services of Toshiba for the purposes of providing the Managed Print Services and deliverables (hereafter collectively known as the “MP Services”) which 

are set forth on this MPSA Order Form and the attached applicable Schedule(s) (collectively an “MPSA Order”). Customer agrees that such MP Services shall be provided pursuant to 

the terms and conditions of (i) MPS Contract #R171405 between Toshiba and Region 4 Education Service Center (ESC) dated March 1, 2018 (the “Region 4 MPS Contract”); (ii) the 

Master Print Services Agreement (“MPSA”); and (iii) this signed MPSA Order. The Region 4 MPS Contract and the MPSA are incorporated into this MPSA Order by reference. 

Customer’s acceptance of this MPSA Order shall be authorization for Toshiba’s performance of the MP Services. In the event of a conflict between the Region 4 MPS Contract, The 

MPSA and this MPSA Order the MPSA shall prevail. Customer hereby acknowledges its receipt and acceptance of the MPSA.

MPSA ORDER

ORDER OPTIONS SCHEDULES MEMBER INITIALS NOTES

Tax ID #: 38-6006171 Delivery Date:

2. Product Purchase Order 

2 - Purchase Product Order

2A Product Schedule

Maintenance Activation

6A - FMV Lease Supplement

5. Lease with Maintenance Agreement
5 - Lease with Maint Agreement

5A - Lease with Maint Supplement

4. MASTER FMV Lease Agreement
4 - Mstr FMV Lease Agreement

7. State and Local Government Addendum (SLG) SLG Addendum

6. FMV Lease Agreement
6 - FMV Lease Agreement

Consultant / Professional Services Engagements SOW

Solutions Purchase

Supplies and Parts

Consultant / Professional Services Engagements

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE

Signature on this page indicates acceptance of all terms and conditions as stated in this MPSA Order

Print Name: Signature: X

137

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight

svanbure
Highlight



TFS - 0219 

 

 

DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE
    
    
    
    
    

 
 

ACCOUNT DETAILS 
Re: Agreement / Schedule / Supplement Number:       (“Contract”) 

Legal Company Name:       (“Customer”) 
 

 

 
This certificate of Delivery and Acceptance to the lease, loan, rental or other form of financial services agreement described above (“Contract”) is by and between 
Toshiba Financial Services and the Customer identified above. 
 
 
Customer, through its authorized representative, hereby certifies Toshiba Financial Services and any assignee of Toshiba Financial Services with respect to the 
Contract that: 
 
 
1. The equipment (“Equipment”) identified on the Contract, including in any Equipment list attached to the Contract (“Contract Equipment List”) has been delivered 

to the location where the Equipment will be used and which is the “Equipment Location” identified in the Contract. 
 
 

2. In the event of inconsistencies between the Contract Equipment List and the list of Equipment provided to Toshiba Financial Services by the Supplier of the 
Equipment, Customer authorizes Toshiba Financial Services to correct the Contract Equipment List and substitute the Equipment identified in such corrected 
Contract Equipment List as the “Equipment” accepted under the Contract. 

 
 

3. All of the Equipment has been inspected and is (a) complete, (b) fully functioning, and (c) in good working order. 
 
 

4. The Equipment is accepted for all purposes under the Contract as of the Acceptance Date below. 

 

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE 
 

You hereby acknowledge and agree that your electronic signature below shall constitute an enforceable and original signature for all purposes. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Customer’s duly 
authorized representative has executed this Acceptance Certificate as of the Acceptance Date. 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name:       Signature:  X  Title:  Date:Chris Barnett

Orion Township
2783439

Township Supervisor

138



Form    W-9
(Rev. December 2011)
Department of the Treasury  
Internal Revenue Service 

Request for Taxpayer 
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the  

requester. Do not 

send to the IRS.

P
ri

n
t 

o
r 

ty
p

e
 

S
ee

 S
p

e
c

if
ic

 I
n

s
tr

u
c

ti
o

n
s
 o

n 
p

ag
e 

2.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification: 

Individual/sole proprietor  C Corporation S Corporation Partnership Trust/estate

Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership)   

Other (see instructions)  

Exempt payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

City, state, and ZIP code

Requester’s name and address (optional)

List account number(s) here (optional)

Part I Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line 
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a 
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other 
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a 
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose 
number to enter.

Social security number

– –

Employer identification number 

–

Part II Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1.  The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2.  I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) I am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am 
no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3.  I am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding 
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage 
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and 
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the 
instructions on page 4.

Sign 
Here

Signature of 

U.S. person Date 

General Instructions
Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise 
noted.

Purpose of Form
A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must 
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for 
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest 
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation 
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident 
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the 
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a 
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt 
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your 
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business 
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of 
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to request 
your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially similar 
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are 

considered a U.S. person if you are:

• An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

• A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or 
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

• An estate (other than a foreign estate), or

• A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or 
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding 
tax on any foreign partners’ share of income from such business. 
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a 
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person, 
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a 
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United 
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S. 
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011)

Orion, MI 48360

Orion Township

2525 Joslyn Road

139



Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011) Page 2 

The person who gives Form W-9 to the partnership for purposes of 
establishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding on its allocable 
share of net income from the partnership conducting a trade or business 
in the United States is in the following cases:

• The U.S. owner of a disregarded entity and not the entity,

• The U.S. grantor or other owner of a grantor trust and not the trust, 
and

• The U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust) and not the beneficiaries of 
the trust.

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person, do not use Form W-9. 
Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 (see Publication 515, 
Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign Entities).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a 
nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce 
or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income. However, most tax 
treaties contain a provision known as a “saving clause.” Exceptions 
specified in the saving clause may permit an exemption from tax to 
continue for certain types of income even after the payee has otherwise 
become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception 
contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption 
from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must attach a statement 
to Form W-9 that specifies the following five items:

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under 
which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that contains the 
saving clause and its exceptions.

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exemption 
from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of 
the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows an 
exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese 
student temporarily present in the United States. Under U.S. law, this 
student will become a resident alien for tax purposes if his or her stay in 
the United States exceeds 5 calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of 
the first Protocol to the U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 1984) allows 
the provisions of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese 
student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese 
student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first 
protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax 
on his or her scholarship or fellowship income would attach to Form 
W-9 a statement that includes the information described above to 
support that exemption.

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity not subject to backup 
withholding, give the requester the appropriate completed Form W-8.

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you 
must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the IRS a percentage 
of such payments. This is called “backup withholding.”  Payments that 
may be subject to backup withholding include interest, tax-exempt 
interest, dividends, broker and barter exchange transactions, rents, 
royalties, nonemployee pay, and certain payments from fishing boat 
operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to backup 
withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you 
receive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper 
certifications, and report all your taxable interest and dividends on your 
tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup  
withholding if:

1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester,

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the Part II 
instructions on page 3 for details),

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN,

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding 
because you did not report all your interest and dividends on your tax 
return (for reportable interest and dividends only), or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to 
backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and dividend 
accounts opened after 1983 only).

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding. 
See the instructions below and the separate Instructions for the 
Requester of Form W-9.

Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1.

Updating Your Information

You must provide updated information to any person to whom you 
claimed to be an exempt payee if you are no longer an exempt payee 
and anticipate receiving reportable payments in the future from this 
person. For example, you may need to provide updated information if 
you are a C corporation that elects to be an S corporation, or if you no 
longer are tax exempt. In addition, you must furnish a new Form W-9 if 
the name or TIN changes for the account, for example, if the grantor of a 
grantor trust dies.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a 

requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure 
unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you 
make a false statement with no reasonable basis that results in no 
backup withholding, you are subject to a $500 penalty.

Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfully falsifying 

certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties 
including fines and/or imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of 
federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Name

If you are an individual, you must generally enter the name shown on 
your income tax return. However, if you have changed your last name, 
for instance, due to marriage without informing the Social Security 
Administration of the name change, enter your first name, the last name 
shown on your social security card, and your new last name.

If the account is in joint names, list first, and then circle, the name of 
the person or entity whose number you entered in Part I of the form.

Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on your income 
tax return on the “Name” line. You may enter your business, trade, or 
“doing business as (DBA)” name on the “Business name/disregarded 
entity name” line.

Partnership, C Corporation, or S Corporation. Enter the entity's name 
on the “Name” line and any business, trade, or “doing business as 
(DBA) name” on the “Business name/disregarded entity name” line.

Disregarded entity. Enter the owner's name on the “Name” line. The 
name of the entity entered on the “Name” line should never be a 
disregarded entity. The name on the “Name” line must be the name 
shown on the income tax return on which the income will be reported. 
For example, if a foreign LLC that is treated as a disregarded entity for 
U.S. federal tax purposes has a domestic owner, the domestic owner's 
name is required to be provided on the “Name” line. If the direct owner 
of the entity is also a disregarded entity, enter the first owner that is not 
disregarded for federal tax purposes. Enter the disregarded entity's 
name on the “Business name/disregarded entity name” line. If the owner 
of the disregarded entity is a foreign person, you must complete an 
appropriate Form W-8. 

Note. Check the appropriate box for the federal tax classification of the 
person whose name is entered on the “Name” line (Individual/sole 
proprietor, Partnership, C Corporation, S Corporation, Trust/estate).

Limited Liability Company (LLC). If the person identified on the 
“Name” line is an LLC, check the “Limited liability company” box only 
and enter the appropriate code for the tax classification in the space 
provided. If you are an LLC that is treated as a partnership for federal 
tax purposes, enter “P” for partnership. If you are an LLC that has filed a 
Form 8832 or a Form 2553 to be taxed as a corporation, enter “C” for   
C corporation or “S” for S corporation. If you are an LLC that is 
disregarded as an entity separate from its owner under Regulation 
section 301.7701-3 (except for employment and excise tax), do not 
check the LLC box unless the owner of the LLC (required to be 
identified on the “Name” line) is another LLC that is not disregarded for 
federal tax purposes. If the LLC is disregarded as an entity separate 
from its owner, enter the appropriate tax classification of the owner 
identified on the “Name” line.

140



Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011) Page 3 

Other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required federal 
tax documents on the “Name” line. This name should match the name 
shown on the charter or other legal document creating the entity. You 
may enter any business, trade, or DBA name on the “Business name/
disregarded entity name” line.

Exempt Payee 

If you are exempt from backup withholding, enter your name as 
described above and check the appropriate box for your status, then 
check the “Exempt payee” box in the line following the “Business name/
disregarded entity name,” sign and date the form.

Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt from 
backup withholding. Corporations are exempt from backup withholding 
for certain payments, such as interest and dividends.

Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you should still 
complete this form to avoid possible erroneous backup withholding.

The following payees are exempt from backup withholding:

1. An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any IRA, or a 
custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the 
requirements of section 401(f)(2),

2. The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities,

3. A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United States, 
or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities,

4. A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies, 
or instrumentalities, or

5. An international organization or any of its agencies or 
instrumentalities.

Other payees that may be exempt from backup withholding include:

6. A corporation,

7. A foreign central bank of issue,

8. A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the 
United States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of the United 
States,

9. A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity 
Futures Trading Commission,

10. A real estate investment trust,

11. An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the 
Investment Company Act of 1940,

12. A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a),

13. A financial institution,

14. A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or 
custodian, or

15. A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section 
4947.

The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt 
from backup withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees listed 
above, 1 through 15.

IF the payment is for . . . THEN the payment is exempt 

for . . .

Interest and dividend payments All exempt payees except 
for 9

Broker transactions Exempt payees 1 through 5 and 7 
through 13. Also, C corporations.

Barter exchange transactions and 
patronage dividends

Exempt payees 1 through 5

Payments over $600 required to be 
reported and direct sales over 
$5,000 1

Generally, exempt payees 
1 through 7 2

1 See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions.
2 However, the following payments made to a corporation and reportable on Form 

1099-MISC are not exempt from backup withholding: medical and health care 
payments, attorneys' fees, gross proceeds paid to an attorney, and payments for 
services paid by a federal executive agency.

Part I. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident alien and 
you do not have and are not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS 
individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN). Enter it in the social 
security number box. If you do not have an ITIN, see How to get a TIN 
below.

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either 
your SSN or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you use your SSN.

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity 
separate from its owner (see Limited Liability Company (LLC) on page 2), 
enter the owner’s SSN (or EIN, if the owner has one). Do not enter the 
disregarded entity’s EIN. If the LLC is classified as a corporation or 
partnership, enter the entity’s EIN.

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name and TIN 
combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately. 
To apply for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security 
Card, from your local Social Security Administration office or get this 
form online at www.ssa.gov. You may also get this form by calling 
1-800-772-1213. Use Form W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer 
Identification Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4, Application for 
Employer Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply for 
an EIN online by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/businesses 

and clicking on Employer Identification Number (EIN) under Starting a 
Business. You can get Forms W-7 and SS-4 from the IRS by visiting 
IRS.gov or by calling 1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a TIN, write 
“Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date the form, and give 
it to the requester. For interest and dividend payments, and certain 
payments made with respect to readily tradable instruments, generally 
you will have 60 days to get a TIN and give it to the requester before you 
are subject to backup withholding on payments. The 60-day rule does 
not apply to other types of payments. You will be subject to backup 
withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to the 
requester.

Note. Entering “Applied For” means that you have already applied for a 
TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded domestic entity that has a foreign owner must 
use the appropriate Form W-8.

Part II. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person, or 
resident alien, sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign by the 
withholding agent even if item 1, below, and items 4 and 5 on page 4 
indicate otherwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in Part I 
should sign (when required).  In the case of a disregarded entity, the 
person identified on the “Name” line must sign. Exempt payees, see 
Exempt Payee on page 3.

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated in 
items 1 through 3, below, and items 4 and 5 on page 4.

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened 

before 1984 and broker accounts considered active during 1983. 

You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the 
certification.

2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts 

opened after 1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during 

1983. You must sign the certification or backup withholding will apply. If 
you are subject to backup withholding and you are merely providing 
your correct TIN to the requester, you must cross out item 2 in the 
certification before signing the form.

3. Real estate transactions. You must sign the certification. You may 
cross out item 2 of the certification.

141



Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011) Page 4

4. Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not 
have to sign the certification unless you have been notified that you 
have previously given an incorrect TIN. “Other payments” include 
payments made in the course of the requester’s trade or business for 
rents, royalties, goods (other than bills for merchandise), medical and 
health care services (including payments to corporations), payments to 
a nonemployee for services, payments to certain fishing boat crew 

members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to attorneys 

(including payments to corporations).

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of 

secured property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program 

payments (under section 529), IRA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or 

HSA contributions or distributions, and pension distributions. You 
must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account: Give name and SSN of:

1. Individual The individual
2. Two or more individuals (joint             

account)
The actual owner of the account or, 
if combined funds, the first 
individual on the account 1

3. Custodian account of a minor 
 (Uniform Gift to Minors Act)

The minor 2

4. a. The usual revocable savings 
trust (grantor is also trustee) 
b. So-called trust account that is 
not a legal or valid trust under 
state law

The grantor-trustee 1

The actual owner 1

5. Sole proprietorship or disregarded 
entity owned by an individual

The owner 3

6. Grantor trust filing under Optional 
Form 1099 Filing Method 1 (see 
Regulation section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)(A))

The grantor*

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of:

7. Disregarded entity not owned by an 
individual

The owner

8. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust Legal entity 4

9. Corporation or LLC electing 
corporate status on Form 8832 or 
Form 2553

The corporation

10. Association, club, religious, 
charitable, educational, or other   
tax-exempt organization

The organization

11. Partnership or multi-member LLC The partnership
12. A broker or registered nominee The broker or nominee

13. Account with the Department of 
Agriculture in the name of a public 
entity (such as a state or local 
government, school district, or 
prison) that receives agricultural 
program payments

The public entity

14. Grantor trust filing under the Form 
1041 Filing Method or the Optional 
Form 1099 Filing Method 2 (see 
Regulation section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)(B))

The trust

1
 List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish. If only one person on a 
joint account has an SSN, that person’s number must be furnished.

2
 Circle the minor’s name and furnish the minor’s SSN.

3
 You must show your individual name and you may also enter your business or “DBA”  name on 
the “Business name/disregarded entity” name line. You may use either your SSN or EIN (if you 
have one), but the IRS encourages you to use your SSN.

4
 List first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust. (Do not furnish the TIN of the 
personal representative or trustee unless the legal entity itself is not designated in the account 
title.) Also see  Special rules for partnerships on page 1.

*Note. Grantor also must provide a Form W-9 to trustee of trust.

Note. If no name is circled when more than one name is listed, the 
number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft

Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal information 
such as your name, social security number (SSN), or other identifying 
information, without your permission, to commit fraud or other crimes. 
An identity thief may use your SSN to get a job or may file a tax return 
using your SSN to receive a refund.

To reduce your risk:

• Protect your SSN,

• Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and

• Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a 
notice from the IRS, respond right away to the name and phone number 
printed on the IRS notice or letter.

If your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you 
think you are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable 
credit card activity or credit report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline 
at 1-800-908-4490 or submit Form 14039.

For more information, see Publication 4535, Identity Theft Prevention 
and Victim Assistance.

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a 
system problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax problems that have 
not been resolved through normal channels, may be eligible for 
Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance. You can reach TAS by 
calling the TAS toll-free case intake line at 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 
1-800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes.  

Phishing is the creation and use of email and websites designed to 
mimic legitimate business emails and websites. The most common act 
is sending an email to a user falsely claiming to be an established 
legitimate enterprise in an attempt to scam the user into surrendering 
private information that will be used for identity theft.

The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the 
IRS does not request personal detailed information through email or ask 
taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords, or similar secret access 
information for their credit card, bank, or other financial accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS, 
forward this message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse 
of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS property to the Treasury Inspector 
General for Tax Administration at 1-800-366-4484. You can forward 
suspicious emails to the Federal Trade Commission at: spam@uce.gov 
or contact them at www.ftc.gov/idtheft or 1-877-IDTHEFT 
(1-877-438-4338).

Visit IRS.gov to learn more about identity theft and how to reduce 
your risk.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required to file information returns with 
the IRS to report interest, dividends, or certain other income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the acquisition or abandonment of secured property; the cancellation 
of debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA. The person collecting this form uses the information on the form to file information returns with the IRS, 
reporting the above information. Routine uses of this information include giving it to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation and to cities, states, the District 
of Columbia, and U.S. possessions for use in administering their laws. The information also may be disclosed to other countries under a treaty, to federal and state agencies 
to enforce civil and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TIN whether or not you are required to 
file a tax return. Under section 3406, payers must generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividend, and certain other payments to a payee who does not give a 
TIN to the payer. Certain penalties may also apply for providing false or fraudulent information.142



NOTE:  CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE. 
 

A649 REV 12/18  

$1.00 PURCHASE OPTION & 
LICENSED SOFTWARE, PRODUCTS 

AND/OR SERVICES ADDENDUM 
 

AGREEMENT # 
      

 

Addendum to Agreement #      , between Township of Orion , as Customer and Toshiba Financial Services, as Lessor.  The words “you” and “your” refer to 
Customer.  The words “we,” “us” and “our” refer to Lessor.  The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by adding the following language: 
 

Purchase Option:  Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, provided no event of default under the Agreement has occurred and is continuing, you 
shall have the option to purchase the Equipment at the end of the original term for $1.00.  At the end of the term, title to the Equipment will automatically transfer to you, 
AS IS, WHERE IS, with no warranties of any kind.   
 

With respect to the Equipment that is identified as “Financed Items,” the following provisions shall be applicable to such Financed Items:   
This Addendum concerns the granting to you of certain software and/or software license(s) (“Licensed Software”), the purchase by you of certain software components, 
including but not limited to, software maintenance and/or support (“Products”) and/or the purchase by you of certain implementation, integration, training, technical 
consulting and/or professional services in connection with software (“Services”) (collectively, the “Financed Items”) from software licensor(s) and/or supplier(s) 
(collectively, the “Supplier”), all as further described in the agreement(s) between you and Supplier (collectively, the “Product Agreement”).  You have requested and 
we have agreed that instead of you paying the fees pursuant to the Product Agreement to Supplier for the Financed Items, we will satisfy your obligation to pay such 
fees to Supplier, and in consideration thereof, you shall repay the sums advanced by us to Supplier by promptly making certain installment payments to us, which are 
included in the Payments set forth in the Agreement.   

 

You grant us a security interest in the license(s), including without limitation, all of your rights in the Licensed Software granted thereunder, the Products, all rights to 
payment under the Product Agreement, the Financed Items, and all proceeds of the foregoing to secure all amounts you owe us under any agreement with us (“Other 
Agreements”), except amounts under Other Agreements which are secured by land and/or buildings.  You authorize and ratify our filing of any financing statement(s) 
to show our interest.   

 

Ownership of any Licensed Software shall remain with Supplier thereof.  All Financed Items shall be provided by a Supplier unrelated to us, and your rights with 
respect to such Financed Items shall be governed by the Product Agreement between you and Supplier, which shall not be affected by this Agreement.  IN NO 
EVENT SHALL WE HAVE ANY OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCED ITEMS, AND ANY FAILURE OF SUPPLIER TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCED ITEMS 
SHALL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO US IN ANY WAY.  YOU HAVE SELECTED SUPPLIER AND THE FINANCED ITEMS BASED UPON YOUR OWN 
JUDGMENT.  WE DO NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE FINANCED ITEMS.  SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT 
OF OURS AND WE ARE NOT AN AGENT OF SUPPLIER, AND NOTHING SUPPLIER STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER.  
YOU WILL MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR 
MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO US UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT.  WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE FINANCED ITEMS COVERED BY THE PRODUCT AGREEMENT AND TAKE 
ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR AS TO ANY PATENT, TRADEMARK OR 
COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, CONDITION, QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM INTEGRATION, FUNCTION, DEFECTS OR ANY 
OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE FINANCED ITEMS.  YOU HEREBY WAIVE ANY CLAIM (INCLUDING ANY CLAIM BASED ON STRICT LIABILITY OR 
ABSOLUTE LIABILITY IN TORT) THAT YOU MAY HAVE AGAINST US FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF PROFITS, 
LOSS OF DATA OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES) OR EXPENSE CAUSED BY THE FINANCED ITEMS COVERED BY THE PRODUCT AGREEMENT OR A 
TERMINATION OF THE FINANCED ITEMS PURSUANT TO AN EVENT OF DEFAULT, EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH 
DAMAGE, LOSS, EXPENSE OR COST.   
 

The following shall be additional events of default under the Agreement:  (i) you fail to perform in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of the Product 
Agreement, or (ii) the Product Agreement is terminated, suspended, materially restricted or limited.   
 

The following shall be additional remedies we have for your default under the Agreement:  We shall have the right to:  (a) cause the termination of the Financed Items 
and you irrevocably consent to such termination of the Financed Items by Supplier; and (b) require you to immediately stop using the Financed Items (regardless of 
whether you are in default under the Product Agreement) and you shall, at our option, either deliver to us a certification executed by a duly authorized officer certifying 
that you have ceased use of the Financed Items or deliver the Financed Items to a location designated by us.  In the event you are entitled to transfer the right to use 
the Financed Items to any third party, you hereby agree to transfer any such right to use the Financed Items to any third party selected by us and acknowledge that 
you shall have no right to fees payable by any third party in connection with such transfer.  However, we shall not be required to mitigate our damages caused by a 
default by transferring any Financed Items to a third party. 
 

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the above changes to the Agreement and authorizes Lessor to make such changes.  In the event of any conflict 
between this Addendum and the Agreement, this Addendum shall prevail.  In all other respects, the terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and 
effect and remain binding on Customer. 

 

      
 

 
 

      
 

 

Lessor   
 

Customer 
 

 
  

 

X 
 

 

Signature  
 

Signature 
 

 

 

      
 

      
  

      
 

      
 

 

Title 
 

Date  
 

Title 
 

Date 
 

 

143



 
NOTE:  CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE. 

 

11537 REV 04/20 

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
ADDENDUM 

 
AGREEMENT # 2783438 

Addendum to Agreement # 278348 and any future supplements/schedules thereto, between TOWNSHIP OF ORION, as Customer (“Customer”) and TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES, 
as Lessor.  The words “you” and “your” refer to Customer.  The words “we” and “us” refer to Lessor.  In the event of any conflict between the terms and conditions of the Agreement and 
this Addendum, the terms and conditions of this Addendum shall control, and in the event of any conflict between the general provisions of this Addendum and any provision of this 
Addendum that expressly applies to you only if you are a political subdivision, county, city, or school district of specific state (“State-Specific Provision”), then the State Specific Provision 
shall control. 
 
1.  The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by adding the 
following language:  

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF CUSTOMER:  You hereby represent and 
warrant to us that:  (i) you have been duly authorized under the Constitution and laws of 
the applicable jurisdiction and by a resolution or other authority of your governing body to 
execute and deliver this Agreement and to carry out your obligations hereunder; (ii) all 
legal requirements have been met, and procedures have been followed, including public 
bidding, in order to ensure the enforceability of this Agreement; (iii) this Agreement is in 
compliance with all laws applicable to you, including any debt limitations or limitations on 
interest rates or finance charges; (iv) the Equipment will be used by you only for essential 
governmental or proprietary functions of you consistent with the scope of your authority, 
will not be used in a trade or business of any person or entity, by the federal government 
or for any personal, family or household use, and your need for the Equipment is not 
expected to diminish during the term of this Agreement; (v) you have funds available to 
pay Payments until the end of your current appropriation period, and you intend to 
request funds to make Payments in each appropriation period, from now until the end of 
the term of this Agreement; and (vi) your exact legal name is as set forth on page one of 
this Agreement. 

INITIAL TERM AND RENEWAL TERM(S):  The term of the Agreement consists of an 
initial term beginning on the date we pay Supplier and ending at the end of your fiscal 
year in which we pay Supplier, and a series of renewal terms, each co-extensive with 
your fiscal year.  Except to the extent required by applicable law, if you do not exercise 
your right to terminate the Agreement under the Non-Appropriation or Renewal 
paragraph as of the end of any fiscal year, the Agreement will be deemed automatically 
renewed for the next succeeding renewal term. 

An election by you to terminate the Agreement under the Non-Appropriation or Renewal 
paragraph is not a default. 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in the Agreement, if we cancel the 
Agreement following a default by you, we may require that you pay the unpaid balance of 
Payments under the Agreement through the end of your then-current fiscal year, but we 
may not require you to pay future Payments due beyond that fiscal year or the 
anticipated residual value of the Equipment.  If we sell the Equipment following a default 
by you, you will not be responsible for a deficiency, except to the extent of our costs of 
repossession, moving, storage, repair and sale, and our attorneys’ fees and costs. 

NON-APPROPRIATION OR RENEWAL:  If either sufficient funds are not appropriated 
to make Payments or any other amounts due under this Agreement or (to the extent 
required by applicable law) this Agreement is not renewed either automatically or by 
mutual ratification, this Agreement shall terminate and you shall not be obligated to make 
Payments under this Agreement beyond the then-current fiscal year for which funds have 
been appropriated.  Upon such an event, you shall, no later than the end of the fiscal 
year for which Payments have been appropriated or the term of this Agreement has been 
renewed, deliver possession of the Equipment to us.  If you fail to deliver possession of 
the Equipment to us, the termination shall nevertheless be effective but you shall be 
responsible, to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds, for the payment of 
damages in an amount equal to the portion of Payments thereafter coming due that is 
attributable to the number of days after the termination during which you fail to deliver 
possession and for any other loss suffered by us as a result of your failure to deliver 
possession as required.  You shall notify us in writing within seven days after (i) your 
failure to appropriate funds sufficient for the payment of the Payments or (ii) to the extent 
required by applicable law, (a) this Agreement is not renewed or (b) this Agreement is 
renewed by you (in which event this Agreement shall be mutually ratified and renewed), 
provided that your failure to give any such notice under clause (i) or (ii) of this sentence 
shall not operate to extend this Agreement or result in any liability to you.  

SUPPLEMENTS; SEPARATE FINANCINGS:  To the extent applicable, in the event that 
the parties hereafter mutually agree to execute and deliver any supplement or schedule 
(“Supplement”) under the above-referenced Agreement, such Supplement, as it 
incorporates the terms and conditions of the Agreement, shall be a separate financing 
distinct from the Agreement or other Supplements thereto.   Without limiting the 
foregoing, upon the occurrence of an event of default or a non-appropriation event with 

respect to the Agreement or a Supplement (each, a separate “Contract”), as applicable, 
we shall have the rights and remedies specified in the Agreement with respect to the 
Equipment financed and the Payments payable under such Contract, and we shall have 
no rights or remedies with respect to Equipment financed or Payments payable under 
any other Contract unless an event of default or non-appropriation event has also 
occurred under such other Contract. 

2.  The parties wish to amend the above-referenced Agreement by restating certain 
language as follows: 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall indemnify and hold us harmless is 
hereby amended and restated as follows:  “You shall not be required to indemnify or hold 
us harmless against liabilities arising from this Agreement.  However, as between you 
and us, and to the extent permitted by law and legally available funds, you are 
responsible for and shall bear the risk of loss for, shall pay directly, and shall defend 
against any and all claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses 
arising under or related to the Equipment, including, but not limited to, the possession, 
ownership, lease, use or operation thereof, except that you shall not bear the risk of loss 
of, nor pay for, any claims, liabilities, proceedings, actions, expenses, damages or losses 
that arise directly from events occurring after you have surrendered possession of the 
Equipment in accordance with the terms of this Agreement to us or that arise directly 
from our gross negligence or willful misconduct.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that the Agreement is governed by a particular 
state’s laws and you consent to such jurisdiction and venue is hereby amended and 
restated as follows:  “This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the state where you are located.  You consent to jurisdiction and venue 
of any state or federal court in such state and waive the defense of inconvenient forum.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating this Agreement supersedes any invoice and/or 
purchase order is hereby amended and restated as follows:  “You agree that the terms 
and conditions contained in this Agreement, which, with the acceptance certification, is 
the entire agreement between you and us regarding the Equipment and which 
supersedes any purchase order, invoice, request for proposal, response or other related 
document.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that this Agreement shall automatically renew 
unless the Equipment is purchased, returned or a notice requirement is satisfied is 
hereby amended and restated as follows:  “Unless the purchase option is $1.00 or 
$101.00, you agree to send us written notice at least 30 days before the end of the final 
renewal term that you want to purchase or return the Equipment, and you agree to so 
purchase or return the Equipment not later than the end of the final renewal term.  If you 
fail to so purchase or return the Equipment at or before the end of the final renewal term, 
you shall be a holdover tenant with respect to this Agreement and the Equipment, and 
this Agreement shall renew on a month-to-month basis under the same terms hereof until 
the Equipment has been purchased or returned.”  

Any provision in the Agreement stating that we may assign this Agreement is hereby 
amended and restated as follows:  “We may sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement 
without notice to or consent from you, and you waive any right you may have to such 
notice or consent.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you grant us a security interest in the 
Equipment to secure all amounts owed to us under any agreement is hereby amended 
and restated as follows:  “To the extent permitted by law, you grant us a security interest 
in the Equipment to secure all amounts you owe us under this Agreement and any 
supplements hereto.  You authorize and ratify our filing of any financing statement(s) and 
the naming of us on any vehicle title(s) to show our interest.” 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that a default by you under any agreement with 
our affiliates or other lenders shall be an event of default under the Agreement is hereby 
amended and restated as follows:  “You will be in default if: (i) you do not pay any 
Payment or other sum due to us under this Agreement when due or you fail to perform in 
accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement; (ii) you make or 
have made any false statement or misrepresentation to us; or (iii) you dissolve, liquidate, 
terminate your existence or are in bankruptcy. 

144



 
NOTE:  CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE. 

 

11537 REV 04/20 

Any provision in the Agreement stating that you shall pay our attorneys’ fees is hereby 
amended and restated as follows:  “In the event of any dispute or enforcement of rights 
under this Agreement or any related agreement, you agree to pay, to the extent 
permitted by law and to the extent of legally available funds, our reasonable attorneys’ 
fees (including any incurred before or at trial, on appeal or in any other proceeding), 
actual court costs and any other collection costs, including any collection agency fee.”   

Any provision in the Agreement requiring you to pay amounts due under the Agreement 
upon the occurrence of a default, failure to appropriate funds or failure to renew the 
Agreement is hereby amended to limit such requirement to the extent permitted by law 
and legally available funds. 

3.  If your end-of-term option is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, 
the following applies:  Unless otherwise required by law, upon your acceptance of the 
Equipment, title to the Equipment shall be in your name, subject to our interest under this 
Agreement ; provided, however, that if you are a political subdivision of any of the States 
of Colorado, Georgia, Louisiana, Minnesota, Ohio or Oklahoma, and if your end-of-term 
option is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, title to the Equipment shall 
be in our name, subject to your interest under the Agreement. 

4.  With respect to any “Financed Items,” the following provisions shall be 
applicable to such Financed Items: 

This Addendum concerns the granting to you of certain software and/or software 
license(s) (“Licensed Software”), the purchase by you of certain software components, 
including but not limited to, software maintenance and/or support (“Products”) and/or the 
purchase by you of certain implementation, integration, training, technical consulting 
and/or professional services in connection with software (“Services”) (collectively, the 
“Financed Items”) from software licensor(s) and/or supplier(s) (collectively, the 
“Supplier”), all as further described in the agreement(s) between you and Supplier 
(collectively, the “Product Agreement”).  For essential governmental purposes only, you 
have requested and we have agreed that instead of you paying the fees pursuant to the 
Product Agreement to Supplier for the Financed Items, we will satisfy your obligation to 
pay such fees to Supplier, and in consideration thereof, you shall repay the sums 
advanced by us to Supplier by promptly making certain installment payments to us, 
which are included in the Payments set forth in the Agreement.   

To the extent permitted by law, you grant us a security interest in the license(s), including 
without limitation, all of your rights in the Licensed Software granted thereunder, the 
Products, all rights to payment under the Product Agreement, the Financed Items, and all 
proceeds of the foregoing to secure all amounts you owe us under this Agreement.  You 
authorize and ratify our filing of any financing statement(s) to show our interest.   

Ownership of any Licensed Software shall remain with Supplier thereof.  All Financed 
Items shall be provided by a Supplier unrelated to us, and your rights with respect to 
such Financed Items shall be governed by the Product Agreement between you and 
Supplier, which shall not be affected by this Agreement.  IN NO EVENT SHALL WE 
HAVE ANY OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCED ITEMS, AND ANY FAILURE 
OF SUPPLIER TO PROVIDE ANY FINANCED ITEMS SHALL NOT EXCUSE YOUR 
OBLIGATIONS TO US IN ANY WAY.  YOU HAVE SELECTED SUPPLIER AND THE 
FINANCED ITEMS BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT.  WE DO NOT TAKE 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE INSTALLATION OR PERFORMANCE OF THE FINANCED 
ITEMS.  SUPPLIER IS NOT AN AGENT OF OURS AND WE ARE NOT AN AGENT OF 
SUPPLIER, AND NOTHING SUPPLIER STATES OR DOES CAN AFFECT YOUR 
OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER.  YOU WILL MAKE ALL PAYMENTS UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT REGARDLESS OF ANY CLAIM OR COMPLAINT AGAINST ANY 
SUPPLIER, LICENSOR OR MANUFACTURER, AND ANY FAILURE OF A SERVICE 
PROVIDER TO PROVIDE SERVICES WILL NOT EXCUSE YOUR OBLIGATIONS TO 
US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, AS TO THE FINANCED ITEMS COVERED BY THE PRODUCT 
AGREEMENT AND TAKE ABSOLUTELY NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR AS TO 
ANY PATENT, TRADEMARK OR COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT, CONDITION, 
QUALITY, ADEQUACY, TITLE, DATA ACCURACY, SYSTEM INTEGRATION, 
FUNCTION, DEFECTS OR ANY OTHER ISSUE IN REGARD TO THE FINANCED 
ITEMS.  YOU HEREBY WAIVE ANY CLAIM (INCLUDING ANY CLAIM BASED ON 
STRICT LIABILITY OR ABSOLUTE LIABILITY IN TORT) THAT YOU MAY HAVE 
AGAINST US FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGE (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS 
OF PROFITS, LOSS OF DATA OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES) OR EXPENSE CAUSED 
BY THE FINANCED ITEMS COVERED BY THE PRODUCT AGREEMENT OR A 
TERMINATION OF THE FINANCED ITEMS PURSUANT TO AN EVENT OF DEFAULT, 
EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE, 
LOSS, EXPENSE OR COST.   

The following shall be additional events of default under the Agreement:  (i) you fail to 
perform in accordance with the covenants, terms and conditions of the Product 
Agreement, or (ii) the Product Agreement is terminated, suspended, materially restricted 
or limited.   

The following shall be additional remedies we have for your default under the Agreement:  
We shall have the right to:  (a) cause the termination of the Financed Items and you 

irrevocably consent to such termination of the Financed Items by Supplier; and (b) 
require you to immediately stop using the Financed Items (regardless of whether you are 
in default under the Product Agreement) and you shall, at our option, either deliver to us 
a certification executed by a duly authorized officer certifying that you have ceased use 
of the Financed Items or deliver the Financed Items to a location designated by us.  In 
the event you are entitled to transfer the right to use the Financed Items to any third 
party, you hereby agree to transfer any such right to use the Financed Items to any third 
party selected by us and acknowledge that you shall have no right to fees payable by any 
third party in connection with such transfer.  However, we shall not be required to 
mitigate our damages caused by a default by transferring any Financed Items to a third 
party. 

5.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Arizona, the following applies:  
We understand that you may cancel the Agreement within three years after the start date 
of the Agreement if any person significantly involved in negotiating, drafting, securing or 
obtaining the Agreement for or on your behalf becomes, during the term of the 
Agreement, our employee or agent or becomes, during the term of the Agreement, a 
consultant to us with respect to the subject matter of the Agreement. 

6.  If you are a school district in the State of California and your end-of-term option 
is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, the following applies:  You 
will be deemed to have acquired title to the Equipment from the Supplier on the date we 
pay for it, and you hereby sell, transfer and convey the Equipment to us on that date.  
You represent to us that the resolution of your governing body authorizing the execution 
and delivery of the Agreement contained a finding that the Equipment is a major item of 
equipment or data processing equipment and that the sale and leaseback of the 
Equipment was the most economical means of providing the Equipment to you. 

7.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Florida, the following applies:  
We agree that there is no intention to create under the Agreement a right in us to 
dispossess you involuntarily of your interests in or the right of use of the Equipment.  We 
hereby irrevocably waive any right to specific performance of your covenant to return 
possession of the Equipment to us if you default or exercise your right not to appropriate 
funds to make Payments.  We acknowledge that Payments may not be payable from ad 
valorem taxes, and in no event may we compel the use of ad valorem taxing power for 
you to make Payments. 

If the end-of-term option for the Agreement is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or 
$101.00, you agree that you will give all notices and file all reports with the State Division 
of Finance as may be required in connection with the Agreement by Florida Statutes 
Annotated Section 218.38 and the rules adopted thereunder. 

8.  If you are a county of the State of Florida and your end-of term option is the 
purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, the following applies:  If the term of 
the Agreement exceeds five (5) years, you represent and covenant to us that Payments 
will be paid from sources other than ad valorem taxes, and that the Agreement has been 
approved by our Board of County Commissioners. 

9.  If you are a political subdivision in the State of Georgia, the following applies:  
You represent to us that your acquisition or lease (or other financing) of the Equipment 
has not been the subject of a referendum or a proposed issuance of bonded debt which 
failed to receive the approval of your voters within the four calendar years immediately 
preceding the start date of the Agreement. 

10.  If you are a school district in the State of Georgia, the following applies:  The 
term of the Agreement will consist of an original term, which will commence on the date 
we pay the Supplier and will continue through the end of the then-current calendar year, 
and a series of renewal terms, each having a duration of one calendar year.  You will 
have the right to terminate the Agreement pursuant to the Non-Appropriation or Renewal 
paragraph at the end of each calendar year, and at the end of each fiscal year, if 
sufficient funds are not appropriated for such fiscal year or calendar year to make 
Payments.  If you do not exercise your right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to the 
Non-Appropriation or Renewal paragraph at the end of any calendar year or fiscal year, 
the Agreement will be deemed to have been automatically renewed for the next calendar 
year or fiscal year, as applicable. 

11.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Idaho, the following applies:  If 
you are required under the Agreement to make any payments to us (other than a 
Payment) during any fiscal year during the term of the Agreement in the event of (a) a 
late payment charge for Payments, (b) an advance by us which you are required to 
repay, (c) an indemnity payment you owe to us, or (d) any other additional payment 
obligation you owe to us under the Agreement (collectively, the “Additional Payments”), 
the Additional Payments shall be payable solely from legally appropriated funds available 
for such fiscal year (“Available Funds”).  To the extent Available Funds are not available 
for such fiscal year for payment of the Additional Payments, then the Additional 
Payments shall be subject to appropriation for the following fiscal year, or the fiscal year 
following the final fiscal year of the term of the Agreement, if the Additional Payment was 
incurred in the final fiscal year of the term of this Agreement.  Failure to so appropriate 
the Additional Payments for the following fiscal year in each such case shall be a non-
appropriation described in the Non-Appropriation or Renewal paragraph of the 
Agreement, providing the remedies to us for such an event in said paragraph.  You will 

145



 
NOTE:  CAPITALIZED TERMS IN THIS DOCUMENT ARE DEFINED AS IN THE AGREEMENT, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED OTHERWISE. 

 

11537 REV 04/20 

not be entitled to prepay the Agreement or to exercise your option to purchase the 
Equipment at the end of the term of the Agreement so long as any Additional Payments 
are outstanding and unpaid. 

12.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Kansas, the following applies:  
We agree that you are obligated only to pay Payments under the Agreement as may 
lawfully be made from funds budgeted and appropriated for that purpose during the then-
current fiscal year, or funds made available from any lawfully operated revenue 
producing source.  If you are a school district, you represent and warrant to us that your 
Board of Education, by resolution approved by a majority of members of the Board of 
Education, has elected to omit the mandatory contract provisions prescribed by the 
Kansas Department of Administration in form DA-146a, as amended, from the 
Agreement, and such provisions are hereby so omitted; provided, however, that this 
election does not authorize the omission from the Agreement of the provisions of Kansas 
Statutes Annotated (“K.S.A.”) § 72-1146 (related to indemnification and hold harmless 
provisions) or § 72-1147 (applicable law shall be Kansas law and applicable courts shall 
be Kansas courts), as amended.  To the extent that the terms of the Agreement is in 
conflict with the terms of K.S.A. § 72-1146 or K.S.A. § 72-1147, the terms of K.S.A. § 72-
1146 and K.S.A. § 72-1147 shall prevail. 

13.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Kentucky and your end-of-term 
option is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, the following applies:  
You represent to us that you have in connection with the Agreement given all notices to 
and obtained all consents from the state local debt officer (or in the case of a school 
district, the chief state school officer) required by applicable law. 

14.  If you are a school district of the State of Missouri and your end-of-term option 
is the purchase of all Equipment for $1.00 or $101.00, the following applies:  You 
represent to us that Payments under the Agreement will be paid from the capital outlay 
fund, and that sufficient funds necessary to make Payments required under the 
Agreement have been appropriated to the capital outlay fund for the fiscal year that 
includes the commencement date of the Agreement. 

15.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, the following applies:  
You represent to us that, to the extent required by applicable law (a) the Agreement has 
been approved by the Executive Director of the Nevada Tax Commission, (b) the 
Agreement was approved by resolution of your governing body, and such resolution was 
approved by two-thirds of the members of such governing body, and (c) the resolution 
approving the Agreement was in form that complies with Nevada Revised Statues 
Section 350.087, including the required findings of fact, and was published in accordance 
with the requirements of Section 350.087.  To the extent required by applicable law, you 
agree to update your plan for capital improvements in accordance with the requirements 
of Nevada Revised Statutes Section 350.091.  

16.  If you are a school district of the State of New Jersey, the following applies:  
You represent to us that (a) you have complied with all rules and regulations of the New 
Jersey State Board of Education applicable to the leasing of the Financed Items under 
the Agreement, (b) you have complied with and will continue to comply with all rules and 
regulations related to New Jersey Statute 18A:18A-4.6, (c) you are not entering into the 
Agreement to finance maintenance, guarantees, or verification of guarantees of energy 
conservation measures, and (d) you will not except out the Agreement from any budget 
or tax levy limitation otherwise provided by law. 

17.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of New York, the following 
applies:  The Agreement shall be deemed executory only to the extent of monies 
appropriated and available for the purpose of the Agreement, and no liability on account 
hereof shall be incurred by you beyond the amount of such monies.  The Agreement is 
not your general obligation.  Neither your full faith and credit nor your taxing power are 
pledged to the payment of any amount due or to become due under the Agreement.  It is 
understood that neither the Agreement nor any representation by any public employee or 
officer created any legal or moral obligation to appropriate or make monies available for 
the purposes of the Agreement. 

18.  If you are a political subdivision of the State of Oklahoma, the following 
applies:  The Agreement will terminate at the end of each fiscal year unless you and we 
ratify the renewal thereof, and any such termination will be treated as a non-appropriation 
under the Non-Appropriation or Renewal paragraph of the Agreement. 

19.  If you are a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the 
following applies:  You represent to us that you have complied with the Pennsylvania 
Local Government Unit Debt Act, Pa. Cons. Stat. tit. 53, Sections 8001 to 8049 (including 
filing of debt statement and advertisement of proposed financing) in connection with the 
Agreement. 

20. If you are a political subdivision of the State of South Dakota, the following 
applies:  You represent to us that the Agreement has been approved by the requisite 
number of members of your governing body.  If you are a school district, you represent 
and covenant to us that all Payments under the Agreement will be paid from your capital 
outlay fund and that you have not received any petitions from your voters requesting 
voter approval of the Agreement, and the time for filing such petitions has expired. 

21.  If you are a school district in the State of West Virginia, the following applies:  
Any action, suit or proceeding arising out of or relating to the Agreement shall be tried in 
the West Virginia Court of Claims, and we hereby consent to the jurisdiction and venue in 
such court.  You will have no obligation to pay any taxes associated with the use, 
ownership or acquisition of the Equipment unless the use, ownership or acquisition of the 
Equipment is determined by final non-appealable judicial order to be subject to taxation, 
in which event you shall, to the extent permitted by applicable law, pay such taxes.  If you 
receive notice from any taxing authority alleging that the Equipment is subject to property 
taxes, you will (a) give prompt written notice to us, (b) contest such allegations by proper 
proceedings, and (c) to the extent permitted by applicable law, and without prejudice to 
the position that the Equipment should be exempt from all property taxes, establish 
reserves for the payment of such taxes as required by general accepted accounting 
principles.  We understand that you do not waive the benefit of any statute of limitations 
governing the time in which we may bring suit against you under the Agreement.  You 
will not be obligated to pay any attorneys’ fees incurred by us in connection with any suit, 
action, proceeding or other exercise of remedies under the Agreement absent a final, 
non-appealable order of a court of competent jurisdiction awarding attorneys’ fees to us.  
We agree not to repossess the Equipment following a default or non-appropriation under 
the Agreement without giving seven (7) days prior written notice to you.  Following the 
repossession or return of the Equipment as a result of a default or non-appropriation, you 
will have the right to acquire or lease similar property without restriction.  We understand 
that the Agreement is a public record under the West Virginia Freedom of Information 
Act. 

 

 

By signing this Addendum, Customer acknowledges the applicable changes noted above are incorporated by reference into the Agreement.  In all other respects, the terms 
and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect and remain binding on Customer.  Customer has caused this Addendum to be executed by its duly-
authorized officer as of the date below. 

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 
 

 TOWNSHIP OF ORION 
 

 

Lessor   
 

Customer 
 

 
 

  
X 
 

 

Signature  
 

Signature 
 

 

 
      

 
      

  
      

 
      
 

 

Title 
 

Date  
 

Title 
 

Date 
 

 

146



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2020 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2020 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FLEET OPTIMIZATION

Presented by: Senior Account Executive – Shelby Van Buren 
         Area Manager – Staci Vallee
         MPS Specialist – Jessica Kempany

                       Solutions expert – Joe Maroni

  Pricing valid through 05/21/21

147



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

• Founded in 1983 as a Michigan Corporation

• Our Business Model
• Local Executive Team
• Local administration
• Local service and dispatch
• Local billing and leasing
• Local warehousing of equipment, parts and supplies

Empowered to make all decisions locally

Toshiba Business Solutions - Michigan

SOUTHFIELD FACILITY

148



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2020 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2020 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

REDUCED TOUCH FOR COVID REMEDIATION

• Control MFP Front Panel via Mobile Device
• Connect Easily to MFP via QR Code

• IP Address & VNC Password

• Helps Create COVID-Safe environment
• Free on Google Play and the App Store
• Information Tools Available

• Fully Compatible With PaperCut

149



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

NATIONALLY 
RECOGNIZED SERVICE 

LOCAL SERVICE
Dedicated and certified technicians that live 
within service areas. 

LOCAL COMMUNICATION 
Toshiba Response Time: Toshiba averages 1-2 
hour remote help desk, 4 hours onsite for all 
copier repairs, and 8 hours for printer repairs.

HOT SWAPS
We can provide pricing to have 2-4 hot swaps 
available on your shelf.  Printer tech can then 
work on a down machine offline. This gives 
immediate resolution at the building level but 
gives the tech time to do a throughout 
inspection, cleaning, and repair.  

REDUCED DOWNTIME  
Technicians carry the most-commonly used 
parts in their vehicles and have access to 
overnight parts shipment when needed.
 

YOU’LL KNOW WHEN TO
 EXPECT US! 

150



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA
AWARDED
NATIONAL-IPA/
OMNIA PARTNERS
REGION 4
CONTRACTS

151



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

WHO IS OMNIA PARTNERS, PUBLIC SECTOR?

Leading cooperative purchasing organization for public 
agencies and educational institutions across the U.S.LEADERS

Team of dedicated, certified public procurement professionals, 
supply chain, and cooperative purchasing experts with over 
200 combined years of public procurement experience and 
over 300 years of cooperative purchasing

EXPERIENCED

Each of their 300+ agreements have been obtained through a 
Request for Proposal (RFP) process by a Lead Public Agency, 
considered the best practice in the industry

COMPLIANT

152



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

REGION 4 CONTRACTING PROCESS

All solicitation and award documentation is posted on the OMNIA Partners, Public Sector website 
(www.omniapartners.com/publicsector) and available in the documentation section of each awarded agreement

Region 4 issued 
a competitive 
solicitation for 

MPS

Toshiba 
responded to the 

solicitation

Region 4 
awarded the 
contract to 

Toshiba

OMNIA Partners, 
Public Sector 

was named as 
the purchasing 

cooperative

Members of 
OMNIA can use 
the contract to 

satisfy State bid 
requirements 153

http://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector


TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc. 8

All of the documentation that 
the Participant will need to 
know if it was a 
“competitively solicited bid” 
is listed here on Toshiba’s 
supplier page on OMNIA 
Partners’ website. 

https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/toshiba

TOSHIBA’S SUPPLIER PAGE-Bid Docs 

154

https://www.omniapartners.com/publicsector/contract/supplier-contracts/toshiba


TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

ELIGIBLE AGENCIES

155



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

PARTICIPANT BENEFITS

SAVINGS

Aggregated pricing saves money

Simplified process saves time

COMPLIANCE
Competitively solicited and 

publicly awarded

Meets State Of Mi. Guidelines

All documentation is posted on 
OMNIA Partners website and 
made available to the public

SAVINGS

Aggregate buying power 
resulting in discounted pricing

• Satisfies RFP 
requirements saving 
valuable time and 

resources

BEST VALUE

Access to Toshiba portfolio

OMNIA Partners ensures that 
industry best practices, and 

procedures are applied

156



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

Clerk’s 
office

3015AC
Supervisor

3515AC Public Works
3015ac

Building
(Wide Format)

Separate 
Buildings:
Sheriff’s office
3015AC

Fire Department-
Gregory Rd.
3515AC

Parks & 
Rec 
5015AC 

Planning 
/Treasurer
4515AC 

157



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA E-STUDIO 
3015AC
10.1” tablet style touch screen with an embedded web browser, easy to 
use, and customizable to meet your needs.

Copy/Print Speed: 30 PPM

Paper Capacity: Standard 1,200 Sheets / Max 3,200 Sheets

Toshiba scanning also allows you to omit blank pages, create slim pdf & 
preview 

Toshiba Fax Technology allows you to fax directly from a PC and 
optionally can have incoming faxes directly route to a folder or email.

Toshiba Banner Printing helps to eliminate outsourcing and print up to 
47.24 inches long, near full bleed high end color quality.

Locations
Water and Sewage

Sheriff
Clerk

158



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA E-STUDIO 
3515C
10.1” tablet style touch screen with an embedded web browser, easy to 
use, and customizable to meet your needs.

Copy/Print Speed: 35 PPM

Paper Capacity: Standard 1,200 Sheets / Max 3,200 Sheets

Industry leading Advanced Scanning scans up to 240 images per minute & 
scans both sides of a document with a single passage. Toshiba scanning 
also allows you to omit blank pages, create slim pdf & preview 

Toshiba Fax Technology allows you to fax directly from a PC and 
optionally can have incoming faxes directly route to a folder or email.

Toshiba Banner Printing helps to eliminate outsourcing and print up to 
47.24 inches long, near full bleed high end color quality.

Locations
Fire Gregory Road

Supervisor

159



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA E-STUDIO 
4515AC
10.1” tablet style touch screen with an embedded web browser, easy to 
use, and customizable to meet your needs.
Stapling finisher

Copy/Print Speed: 45 PPM

Paper Capacity: Standard 1,200 Sheets / Max 3,200 Sheets

Industry leading Advanced Scanning scans up to 240 images per minute & 
scans both sides of a document with a single passage. Toshiba scanning 
also allows you to omit blank pages, create slim pdf & preview 

Toshiba Fax Technology allows you to fax directly from a PC and 
optionally can have incoming faxes directly route to a folder or emai .l

Toshiba Banner Printing helps to eliminate outsourcing and print up to 
47.24 inches long, near full bleed high end color quality.

Locations
Planning and Zoning/ Treasurer

160



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

TOSHIBA E-STUDIO 
5015AC
10.1” tablet style touch screen with an embedded web browser, easy to 
use, and customizable to meet your needs.
Stapling finisher

Copy/Print Speed: 50 PPM

Paper Capacity: Standard 1,200 Sheets / Max 3,200 Sheets

Industry leading Advanced Scanning scans up to 240 images per minute & 
scans both sides of a document with a single passage. Toshiba scanning 
also allows you to omit blank pages, create slim pdf & preview 

Toshiba Fax Technology allows you to fax directly from a PC and 
optionally can have incoming faxes directly route to a folder or email .

Toshiba Banner Printing helps to eliminate outsourcing and print up to 
47.24 inches long, near full bleed high end color quality .

Locations
Parks and Recreation

161



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

PRODUCT OVERVIEW

Powerful print management 
for printers and MFDs

162



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

PAPERCUT AT A GLANCE

Find Me Printing – 
Prints available at 
any device. 

Secure Release – 
Users 
Authenticate with 
Pin or Badge/Prox 
Card 

Email Integration 
– Users Identified 
on login. Scan to 
self with one click

Unreleased Jobs – 
No cost for print or 
paper for abandoned 
jobs 

Average reduction 
in Print Waste: 
18-25%

Simple print charging 
and cost allocation

163



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

UNLIMITED TONER, SERVICE, LABOR, AND PARTS ACROSS 14 OWNED PRINTER ASSETS. 

CUSTOMIZED ASSET TAGGING & SUPPLY SHIPPING LABELS.  

AUTOMATIC METER REPORTING & TONER REPLENISHMENT VIA FM AUDIT. 

STRATEGIC QUARTERLY PARTNER REVIEWS ENSURING CONTINUOUS FLEET 
OPTIMIZATION & UTILIZATION. 

MONTHLY IMAGE ALLOWANCE: MONO: 7,000  COLOR: 4,500  

MANAGED PRINT PROGRAM INCLUSIONS
 

164



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

CURRENT

COMPARISONCOMPARISON

NEW NEW 

SAVINGS OVER TERM     $32,067.00

Total Monthly Cost
$3,805.00

Total Monthly Cost
$3296.00

• Monthly Investment (63 mo) $3296.00
• New equipment to replace copiers
• Copiers: 14,000 per month pages mono; 13,000 per month pages color
• Printers: 7,00 per month pages mono; 4,500 per month pages color
• Papercut output management

v Monthly investment includes parts, labor, travel, training and supplies;   everything 
except paper, staples, freight charges, and applicable taxes.

• MONTHLY SAVINGS  $509.00

165



TOSHIBA CONFIDENTIAL AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE 
© 2019 Toshiba America Business Solutions, Inc.

Shelby VanBuren
Sr. Account Executive

Toshiba Business Solutions

810-588-0778
Shelby.VanBuren@tbs.Toshiba.com

THANK YOU

166



OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Orion Township Substation

Weekly “Calls for Service” Summary

Time period:  04-26-2021 to 05-02-2021

21-82085            4/26/2021           10:36PM          Family Trouble Assistance

Deputies responded to the 4800 block of Georgia at the request of a mother who requested 
help for her daughter.  Deputies met with the mother a 43-year-old resident stated that her 16-
year-old daughter started arguing with her when it turned physical when she pushed her.   
After her daughter pushed her, she left the residence towards Baldwin.  Deputies located the 
16-year-old and they returned to the residence.     Deputies assisted the mother in getting 
further treatment.  

21-83055             4/28/2021            9:11AM           Missing or stolen I-Pad

Deputies responded to the Orion Twp Substation for a Larceny complaint.  A 38-year-old 
resident stated that an unknown person had stolen he daughter’s I-Pad.   The complaint 
remembers last seeing the iPad in the vehicle.   When she went to the vehicle to retrieve the 
iPad, she noticed it was missing.  All information gathered and turned over to detectives, 
investigation continues.

Calls for service:  332
Felony arrests:     0
Misdemeanor arrests:   2
Accidents:   16

167



21-83432            4/28/2021            7:10PM             Domestic Assault – Arrest 

Deputies responded to Sparrow Hill Drive for a domestic assault complaint.  A39 year old 
resident stated that she had an argument with her live-in boyfriend 29-year-old resident over 
the dogs.  Victim stated that they continued to argue outside until it turned physical when he 
pushed her and then slapped her.  Suspect then fled the scene into the woods prior to deputy’s 
arrival.  Deputies searched and located the subject and placed him under arrest and he was 
transported to the hospital where he was cleared and taken to Oakland County Jail pending 
prosecutors review.
UPDATE:  The Oakland County Prosecutor’s Office authorized a complaint for Domestic 
Violence. The subject was arraigned in front of a Magistrate at the 52 3rd D.C. and given a $2500 
personal bond with no contact with the victim. 

21-83654            4/29/2021            2:29 AM             Structure Fire

Deputies and the Orion Township Fire Department were dispatched to the 10 block of Cardinal 
Hill for a residential structure fire.  The homeowner was woken up by the fire alarm to find 
smoke emanating from a child’s bedroom.  The couch in the child’s bedroom was on fire and 
immediately extinguished by the parents with buckets of water and there were no reported 
injuries.  The Orion Township Fire Department Fire Marshal will be handling the investigation 
for the cause and origin of the fire.

21-84885            4/30/2021            9:16 PM             Suspicious Person/Vehicle
Deputies were dispatched to the 20 block of Starling Hill Drive for a suspicious male driving a 
dark colored Dodge Journey approaching porches with packages on them.    Neighbors showed 
Deputies Ring doorbell footage of the male driving up and down the street walking up to front 
doors examining packages.  When the male saw the ring doorbell, he noted its existence and 
then walked away.  The male did not take any packages, he only approached them and walked 
away.  Detectives are reviewing the incident. 

21-85716            5/2/2021            1:22 AM             Malicious Destruction of Property –Signs

Deputies responded to the area of Silverbell and Squirrel Road for a suspicious circumstance 
where unknown subjects were prowling the neighborhood.  Deputies searched the area for the 
subjects but were not able to locate them.  While canvassing the area, Deputies did locate 
several signs that had been damaged. To include two gas pipeline signs, a cross walk sign and a 
street sign. Extra patrols were conducted in the area throughout the rest of the morning.  
Detectives are continuing the investigation.

Everyone with information or crime tips regarding these incidents are encouraged to contact 
the Orion Township Sheriff’s Office Substation at 248 393-0090 for tips, or our Dispatch 
Center at 248 858-4911 for crimes in-progress. Tipsters can remain anonymous.

168



      
  Orion Township Fire Department 

Interoffice Memorandum

Date:  April 28, 2021

To: Orion Township Board of Trustees 
         

From:
John Pender
Assistant Fire Chief  

Subject: Fire Department Call Volume/Significant Incidents  

Orion Township Call Volume
April 28, 2021-May 11, 2021

Medical Calls- 80
Non- Medical Calls- 19
Total Call Volume- 99

Year to Date- 1075

Fire Department Significant Incidents

 PSRO approved application to upgrade EMS license to ALS unanimously! 
We need to gain final approval from the State and complete State inspection. 
Currently in the process of scheduling inspection.  

 Assisted Oakland Township FD on a residential structure fire. One engine 
was sent to assist.

 Large grass fire. Caused by down power line.
 Department medical training is focusing on ALS upgrade and new 

equipment.
 6 CPR calls
 One Firefighter is out on short term disability due to COVID for up to 23 

weeks. 
 One Firefighter is out on FMLA for 12 weeks 

169



Send completed form to:

Treas-StateSharePropTaxes@michigan.gov TIF Plan #

For Fiscal Years 

ending in

Issued pursuant to  2018 PA 57, MCL 125.4911

Filing is required within 180 days of end of 

Authority's fiscal year 2018-2019.
2019

Year AUTHORITY (not TIF plan) was created: 2015

2016

Current TIF plan scheduled expiration date: 2035

Did TIF plan expire in FY19? NO

Year of first tax increment revenue capture: 2016

NO

If yes, authorization for capturing school tax: Choose from list

Year school tax capture is scheduled to expire:

Charter Township of Orion

Annual Report on Status of Tax Increment Financing Plan

CIA

Year TIF plan was created or last amended to 

extend its duration: 

Does the authority capture taxes from local or 

intermediate school districts, or capture the state 

education tax? Yes or no?

Submitted: 05/05/2021 1 of 3

170



Revenue: Tax Increment Revenue 112,765$                  

Property taxes - from DDA levy -$                              

Interest 6,459$                      

State reimbursement for PPT loss (Forms 5176 and 4650) -$                              

Other income (grants, fees, donations, etc.) 109,971$                  

Total 229,195$                  

Tax Increment Revenues Received

From counties 33,617$                

From municipalities (city, twp, village) 54,569$                

From libraries (if levied separately) 10,664$                

From community colleges 12,039$                

From regional authorities (type name in next cell) NOTA 1,875$                  

From regional authorities (type name in next cell) -$                         

From regional authorities (type name in next cell) -$                         

From local school districts-operating -$                         

From local school districts-debt -$                         

From intermediate school districts -$                         

From State Education Tax (SET) -$                         

From state share of IFT and other specific taxes (school taxes) -$                         

Total 112,765$              

Expenditures 44,663$                    

20,000$                    

63,432$                    

113,145$                  

-$                              

-$                              

-$                              

-$                              

-$                              

-$                              

-$                              

Transfers to other municipal fund (list fund name) -$                              

Transfers to other municipal fund (list fund name) -$                              

-$                              

Total 241,240$                  

Outstanding non-bonded Indebtedness Principal 5,877,000$               

Interest 556,075$                  

Outstanding bonded Indebtedness Principal -$                              

Interest -$                              

Total 6,433,075$               

Bond Reserve Fund Balance -$                              

Transfers to General Fund

Contractual Help

Administrative Service Charge

Capital Outlay - Grounds

Interest Exp CIA

Submitted: 05/05/2021 2 of 3

171



CAPTURED VALUES Overall Tax rates captured by TIF plan

PROPERTY CATEGORY TIF Revenue

Ad valorem PRE Real 7.1665500 $1,316.21 

Ad valorem non-PRE Real 7.1665500 $95,004.16 

Ad valorem industrial personal 7.1665500 ($485.10)

Ad valorem commercial personal 7.1665500 $17,052.81 

Ad valorem utility personal 0.0000000 $0.00 

Ad valorem other personal 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility real property, 0% SET exemption 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility real property, 50% SET exemption 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility real property, 100% SET exemption 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility personal property on industrial class land 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility personal property on commercial class land 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility personal property, all other 0.0000000 $0.00 

Commercial Facility Tax New Facility 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT Replacement Facility (frozen values) 0.0000000 $0.00 

Commercial Facility Tax Restored Facility (frozen values) 0.0000000 $0.00 

Commercial Rehabilitation Act 0.0000000 $0.00 

Neighborhood Enterprise Zone Act 0.0000000 $0.00 

Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act 0.0000000 $0.00 

Eligible Tax Reverted Property (Land Bank Sale) 0.0000000 $0.00 

Exempt (from all property tax) Real Property 0.0000000 $0.00 

Total Captured Value $112,888.07 Total TIF Revenue35,257,840$                                             

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                             

-$                                             

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                                             

Current Taxable Value

6,708,350$                               

-$                                             

231,060$                                  

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

Captured ValueInitial (base year) Assessed Value

-$                                                

-$                                                

183,660$                                    

13,256,610$                               

-$                                                             -$                                                

(67,690)$                                     

2,379,500$                                 

-$                                                             

4,328,850$                                               

298,750$                                                  

-$                                             

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                                             

3,603,930$                               

40,466,580$                             

3,420,270$                                               

27,209,970$                                             

15,752,080$                               

-$                                             -$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                             -$                                                             -$                                                

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                             

Submitted: 05/05/2021 3 of 3

172



Send completed form to:

Treas-StateSharePropTaxes@michigan.gov TIF Plan Name

For Fiscal Years 

ending in

Issued pursuant to 2018 PA 57, MCL 125.4911

Filing is required within 180 days of end of 

authority's fiscal year ending in 2020.
2020

Year AUTHORITY (not TIF plan) was created: 2015

2016

Current TIF plan scheduled expiration date: 2035

Did TIF plan expire in FY20? No

Year of first tax increment revenue capture: 2016

No

If yes, authorization for capturing school tax:

Year school tax capture is scheduled to expire:

Charter Township of Orion

Annual Report on Status of Tax Increment Financing Plan

Corridor Improvement Authority

Year TIF plan was created or last amended to 

extend its duration: 

Does the authority capture taxes from local or 

intermediate school districts, or capture the state 

education tax? Yes or no?

Submitted 05/05/2021 1 of 3

173



Revenue: Tax Increment Revenue 179,534$   

Property taxes - from DDA levy -$   

Interest 1,635$   

State reimbursement for PPT loss (Forms 5176 and 4650) -$   

Other income (grants, fees, donations, etc.) 1,661$   

Total 182,830$   

Tax Increment Revenues Received

From counties 48,876$   

From municipalities (city, twp, village) 96,041$   

From libraries (if levied separately) 14,998$   

From community colleges 16,982$   

From regional authorities (type name in next cell) NOTA 2,637$   

From regional authorities (type name in next cell) -$  

From regional authorities (type name in next cell) -$  

From local school districts-operating -$  

From local school districts-debt -$  

From intermediate school districts -$  

From State Education Tax (SET) -$  

From state share of IFT and other specific taxes (school taxes) -$  

Total 179,534$   

Expenditures 54,845$   

42,105$   

20,000$   

467,692$   

-$   

-$   

-$   

-$   

-$   

-$   

-$   

Transfers to other municipal fund (list fund name) -$   

Transfers to other municipal fund (list fund name) -$   

220,000$   

Total 804,642$   

Outstanding non-bonded Indebtedness Principal 6,437,000$   

Interest 438,535$   

Outstanding bonded Indebtedness Principal -$   

Interest -$   

Total 6,875,535$   

Bond Reserve Fund Balance -$   

Transfers to General Fund

Contractual Help

Electricity - CIA Streetscape

Administrative Service Charge

Capital Outlay - Grounds

Submitted 05/05/2021 2 of 3

174



CAPTURED VALUES Overall Tax rates captured by TIF plan

PROPERTY CATEGORY TIF Revenue

Ad valorem PRE Real 8.0262500 $1,667.05 

Ad valorem non-PRE Real 8.0262500 $159,661.13 

Ad valorem industrial personal 8.0262500 ($2,397.84)

Ad valorem commercial personal 8.0262500 $20,580.19 

Ad valorem utility personal 0.0000000 $0.00 

Ad valorem other personal 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility real property, 0% SET exemption 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility real property, 50% SET exemption 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility real property, 100% SET exemption 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility personal property on industrial class land 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility personal property on commercial class land 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT New Facility personal property, all other 0.0000000 $0.00 

Commercial Facility Tax New Facility 0.0000000 $0.00 

IFT Replacement Facility (frozen values) 0.0000000 $0.00 

Commercial Facility Tax Restored Facility (frozen values) 0.0000000 $0.00 

Commercial Rehabilitation Act 0.0000000 $0.00 

Neighborhood Enterprise Zone Act 0.0000000 $0.00 

Obsolete Property Rehabilitation Act 0.0000000 $0.00 

Eligible Tax Reverted Property (Land Bank Sale) 0.0000000 $0.00 

Exempt (from all property tax) Real Property 0.0000000 $0.00 

Total Captured Value $179,510.53 Total TIF Revenue35,257,840$                                             

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                             

-$                                             

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                                             

Current Taxable Value

6,892,960$                               

-$                                             

-$                                             

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

Captured ValueInitial (base year) Assessed Value

-$                                                

-$                                                

207,700$                                    

19,892,370$                               

-$                                                             -$                                                

(298,750)$                                   

2,564,110$                                 

-$                                                             

4,328,850$                                               

298,750$                                                  

-$                                             

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                                             

3,627,970$                               

47,102,340$                             

3,420,270$                                               

27,209,970$                                             

22,365,430$                               

-$                                             -$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                             -$                                                             -$                                                

-$                                             -$                                                             

-$                                                             

-$                                             

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                

-$                                                             

Submitted 05/05/2021 3 of 3

175



Media Contact: 
Paloma Perez
Paloma.Perez@fcc.gov

For Immediate Release

FCC ANNOUNCES START DATE 
OF EMERGENCY BROADBAND BENEFIT PROGRAM

EBB enrollment will open on May 12, 2021 
  -- 

WASHINGTON, April 29, 2021—Today, FCC Acting Chairwoman Jessica Rosenworcel 
announced the start date of the Emergency Broadband Benefit Program. As of May 12, 2021, 
eligible households will be able to enroll in the Program to receive a monthly discount off the 
cost of broadband service from an approved provider.  Eligible households can enroll through 
an approved provider or by visiting https://getemergencybroadband.org. 

“Families in every corner of the country have been struggling to get online throughout this 
pandemic. For those families, we now say help is around the corner. In less than two weeks, we 
will have a new way to for disconnected Americans to access the internet to carry out their day-
to-day life, so they can reach the virtual classroom, take advantage of telehealth, and seek new 
employment opportunities. I’m proud of the work we’ve done as an agency to get this program 
off the ground in record time,” said Rosenworcel.

Between now and the start date, the FCC encourages partners and participating providers to 
conduct outreach efforts so that every eligible household knows about the program and how to 
sign up. The Commission will be providing a variety of materials for partners to use in their 
efforts to increase awareness about the program. During this time, the FCC and its program 
administrator, USAC, will continue to ensure that appropriate privacy and security safeguards 
are in place. The FCC also urges providers to continue to test their own systems for the 
program launch.

The Emergency Broadband Benefit Program will provide eligible households with discounts of 
up to $50 a month for broadband service, and up to $75 a month if the household is on Tribal 
lands.  It also will provide a one-time discount of up to $100 on a computer or tablet for 
eligible households. 

Under the law, the Emergency Broadband Benefit Program is open to households that 
participate in an existing low-income or pandemic relief program offered by a broadband 
provider; Lifeline subscribers, including those that are on Medicaid or accept SNAP benefits; 
households with kids receiving free and reduced-price lunch or school breakfast; Pell grant 
recipients; and those who have lost jobs and seen their income reduced in the last year.  

For more information about the Emergency Broadband Benefit Program, please visit: 
https://www.fcc.gov/broadbandbenefit 

###

Media Relations: (202) 418-0500 / ASL: (844) 432-2275 / Twitter: @FCC / www.fcc.gov 
This is an unofficial announcement of Commission action.  Release of the full text of a Commission order constitutes official 

action.  See MCI v. FCC, 515 F.2d 385 (D.C. Cir. 1974).

176

mailto:Paloma.Perez@fcc.gov
https://www.fcc.gov/broadbandbenefit


You may be eligible for up to $50/month  
toward your Internet service

E M E RG E N C Y B ROA D B A N D  B E N E F I T

QUALIFY
All non-Internet Essentials Xfinity 
Internet customers must confirm 
their eligibility with the program's 

National Verifier.
Confirm Eligibility:

GetEmergencyBroadband.org

CONNECT
Sign up for Internet services.  

If you are already a customer,  
move to step 3.

   Apply for Internet Essentials:
 InternetEssentials.com

   Shop Xfinity: Xfinity.com

ACCESS YOUR  
BILL CREDIT

Once you've confirmed eligibility 
and ordered Internet services, use 

our simple application form to 
easily enroll in the benefit.
Start EBB Application:

Xfinity.com/EBB

Once you have successfully enrolled, you will see the Emergency Broadband Benefit credit on your bill toward your Internet service. 
Note: This credit may not appear on the first bill and instead you will receive two credits on your second bill. 

Once the EBB program ends, your service will continue at regular rates. You can choose to change your Internet service by visiting 
Xfinity.com/MyAccount, or cancel your Internet service by calling 1-800-Xfinity.

For more information, refer to our Frequently Asked Questions on Xfinity.com/EBB.  

How to Apply for this Benefit
To apply for the Emergency Broadband Benefit, simply follow these easy steps below.  

Current Internet Essentials customers automatically qualify for the benefit and can skip to step 3.

11 22 33

Internet Essentials  
1-855-8-INTERNET

Xfinity  
1-800-XFINITY

Am I Eligible for this Benefit?
If you're an Internet Essentials customer, you 
automatically qualify for the Emergency Broadband 
Benefit and simply need to enroll in the program. 
Other qualifying criteria include a household member's 
qualification for the Lifeline program (such as Medicaid 
and SNAP), free and reduced-price school lunch 
program, Pell Grant, or if the household experienced a 
substantial loss of income since February 29, 2020.

You will still need to connect services and apply to enroll 
following your eligibility check.

What Is the Emergency Broadband 
Benefit?
The Emergency Broadband Benefit (EBB) is a temporary 
benefit program from the Federal Government designed 
to help low-income households connect to the Internet 
and stay connected during the COVID-19 crisis. Qualified 
households can receive a temporary monthly credit of 
up to $50/month (up to $75/month for customers in 
Tribal Lands) toward their Internet service and leased 
Internet equipment until the program's funding runs out.

As part of our ongoing commitment to digital equity, Comcast is proud to support 
the Federal Government's Emergency Broadband Benefit (EBB), a temporary 
benefit program available on all tiers of Xfinity Internet service, including Internet 
Essentials. We're making it simple for both new and existing customers to apply.

Only eligible households may enroll. Benefit covers up to $75/month in Tribal Lands.

FLY-PHO-BIL-EBB-0421

177

https://getemergencybroadband.org/
https://internetessentials.com/
https://www.xfinity.com
http://www.Xfinity.com/EBB
http://www.Xfinity.com/EBB


Podrías ser elegible para hasta  
$50 al mes para tu servicio de Internet

B E N E F I C I O  D E  E M E RG E N C I A  PA R A B A N DA A N C H A ( E B B )

CALIFICA
Todos los clientes de Xfinity 

Internet, que no sean clientes de 
Internet Essentials, deben confirmar 

su elegibilidad con el Verificador 
Nacional del programa.
Confirma elegibilidad:

GetEmergencyBroadband.org

CONÉCTATE
Suscríbete a los servicios de 
Internet. Si ya eres cliente,  

ve al paso 3.
   Solicita Internet Essentials:

es.InternetEssentials.com
   Adquiere servicios de Xfinity:

es.Xfinity.com

ACCEDE AL CRÉDITO  
PARA TU FACTURA

Una vez hayas confirmado tu 
elegibilidad y ordenado el servicio 
de Internet, usa nuestro sencillo 

formulario de solicitud para 
inscribirte en el beneficio.

Empieza una solicitud EBB:
es.Xfinity.com/EBB

Una vez que te hayas inscrito con éxito, verás el crédito del Beneficio de Emergencia para Banda Ancha para tu servicio de Internet 
en tu factura. Nota: Este crédito podría no aparecer en la primera factura y en su lugar recibirás dos créditos en tu segunda 

factura. Una vez que termine el programa EBB, tu servicio continuará a las tarifas regulares. Puedes elegir cambiar tu servicio de 
Internet visitando es.Xfinity.com/MiCuenta, o cancelar tu servicio de Internet llamando al 1-800-Xfinity.

Para más información, consulta nuestra sección de Preguntas Frecuentes en es.Xfinity.com/EBB.  

Cómo solicitar este beneficio
Para solicitar el Beneficio de Emergencia para Banda Ancha, simplemente sigue estos sencillos pasos. 

Los clientes actuales de Internet Essentials califican automáticamente para el beneficio y pueden ir al paso 3. 

11 22 33

Internet Essentials  
1-855-8-INTERNET

Xfinity  
1-800-XFINITY

¿Soy elegible para este Beneficio?
Si eres cliente de Internet Essentials, automáticamente 
calificas para el Beneficio de Emergencia para Banda 
Ancha y simplemente necesitas inscribirte en el 
programa. Otros criterios de calificación incluyen la 
calificación de un miembro del hogar para el programa 
Lifeline (como Medicaid y SNAP), el programa de 
almuerzos escolares gratuitos o de precio reducido, 
la Beca Pell, o si el hogar experimentó una pérdida 
importante de ingresos desde el 29 de febrero de 2020. 

Después de tu verificación, aún necesitarás conectar los 
servicios y solicitar la inscripción al programa.

¿Qué es el Beneficio de Emergencia para 
Banda Ancha?
El Beneficio de Emergencia para Banda Ancha (EBB, 
por sus siglas en inglés) es un programa de beneficio 
temporal del Gobierno Federal diseñado para ayudar 
a hogares de bajos ingresos a conectarse al Internet y 
mantenerse conectados durante la crisis de COVID-19. 
Los hogares que califiquen podrían recibir un crédito 
mensual temporal de hasta $50 al mes (hasta $75 al 
mes para clientes en Territorios Tribales) para su servicio 
de Internet y un equipo de Internet alquilado hasta que 
los fondos del programa se terminen.

Como parte de nuestro compromiso continuo con la equidad digital, Comcast se 
enorgullece de apoyar el Beneficio de Emergencia para Banda Ancha (EBB) del 
Gobierno Federal, un programa de beneficio temporal disponible en todos los niveles 
del servicio de Xfinity Internet, incluyendo Internet Essentials. Estamos haciendo que 
sea fácil solicitarlo tanto para clientes nuevos como para los ya existentes. 

Solo pueden inscribirse los hogares elegibles. El beneficio cubre hasta $75 al mes en Territorios Tribales.

FLY-PHO-BIL-EBB-0421

178

https://getemergencybroadband.org/
https://es.internetessentials.com/
http://es.xfinity.com
http://es.Xfinity.com/EBB
http://es.Xfinity.com/EBB

	Agenda
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS
	051721 Agenda item summary public input instructions
	Notice board meeting virtual

	3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE
	4. PUBLIC HEARING - Truth-in-Budgeting
	051721 Public hearing Agenda Item -truth in budgeting
	051721 set proposed millage rates resolution

	5. PROCLAMATION - Gun Violence Awareness Day 2021
	National Gun Violence Awareness Day 2021

	6. PRESENTATION - Citizen of the Month
	7. APPROVAL OF BILLS
	Board Bill Cover Sheet
	Board Bills 5-17-21

	8. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes or less) *Board does not respond during public comment
	9. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	10. CONSENT AGENDA
	10.A. Minutes- Regular Meeting, May 3, 2021
	Minutes BOT May 3, 2021

	10.B. Request for Waiver of Fees- Leader Dog for the Blind
	05172021 leader dogs for the blind
	LDB ltr

	10.C. Outdoor Assembly Permit - Dino Stroll
	canterbury dino application

	10.D. Outdoor Assembly Permit - Michigan Flower, Art & Home Improvement
	Canterbury Flower application

	10.E. Michigan Municipal League Membership
	051721 Agenda Item Summary MML renewal
	ACH Information - MML
	Orion Charter Township MML Dues 

	10.F. Authorize Engineering for Polly Ann Trail Parking Lot
	05172021 Trailhead paving engineering
	2021.05.03 OHM Cost Estimate for Trailhead Parking Lot
	Engineering - Orion Center Trailhead Parking Lot rev1

	10.G. Wildwood/Agawam Partnership Agreements
	5-17-2021_Agenda Memo_Wildwood Agawam Partnership Agreements

	10.H. Committee Resignations and Appointments - Environmental Resource Committee
	05172021 ERC Resignations & Appointments Memo

	10.I. Job Descriptions Update
	Agenda Item Summary Memo - PT Assessing Job Description Update
	FT Clerk - Building Assessing DRAFT2
	PT Clerk - Assessing DRAFT1

	10.J. First Quarter Treasurer Report
	Agenda Item Summary Memo - Treasurer Report
	Treas Report Logo Cover
	Xerox Scan_05122021113021

	10.K. Set Corridor Improvement Authority (CIA) Interest rate for 2022+
	Agenda sum CIA interest rate 2022+ (002)
	Agenda sum CIA interest rate 2022+ (002)
	CIA Interest Rate 2021 +

	10.L. REMOVED - Hire Programmer - Parks & Recreation
	Agenda Item Summary Memo - Parks Programmer Hiring


	11. PENDING
	11.A. Adopt Millage Rates (Action After Hearing)
	051721 Agenda Item Summary Adopt millage rate, action after hearing
	Township of Orion 2021 4029
	Township of Orion 2021 Truth in Taxation

	11.B. ADDED- Outdoor Assembly Application Process Update
	5-17-2021_Agenda Memo  - Outdoor Assembly Application Process Update
	Assembly Application
	Outdoor Assembly Application Process 05172021

	11.C. ADDED - Toshiba Agreement
	5-17-2021_Agenda Memo - Toshiba Agreement
	Orion Township Lease Docs
	Orion Township Papercut.pdfpage1
	Orion Township Proposal condnesed.pptxrevised

	11.D. ADDED - Rescind Emergency Order from April 5, 2021

	12. REPORTS
	12.A. Police/Fire Reports
	ORION WEEKLY- 4-26-2021 to 5-02-2021
	Board Incident Release 5-12-2021

	12.B. CIA - FY 2019 Annual Report on Status of Tax Increment Financing Plan
	FY19_TIF_District_PA_57_Annual_Report_Template_with_CTV_by_Property_Class_648544_7

	12.C. CIA - FY 2020 Annual Report on Status of Tax Increment Financing Plan
	FY20_TIF_District_PA_57_Annual_Report_Template_with_CTV_by_Property_Category_689018_7

	12.D. Federal Government's Emergency Broadband Benefit
	04.29.21 FCC Press Release re. Start Date
	05.04.21 Comcast EBB Flyer


	13. PUBLIC COMMENT
	14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT
	15. ADJOURNMENT

	ClearForm: 
	Reset: 
	a: Off
	order: 
	no: 

	return: 
	date: 

	vendorname: 29100 Northwestern HWY Suite 300 Southfield MI 48034
	allitems: Off
	items: 
	retail: Off
	Sales_registration_no: 
	use_registration_no: 
	ag_production: Off
	industrial_processing: Off
	% Agricultural Processing: 
	gov_entity: Off
	% Industrial Processing: 
	irs_code: Off
	exempt_ltr: Off
	Nonprofit: Off
	Multiple Points of Use: Off
	other_explain: Off
	nonprofit_other: 
	business name: 
	type of business: 
	business: 
	address: 
	2: 


	city: 
	phone: 
	Name_typed: 
	date: 
	signed: 



